AGENDA FOR THE MEETING OF THE GOVERNING BOARD OF
THE SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
June 23, 2020
5:30pm CLOSED Session
Regular Session immediately follows the 6:00pm meeting of the Sierra County Board of Education

In accordance with the Governor’s Executive Order pertaining to the convening of public
meetings in response to the COVID-19 pandemic, the Governing Board of the Sierra-Plumas
Joint Unified School District will hold meetings via Zoom Videoconferencing.

Zoom link: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85475207317
Phone dial-in: 669-900-9128 Webinar ID: 854 7520 7317

Any individual who requires disability-related accommodations or modifications including auxiliary aids and services in order to participate in
the Board meeting should contact the Superintendent or designee in writing.
Public inspection of agenda documents that are distributed to the Board less than 72 hours before the meeting, will be made available at Sierra County
Office of Education, Room 3, 109 Beckwith Road, Loyalton, CA, 96118, and posted with the online agenda at
http.//'www.sierracountyofficeofeducation.org (Government Code 54957.5).

A. CALL TO ORDER
Please be advised that this meeting will be recorded.

B. ROLL CALL
C. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

D. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR CLOSED SESSION
At this time, the meeting opens for any public comments regarding the Closed Session items.

E. CLOSED SESSION
The Board of Trustees and Superintendent James Berardi and Business Manager Nona Griesert
will move into Closed Session to discuss the following item(s):
1. Government Code 54957
PUBLIC EMPLOYEE DISCIPLINE/DISMISSAL/RELEASE

RETURN TO OPEN SESSION and ADJOURN FOR BREAK

RECONVENE

REPORT OUT FROM CLOSED SESSION

RECESS TO THE SIERRA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING

RECONVENE THE SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT GOVERNING
BOARD MEETING

K. INFORMATION/DISCUSSION ITEMS

== mom

1. Correspondence
a. Certificate of Achievement for “Top Performance in Safety Culture” from
Northeastern JPA for embracing a culture of safety by preventing and reducing
losses during the 2019-2020 program year**

2. Superintendent’s Report
a. District Vehicle Inventory*
b. Review of maintenance projects
c. Update on Chromebooks
d. Update on Re-Opening 2020-21 School Year

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
AGENDA
1


https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85475207317
http://www.sierracountyofficeofeducation.org/

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
June 23, 2020 Board Meeting Agenda

e. Most Recent Inter-District Variance Requests (see table below)

New/Renewal | School Grade | District of Receiving Reason Given by Backup
Year Entering | Residence District Requestor Documentation
Received?
Renewal 2020-21 1 SPJUSD Washoe Proximity to schools n/a
Renewal 2020-21 1 SPJUSD Washoe Proximity to schools n/a
Renewal 2020-21 4 SPJUSD Washoe Proximity to schools n/a
Renewal 2020-21 4 SPJUSD Washoe Proximity to schools n/a
Renewal 2020-21 6 SPJUSD Washoe Proximity to schools n/a
Renewal 2020-21 9 Washoe SPJUSD Smaller specialized n/a
classes at LHS
Renewal 2020-21 12 Washoe SPJUSD Smaller specialized n/a
classes at LHS

Renewal 2020-21 4 SPJUSD TTUSD Work in Truckee Yes
Renewal 2020-21 8 SPJUSD TTUSD Work in Truckee Yes
Renewal 2020-21 12 SPJUSD TTUSD Work in Truckee Yes

3. Business Report

a. Account Object Summary-Balance from 07/01/2019 to 05/31/2020**
b. Ninth & Tenth Month Enrollments for the 2019-2020 School Year**

4. Staff Reports (5 minutes)

5. SPTA Report (5 minutes)

6. Board Member Reports (5 minutes)

7. Public Comment — This is an opportunity for members of the public to directly address the governing

1.

board on any item of interest that is within the subject matter jurisdiction of the governing board whether or
not it is listed on the agenda. Three (3) minutes may be allotted to each speaker and a maximum of twenty
(20) minutes to each subject matter. (Education Code 35145.5; Bylaw 9322; Government Code 54954.3)

L. CONSENT CALENDAR

Approval of minutes for the Regular Board Meeting held May 26, 2020**
2. Approval of Board Report-Checks Dated 05/01/2020 through 05/31/2020%**

M. ACTION ITEMS

1.

New Business

a. Approval of the 2020-2021 Budget and the Criteria & Standards Report**
The proposed budget will be available for public inspection at the Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified
School District Office, 109 Beckwith Road, Room 3, Loyalton, California, three days prior to the
board meeting between the hours of 8:00 a.m. and 4:30 p.m.

b. Adoption of Resolution No. 20-011D, Ordering Election, Requesting County
Elections to Conduct the Election, Requesting Consolidation of the Election,
and Specifications of the Election Order**
ROLL CALL VOTE

BOARD POLICIES, ADMINISTRATIVE REGULATIONS, EXHIBITS, BOARD BYLAWS

c. 0470—COVID-19 Mitigation Plan
Board Policy, NEW™

d. 3551—Food Service Operations/Cafeteria Fund
Board Policy, revisions™
2. Administrative Regulation, revisions™

L.

1.

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA
2



http://www.gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/131393/9
http://www.gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/145075/9

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
June 23, 2020 Board Meeting Agenda

e. 4112.2—Certification
1. Board Policy, revisions™

f. 4112.9~4212.9~4312.9—Employee Notifications
1. Exhibit, revisions™

g. 5141.52—Suicide Prevention
1. Board Policy, revisions™
2. Administrative Regulation, revisions™

h. 5144.1—Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process
1. Board Policy, revisions™
2. Administrative Regulation, revisions™

i.  6172.1—Concurrent Enrollment in College Classes
1. Board Policy, NEW™
2. Administrative Regulation, NEW™

N. ADVANCED PLANNING

1. Next Regular Board Meeting will be held on July 14, 2020 beginning with Closed
Session as needed at 5:00pm and the Regular Board Meeting at 6:00pm.
*EXXLocation to be determined****

2. Suggested Agenda Items

O. ADJOURN /

James Berardi, Superintendent
** enclosed
* handout

A County agenda backup

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
AGENDA
3






i

NORTHEASTERN

JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY

OF ACHIEVEMENT

THIS CERTIFICATE IS PRESENTED TO

Sierra Plumas JUSD?

For Top Performance in Safety
Culture

B . ,ﬁg A

Deborah Peridley
Northeastern JPA President

2019/2020




Fiscal01a

Account Object Summary-Balance

Balances through May Fiscal Year 2019/20

Object Description 'L\Bduc:’ps:g:’ R;::;;z? Encumbered Expenditure g‘::::::
Fund 01 - General FD
1100 Teachers Salaries 2,168,623.00 2,035,321.00 179,716.06 1,637,294.53 218,310.41
1105 Per Diem - Same Day Travel 100.00 22.00 78.00
1115 Extra Duty Hourly 5,000.00 20,000.00 5,762.05 14,237.95
1120 Certificated Substitutes 53,569.00 58,697.00 26,710.00 31,987.00
1300 Certificated Superv/Admin Sala 238,680.00 237,460.00 20,871.03 213,984.26 2,604.71
1310 Teacher In Charge/Head Teacher 14,000.00 14,000.00 1,000.00 10,221.47 2,778.53
Total for Object 1000 2,479,872.00 2,365,578.00 201,587.09 1,893,994.31 269,996.60
2100 Instructional Aides Salaries 209,327.00 222,275.00 33,002.30 180,519.10 8,753.60
2115 Inst. Aide Extra Duty 1,600.00 1,700.00 269.83 1,430.17
2120 Instructional Aides Substitute 5,000.00 11,000.00 14,715.04 3,715.04-
2200 Classified Support Salaries 338,832.00 354,457.00 28,180.32 299,756.45 26,520.23
2201 Bus Driver 67,673.00 66,000.00 6,874.17 47,294.95 11,830.88
2215 Classified Extra Duty 7,500.00 7,500.00 8,932.36 1,432.36-
2220 Classified Support Substitute 7,264.00 35,000.00 23,475.61 11,524.39
2300 Classified Sup/Admin Salaries 89,367.00 93,352.00 7,550.84 85,489.24 311.92
2400 Clerical & Office Salaries 177,862.00 145,703.00 18,162.09 121,375.53 6,165.38
2420 Clerical & Office Sub Salaries 5,000.00 5,000.00 3,235.13 1,764.87
2900 Other Classified Salaries 10,969.00 11,071.00 1,193.19 8,617.28 1,260.53
2915 Other Classified Extra Duty 500.00 225.84 274.16
2920 Other Classified Substitutes S 500.00 459.60 40.40
Total for Object 2000 920,394.00 954,058.00 94,962.91 794,365.96 64,729.13
3101 State Teachers Retirement Syst 544,041.00 578,677.00 32,873.06 307,285.65 238,518.29
3102 State Teachers Retirement Syst 9,099.00 9,425.00 256.50 9,168.50
3201 Public Employees Retirement Sy 1,024.00 23.67 1,000.33
3202 Public Employees Retirement Sy 163,457.00 201,682.00 12,934.23 133,319.33 55,428.44
3311 OASDI-Certificated Positions 1,549.00 1,636.00 383.90 1,252.10
3312 OASDI-Classified Positions 55,324.00 56,769.00 5,741.03 47,355.78 3,672.19
3321 Medicare-Certificated Position 33,207.00 31,424.00 2,636.46 25,089.35 3,698.19
3322 Medicare-Classified Positions 12,957.00 13,324.00 1,342.67 11,176.91 804.42
3401 Health & Welfare -Certificated 424,769.00 485,889.00 47,908.08 434,287.14 3,693.78
3402 Health & Welfare-Classified Po 191,801.00 200,432.00 17,994 .42 192,601.03 10,163.45-
3501 State Unemployment Insurance-C 1,240.00 1,182.00 100.82 951.84 129.34
3502 State Unemployement Insurance- 461.00 476.00 47.45 395.50 33.05
3601 Workers' Compensation Insuranc 73,173.00 69,693.00 6,149.21 57,640.89 5,902.90
3602 Workers' Compensation Insuranc 27,454.00 28,240.00 2,968.57 24,217.63 1,053.80
3901 Other Benefits, Certificated P 12,000.00 15,025.18 3,025.18-

Selection  Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 6, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2020, Period = 11, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N,
Restricted Accts? =Y, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N)

ESCAPE
Page 1 of 4

006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Jun 11 2020 9:30AM


http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=118054&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=118054&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1105
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=118054&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1115
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=118054&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1120
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=118054&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=118054&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1310
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=118054&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=118054&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2115
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=118054&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2120
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=118054&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=118054&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2201
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=118054&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2215
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=118054&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2220
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=118054&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=118054&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=118054&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2420
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=118054&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2900
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=118054&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2915
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=118054&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2920
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=118054&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3101
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=118054&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3102
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=118054&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3201
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=118054&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3202
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=118054&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3311
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=118054&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3312
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=118054&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3321
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=118054&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3322
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=118054&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3401
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=118054&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3402
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=118054&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3501
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=118054&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3502
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=118054&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3601
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=118054&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3602
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=118054&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3901

Fiscal01a

Account Object Summary-Balance

Balances through May Fiscal Year 2019/20

Object Description 'L\Bduc:’ps:g:’ R;::;;z? Encumbered Expenditure g‘::::::
Fund 01 - General FD (continued)

Total for Object 3000 1,538,532.00 1,691,873.00 130,696.00 1,250,010.30 311,166.70
4100 Textbooks 151,912.00 163,295.00 121,047.57 42,247 .43
4200 Books Other Than Textbooks 750.00 750.00 750.00
4300 Class Mat'l and Supplies 48,728.00 40,243.00 818.00 32,725.82 6,699.18
4301 Class Consumablel Mat'l 10,925.00 10,925.00 232.48 6,194.53 4,497.99
4302 Class Paper/Toner 12,000.00 12,000.00 9,107.30 2,892.70
4305 Other Student M&S 24,477.00 31,180.00 2,686.75 25,674.92 2,818.33
4320 Custodial Grounds Supplies 43,250.00 44,550.00 4,056.32 37,918.07 2,575.61
4330 Office Supplies 24,990.00 10,500.00 1,206.96 10,828.34 1,535.30-
4350 Vehicle Maint. M&S 26,379.00 27,500.00 1,926.90 6,499.02 19,074.08
4351 Vehicle FUEL 29,025.00 29,025.00 9,095.77 19,507.92 421.31
4400 Non-Capital Equipment (Up to $ 81,954.00 100,578.00 85,724.08 14,853.92

Total for Object 4000 454,390.00 470,546.00 20,023.18 355,227.57 95,295.25
5100 Subagreement for Services 199,912.00 199,912.00 14,576.03 160,335.97 25,000.00
5200 Travel & Conferences 60,021.00 56,017.00 1,412.93 44,890.69 9,713.38
5300 Dues & Membership 11,754.00 10,000.00 274.29 9,147.21 578.50
5400 Insurance-Fire, liability, etc 60,000.00 75,080.00 66,445.29 8,634.71
5510 Power 94,201.00 88,482.00 15,234.86 72,870.75 376.39
5520 Garbage 8,100.00 4,450.00 410.27 3,976.86 62.87
5530 Water 54,350.00 54,350.00 12,505.32 43,104.18 1,259.50-
5540 Propane 59,125.00 69,125.00 7,466.87 60,853.32 804.81
5590 Miscellaneous Utilities 14,000.00 15,000.00 6,246.57 8,753.43 .00
5600 Rentals, Leases & Repairs 106,558.00 70,850.00 33,796.80 26,489.43 10,563.77
5800 Services & Operating Expense 4,200.00 4,200.00 900.00 600.00 2,700.00
5810 Legal Expenses 20,000.00 20,000.00 4,662.50 1,025.00 14,312.50
5812 Board Election Expense 2,500.00 2,500.00 2,500.00
5840 Audit Expense 13,785.00 13,785.00 6,892.50 6,265.91 626.59
5860 Solid Waste Tax 11,211.00 14,000.00 12,628.44 1,371.56
5890 Contracts/Servic 631,756.00 568,694.00 118,651.21 388,936.86 61,105.93
5899 SCOE Interagency Reimburse 2,193.34 4,036.24 6,229.58-
5900 Communications 3,000.00 3,000.00 2,992.00 8.00
5910 Telephone-Monthly Service 10,000.00 11,000.00 1,901.22 8,790.88 307.90
5990 Other Communications 500.00 500.00 249.27 250.73

Total for Object 5000 1,364,973.00 1,280,945.00 227,373.98 922,142.46 131,428.56
6170 Land Improvement 10,500.00 31,500.00 14,641.00 15,195.16 1,663.84

Selection  Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 6, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2020, Period = 11, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N,
Restricted Accts? =Y, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N)

ESCAPE
Page 2 of 4

006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Jun 11 2020 9:30AM


http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=118054&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=118054&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=118054&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=118054&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4301
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=118054&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4302
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=118054&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4305
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=118054&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4320
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=118054&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4330
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=118054&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4350
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=118054&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4351
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=118054&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=118054&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=118054&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=118054&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=118054&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=118054&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5510
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=118054&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5520
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=118054&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5530
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=118054&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5540
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=118054&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5590
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=118054&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5600
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=118054&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5800
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=118054&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5810
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=118054&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5812
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=118054&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5840
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=118054&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5860
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=118054&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5890
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=118054&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5899
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=118054&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5900
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=118054&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5910
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=118054&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5990
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=118054&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=6170

Balances through May

Fiscal01a

Account Object Summary-Balance

Fiscal Year 2019/20

Adopted Revised Account
Object ipti Encumbered Expenditure
) LEEEpda Budget Budget P Balance
Fund 01 - General FD (continued)

6200 Building & Improvements 10,500.00 10,500.00 10,500.00
6400 Equipment 107,768.00 978,868.00 876,158.34 102,709.66
6500 Equipment Replacement 15,000.00 87,000.00 37,212.33 49,787.67
6501 Vehicle Replacement 65,000.00 65,000.00 65,000.00
Total for Object 6000 208,768.00 1,172,868.00 14,641.00 928,565.83 229,661.17

7110 Out-of-State Tuition 104,450.00 104,450.00 104,450.00 17,586.75- 17,586.75
7310 Direct Support/Indirect Costs .00
7616 Trans fr Gen Fund to Cafeteria 85,550.00 95,463.00 95,463.00
Total for Object 7000 190,000.00 199,913.00 104,450.00 17,586.75- 113,049.75

Total for Fund 01 and Expense accounts 7,156,929.00 8,135,781.00 793,734.16 6,126,719.68 1,215,327.16

Fund 13 - Cafeteria

2200 Classified Support Salaries 79,248.00 79,223.00 10,852.43 63,809.07 4,561.50
2215 Classified Extra Duty 750.00 1,082.00 649.03 432.97
2220 Classified Support Substitute 500.00 2,622.00 2,550.72 71.28
Total for Object 2000 80,498.00 82,927.00 10,852.43 67,008.82 5,065.75

3202 Public Employees Retirement Sy 12,654.00 16,876.00 1,434.12 12,194.63 3,247.25
3312 OASDI-Classified Positions 4,823.00 4,921.00 650.03 3,980.81 290.16
3322 Medicare-Classified Positions 1,128.00 1,150.00 152.01 930.90 67.09
3402 Health & Welfare-Classified Po 17,537.00 22,537.00 2,495.52 19,006.05 1,035.43
3502 State Unemployement Insurance- 40.00 41.00 5.43 33.52 2.05
3602 Workers' Compensation Insuranc 2,392.00 2,441.00 336.12 2,040.45 64.43
Total for Object 3000 38,574.00 47,966.00 5,073.23 38,186.36 4,706.41

4340 Food Service 9,011.00 9,011.00 1,5634.22 4,534.71 2,942.07
4400 Non-Capital Equipment (Up to $ 5,000.00 5,000.00 5,000.00
4700 Food 54,580.00 56,672.00 5,020.30 53,099.02 1,447.32-
Total for Object 4000 68,591.00 70,683.00 6,554.52 57,633.73 6,494.75

5200 Travel & Conferences 710.00 710.00 181.08 528.92
5600 Rentals, Leases & Repairs 4,000.00 4,000.00 3,280.08 719.92
5800 Services & Operating Expense 1,256.00 1,256.00 378.86 2.30 874.84
5890 Contracts/Servic 800.00 800.00 406.00 394.00
5900 Communications 421.00 421.00 421.00
Total for Object 5000 7,187.00 7,187.00 378.86 3,869.46 2,938.68

Total for Fund 13 and Expense accounts 194,850.00 208,763.00 22,859.04 166,698.37 19,205.59

Selection  Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 6, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2020, Period = 11, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, ESCAPE

Restricted Accts? =Y, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N) Page 3 of 4

006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Jun 11 2020 9:30AM


http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=118054&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=6200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=118054&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=6400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=118054&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=6500
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=118054&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=6501
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=118054&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7110
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=118054&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7310
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=118054&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7616
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=118054&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=2200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=118054&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=2215
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=118054&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=2220
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=118054&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=3202
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=118054&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=3312
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=118054&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=3322
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=118054&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=3402
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=118054&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=3502
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=118054&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=3602
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=118054&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=4340
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=118054&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=4400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=118054&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=4700
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=118054&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=5200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=118054&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=5600
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=118054&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=5800
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=118054&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=5890
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=118054&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=5900

Fiscal01a Account Object Summary-Balance

Balances through May Fiscal Year 2019/20

Adopted Revised Account
Object ipti Encumbered Expenditure
J PEEE Budget Budget P Balance
Fund 40 - Dist Build
6200 Building & Improvements 59,705.00 10,675.36 49,029.64
6500 Equipment Replacement 70,087.00 70,087.00
Total for Fund 40, Expense accounts and Object 6000 .00 129,792.00 .00 10,675.36 119,116.64
‘ Fund 73 - Bechen ‘
5800 Services & Operating Expense 9,000.00 15,000.00 15,000.00
Total for Fund 73, Expense accounts and Object 5000 9,000.00 15,000.00 .00 .00 15,000.00
‘ Fund 78 - Gottardi Fund ‘
5800 Services & Operating Expense 8,017.00 8,017.00
Total for Fund 78, Expense accounts and Object 5000 .00 8,017.00 .00 .00 8,017.00
Total for Org 006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District 7,360,779.00 8,497,353.00 816,593.20 6,304,093.41 1,376,666.39
Selection  Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 6, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2020, Period = 11, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, ESCAPE
Restricted Accts? =Y, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N) Page 4 of 4

006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Jun 11 2020 9:30AM


http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=118054&p2=6&p3=40&p8=Fund&p7=6200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=118054&p2=6&p3=40&p8=Fund&p7=6500
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=118054&p2=6&p3=73&p8=Fund&p7=5800
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=118054&p2=6&p3=78&p8=Fund&p7=5800

ENROLLMENT BY SCHOOL MONTH - 2019-2020

Loyalton [Loyalton [Loyalton|Downieville |Downieville | Sierra Long-Term
Elementary| Jr High [ Sr High | Elementary| Jr/Sr High |Pass Cont ISP/SDC TOTAL
Ending 2018-2019 201 60 109 30 24 2 included in site #| 426
1st Day 2019-2020 | 9/3/2019 201 59 120 31 29 0 included in site #| 440
Month
September 1 203 59 116 31 29 0 included in site #| 438
8/26/19-9/20/19
October 2 203 58 117 31 28 0 included in site #{ 437
9/23/19-10/18/19
November 3 204 61 115 31 29 1 included in site #| 441
10/21/19-11/15/19
December 4 206 60 114 31 29 1 included in site #| 441
11/18/19-12/13/19
January 5 203 60 113 33 31 1 included in site #| 441
12/16/19-1/24/20
February 6 205 60 112 34 30 1 included in site #| 442
1/27/20-2/21/20
March 7 202 60 111 34 29 1 included in site #| 437
2/24/20-3/20/20
April 8 202 60 111 34 29 1 included in site #| 437
3/23/20-4/17/20
May 9 201 60 111 33 29 1 included in site #[ 435
4/20/20-5/15/20
June 10 201 60 111 33 29 1 included in site #| 435
5/18/20-6/12/20
2018-2019{ SPJUSD SCOE| Washoe Long-Term ISP
P1 ADA| 394.66 0.88 14.37 LES 7
P2 ADA| 396.41 2.15 12.27 LHS 18
Annual| 396.43 3.46 12.53 *¥qs of 2/29/20%*




MINUTES FOR THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE GOVERNING BOARD OF THE
SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
May 26, 2020

In accordance with the Governor’s Executive Order pertaining to the convening of public
meetings in response to the COVID-19 pandemic, the Governing Board of the Sierra-Plumas
Joint Unified School District held these meetings via Zoom Videoconferencing.

5:00pm Closed Session
Regular Session immediately followed the 6:00pm meeting of the Sierra County Board of Education

A. CALL TO ORDER
President MIKE MOORE called the meeting to order at 5:1/pm.

B. ROLL CALL
PRESENT: Mike Moore, President
Jenny Gant, Vice President
Allen Wright, Clerk
Nicole Stannard, Member
Patty Hall, Member

ABSENT: None

C. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
HALL/GANT
5/0

D. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR CLOSED SESSION
None

E. CLOSED SESSION
GANT/HALL
5/0
The Board of Trustees and Superintendent James Berardi and Business Manager Nona Griesert
moved into Closed Session at 5:27pm to discuss the following item(s):
1. Government Code 54957.6
CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATIORS
Agency Negotiator for the Board: James Berardi, Superintendent
Employee Organizations:
Unrepresented Employees: Classified Employees
2. Government Code 54957
PUBLIC EMPLOYEE DISCIPLINE/DISMISSAL/RELEASE

F. RETURN TO OPEN SESSION at 5.:42pm and ADJOURN FOR BREAK
G. RECONVENE at 6:01pm

H. REPORT OUT FROM CLOSED SESSION
MOORE: Discussions only. No action on either item in closed session.

I.  6:03PM —RECESS TO THE SIERRA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING

J. RECONVENE THE SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT GOVERNING
BOARD MEETING at 7:05pm

1
SPJUSD Minutes
May 26, 2020



K. INFORMATION/DISCUSSION ITEMS

1. Superintendent’s Report

a.

b.

C.

Budget and District Update

BERARDI: Information changing every day. Looking at a potential 10% cut
across the board for K-12 education, but governor working to see that
hopefully doesn’t happen. Regular meetings and updates with Admin team to
look at how information applies to our district. Hoping for opening “as normal
as possible” next SY, but discussing other plans as we get closer and see how
the environment looks due to COVID-19. Going as far as we can to hold a
normal graduation, but we have several plans in mind and will determine final
plan closer to graduation date.

Rescinded third RIF notice

BERARDI: Notified LES staff that the third/last RIF notice was rescinded
Most Recent Inter-District Variance Requests

2. Business Report

a.
b.
C.

Account Object Summary-Balance from 07/01/2019 to 04/30/2020

Eighth Month Enrollments for the 2019-2020 School Year

Letter from California Department of Education, 2019-2020 Second Interim
Reports approved with warning of unknown impacts due to COVID-19

3. Staff Reports

LHS—JONES: Would like to applaud LHS staff and students for keeping
everything going—learning and relationships in light of the current obstacles
and challenges. Trying to keep year-end activities happening in the best way
possible. Planning for many different contingencies for graduation and will use
the best plan possible when we reach that date.

DVL—BERARDI: Teachers meeting one-on-one with students on Zoom.
Holding “tea times” for parents. Teachers recognizing that students need more
than what’s in the packets and reaching out for more one-on-one interaction.
LES—CERESOLA: LES staff has been working hard to get what we can to the
students. Report card going home this week with pass/fail evaluation. Activities
planned for last week to keep students involved. Teachers met last week to
discuss classes next year.

4. SPTA Report

LAURIE PETTERSON—SPTA President: Thank you for having us back! It’s
been awhile since SPTA was here.

First of all, a special thank you to the Kindness Crew at Loyalton Assembly of
God Church and to the Sierra Schools Foundation for recognizing us during
Teacher Appreciation Week.

For the last three months, our teachers have been busy planning and
implementing lessons and work for all of our students. All of us have learned
new and innovative ways to teach and communicate with our students. We miss
our students and we miss our classrooms and are hopeful for the upcoming year.
SPTA members recently took a survey regarding distance learning and I shared
the results with Mr. Berardi. As we move through the end of the year, and get
ready for however next year may look, the findings will be very helpful in
navigating all of us.

SPTA has been in close contact with our CTA rep throughout the COVID-19
epidemic. We are briefed weekly on budget information, policies and in general,
receiving much support with everything.

2
SPJUSD Minutes
May 26, 2020



And Despite the current financial status of California and the governor’s May
revise, we are confident that SPTA and the district will work together to weather
the storm and do what is best for the students of this district.

5. Board Members’ Report

6.

WRIGHT: Moving insurance which will save the district approximately $9K.
Downieville school group is doing a great job sharing what is going on with
Students.
STANNARD: Have heard the Loyalton Senior Services is donating small buses to
our District.
BERARDI: These will be great for many different events down the road
(i.e. field trips, sports, etc.)
GANT: Would like to see a graduation ceremony as close to normal as possible
and would like to be involved. This graduating class is the first class I taught
during my time as a student teacher.

Public Comment
BLAINE DONNELLY—Hoping to see graduation schedule kept. Graduation
being moved would definitely impact many schedules—my son for instance is set
to leave on June 16" for military. I know many families would like to see the
Students get to participate in graduation no matter how it looks on that date.

L. CONSENT CALENDAR

1. Approval of minutes for the Regular Board Meeting held April 14, 2020

2. Approval of minutes for the Special Board Meeting held May 07, 2020

3. Approval of Board Report-Checks Dated 04/01/2020 through 04/30/2020

4. Approval of Stacey Hood, Tom Jones and James Berardi as additional California
Interscholastic Federation representatives for the 2020-2021 School Year

5. Authorization for Superintendent to enter into agreement with School Services of
California for the 2020-2021 Fiscal Year, Contract 2021-01D

6. Authorization for Superintendent to enter into agreement with Einen Grandi for July 2020-
June 2023 (renewal), Contract 2021-02D

7. Authorization to enter into a Memorandum of Understanding between Sierra-Plumas Joint
Unified School District and Sierra County Office of Education, Contract 2021-03D

WRIGHT/HALL

JACOBSEN: Correction will be made to April 14 meeting minutes under Superintendent Report
regarding “Grant Update”

5/0

M. ACTION ITEMS

1.

Old Business

PUBLIC HEARING — Collective Bargaining Disclosure Statement

a. Public Hearing opened at 7:51pm to receive public comment regarding
Collective Bargaining Agreement (Item b). Closed at 7:52pm with no comment.

b. Approval of the Tentative Collective Bargaining Agreement for Classified
Employees, 2019-2020 Negotiations for salary and benefits

c. Completion of Bargaining, Classified Employees, 2019-2020 Negotiations

HALL motioned to approve items b & c as was done in County meeting.

Second by GANT.

5/0

3
SPJUSD Minutes
May 26, 2020



d. Ad Hoc Committee for 2020-2021 Budget Considerations

BERARDI: Intervention Position needs to be District-Wide if we reinstate the
program. We are not in a position budget-wise to have an Intervention Teacher
at each school site in the district, but we will have a need for this program
particularly over the next year due to the COVID-19 pandemic.

MOORE motioned to reinstate a District-Wide Intervention Teacher/Program for

the 2020-2021 school year (2 days LES, 2 days LHS, I day DVL Schools — adjust

as needed), supervised by Superintendent. Second by GANT.
STANNARD: Thank you to James for thinking outside the box to support
student needs.
GANT: This should only be a one-year issue with 6" grade class next year
moving to LHS the following year and “extra” teacher at LES not being
needed after that class leaves LES. Board needs to have a Special Meeting
sometime to really look at chopping the budget.

5/0

2. New Business

PUBLIC HEARING — SPJUSD Budget

a.

Public Hearing opened at 8:16pm to receive public comment on the 2020-2021
Proposed Budget. Closed at 8:19pm.

**Notes from County meeting**

JENNA HOLLAND—I would like to know how the new Title One Funding is
being used. I see that it is being counted as revenue in the budget projections,
yet the intervention position is not in the budget projections. Are you using it to
offset the unrestricted dollars from the general fund?

BERARDI: As of this moment the intervention position is not part of the
budget/program — waiting to vote it back in later on the District agenda.
GRIESERT: Reduced the contribution from the general fund. Using the funds
in the same manner, just not putting as much from the general fund into the
Title One program.

JENNA HOLLAND—Title One funding is to help low-achieving children meet
state standards in core academic subjects. I know the Federal Government
loosened restrictions on how it is spent, but the spirit of the funding is relevant.
How are you going to use that money to help children with greatest need for
educational assistance?

BERARDI: Title One used for a variety of different positions. If the Board
reinstates the intervention program/position for next school year then those
funds can be used there.

GRIESERT: A lot of unknowns at this point. We are looking at a very tight
budget. Will do what we can to keep cuts away from classrooms. Welcoming
any suggestions/ideas.

PUBLIC HEARING - Proposition 30, Education Protection Account

b.

Public Hearing opened at 8:19pm to receive public comment on the use of
Proposition 30 Funding for 2020-2021. Closed at 8:20pm with no public
comment.

**GRIESERT gave an overview of Prop 30 and purpose of public hearing

2020-2021 Budget Slides
**Presentation by Business Manager Nona Griesert

4
SPJUSD Minutes
May 26, 2020



d. Approval of 2020-2021 Extra Duty Assignments and Stipends
GANT/HALL
MOORE: **Reiterated same concerns as in the County meeting
STANNARD: Will assignments come through the Board??
JACOBSEN: Short answer—yes!
5/0
e. Acceptance of resignation for Shelly Fischer, Library Aide, .33 FTE, 10
hours/week, Downieville School, effective June 12, 2020
HALL/WRIGHT
5/0
f.  Authorization to fill Library Aide, Downieville School, .33 FTE, 10
hours/week
HALL/WRIGHT
BERARDI: Looking at cutting this position temporarily. For now please vote
“ves” so I have the opportunity if needed, but may decide not to fill it.
5/0
g. Adoption of Resolution No. 20-010D, Use of funds in special Fund 40 for
Downieville Capital Outlay projects
WRIGHT/HALL
BERARDI: Fund initially established for capital improvements in Downieville.
Some of the funds were utilized for the boiler project, but funds not completely
used up. You are voting on pulling the remaining money out of the account so
it can be used elsewhere for Downieville.
STANNARD: Is 835K the whole of the remaining Fund 40? How much is
currently in there total?
GRIESERT: About $70K is remaining in Fund 40. The $35K listed in the
resolution is proposed to be used for a vehicle for Downieville, but that was
proposed before we found out about the small buses being donated by Sierra
County.
WRIGHT — I withdraw my motion to entertain hearing a new motion.
GANT motioned to approve an amended version of the resolution removing the
wording “for the replacement of a Downieville School District Vehicle.” We will
leave the money in Fund 40 for future projects approved by the Board and
Superintendent specific to Downieville Schools. Second by HALL.
ROLL CALL VOTE:
MOORE — AYE
HALL — AYE
WRIGHT — AYE
GANT — AYE
STANNARD — AYE
5/0

BOARD POLICIES, ADMINISTRATIVE REGULATIONS, EXHIBITS, BOARD BYLAWS

HALL motioned to approve all policies as was done in County meeting.
Second by GANT.
5/0
h. 4113.5~4213.5~4313.5—Working Remotely
1. Board Policy, NEW
i. 6157—Distance Learning
1. Board Policy, NEW

5
SPJUSD Minutes
May 26, 2020



N. ADVANCED PLANNING
1. Next Regular Board Meeting will be held on June 23, 2020 beginning with Closed
Session as needed at 5:00pm and the Regular Board Meeting at 6:00pm.
***% ocation to be determined™****

2. Suggested Agenda Items
a. District Vehicle Inventory
b. Review of maintenance projects
c. Update on Chromebooks

O. ADJOURN at 8:51pm
WRIGHT/GANT
5/0

Allen Wright, Clerk James Berardi, Superintendent

6
SPJUSD Minutes
May 26, 2020



SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT—SPJUSD

CLOSED SESSION REPORTING FORM
~ PATE: May 26, 2020

5 G
CLOSED SESSION BEGAN AT: 5 AM.{P.M)

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT:
X _Patty Hall X Allen Wright P‘{ Mike Moore _ X Jenny Gant 2£ Nicole Stannard

OTHERS PRESENT: : Q/ZD ,
James Berardi, Superintendent 2&07™ >

% Nona Griesert, Business Managey ZW ko7 N
0

7
1 S&
~NP - “oid
1. SESSION TOPIC(S): Go 39 2 &

Item #1—Government Code 54957.6
CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATIORS

Agency Negotiator for the Board: James Berardi, Superintendent
Employee Organizations:
Unrepresented Employees: Classified Employees
RESULT: _
[ ] DIRECTION WAS GIVEN TO SUPERINTENDENT
THE CLOSED SESSION WAS FOR PURPOSES OF DISCUSSION ONLY. NO ACTION WAS TAKEN.
[] AROLL CALL VOTE WAS TAKEN:

HALL WRIGHT MOORE GANT STANNARD
[ AROLL CALL VOTE WAS TAKEN IN OPEN SESSION:
HALL WRIGHT MOORE GANT STANNARD

Item #2—Government Code 54957
PUBLIC EMPLOYEE DISCIPLINE/DISMISSAL/RELEASE
RESULT:
[] DIRECTION WAS GIVEN TO SUPERINTENDENT
m THE CLOSED SESSION WAS FOR PURPOSES OF DISCUSSION ONLY. NO ACTION WAS TAKEN.
[l AROLL CALL VOTE WAS TAKEN:

HALL WRIGHT MOORE GANT STANNARD
[l AROLL CALL VOTE WAS TAKEN IN OPEN SESSION:
HALL WRIGHT MOORE GANT STANNARD

II. MOTION TO ADJOURN CLOSED SESSION AT __ § b AM .@ANI) RETURN TO OPEN

SESSION .
BY: ' Pl+ SECONDED: N 5

(NAME) (NAME)

MOTION [g] PASSED /[_] FAILED

PRESIDED BY: / ) ZZ%LJQM\__ RECORDED BY:

Mike Moore, PRESIDENT




Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

Presents

A BUDGET SCENARIO

Budget scenario presently proposed by the California Department of Education



The numbers presented here are possible projections, not forecasts. Projections are expected to change as
various factors change, they are not predictions.

Projections are the mathematical result of today’s decisions based on a given set of assumptions. Projections
will change anytime the underlying factors change. The following information presented is EXACTLY

WRONG but APPROXIMATELY RIGHT.

These numbers will change as more information comes forth from State and Federal sources.

Major Changes to the 2020/21 budget:

10% reduction in LCFF revenues and included categoricals.
* This includes the removal of 2.31% COLA and an additional revenue reduction of (7.91%).

10% across the board reductions in all other State Funding.
50% reduction to all CTE programs

One-time CARES Act funding to Title I of approximately $66,000




MULTI-YEAR PROJECTION SCENARIO

19/20 2™¢ Interim 20/21 Budget 21/22 Budget
Revenues 1,353,385 6,142,199 5,826,199
Expenditures 8,143,798 6,980,947 7,140,893

Ending Fund Bal 2,802,328 1,963,580 648,886
Net Ending Unassigned 1,250,737 480,795 (608,899)

This presentation is to provide stakeholders with preliminary information of what the State of California is proposing in cuts to the K-
12 education budget and specifically how that relates to our district at the time it was prepared.



ReqPay12c Board Report

Checks Dated 05/01/2020 through 05/31/2020

Check Check Expensed Check
Number Date Pay to the Order of Fund-Object Comment Amount Amount
00084120 05/11/2020 AMERIGAS 01-5540 PROPANE 5,875.64
01-5899 PROPANE 515.64 6,391.28
00084121 05/11/2020 B & C TRUEVALUE HOME CENTER 01-4320 MAINT SUPPLIES 175.18
00084122 05/11/2020 ROBIN BOLLE 01-5200 REIMBURSE 145.00
00084123 05/11/2020 BRADY INDUSTRIES 01-4320 Adhesive Remover 113.07
00084124 05/11/2020 PAMELA BRANDON 01-5600 TECH COTTAGE RENTAL 100.00
00084125 05/11/2020 CITY OF LOYALTON 01-5530 WATER AND SEWER - LOYALTON SITES 3,892.93
01-5899 WATER AND SEWER - LOYALTON SITES 233.17 4,126.10
00084126 05/11/2020 COMMERCIAL APPLIANCE 01-5600 BOILER DIAGNOSIS 1,005.00
00084127 05/11/2020 CWDL CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 01-5840 AUDIT FEES 6,892.50
01-9515 AUDIT FEES 689.25- 6,203.25
00084128 05/11/2020 JANET HAMILTON 01-5600 TECH COTTAGE RENTAL 100.00
00084129 05/11/2020 JOSTENS 01-4305 Diplomas 205.61
00084130 05/11/2020 LES SCHWAB TIRE CENTER 01-4350 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 94.29
00084131 05/11/2020 LIBERTY UTILITIES 01-5510 ELECTRIC - LOYALTON SITES 4,478.52
01-5899 ELECTRIC - LOYALTON SITES 241.03 4,719.55
00084132 05/11/2020 MODEL DAIRY, LLC 13-4700 DAIRY PRODUCTS 460.42
00084133 05/11/2020 MIKE MOORE 76-9576 H/W REIMBURSEMENT 909.27
00084134 05/11/2020 NEXVORTEX, INC 01-5899 PHONE SERVICES 25.56
01-5910 PHONE SERVICES 383.46 409.02
00084135 05/11/2020 OFFICE DEPOT 01-4305 Envelopes for Athletic Awards 11.67
00084136 05/11/2020 PLAZA TIRE & AUTO SERVICE 01-4350 vehicle maintenance 299.85
00084137 05/11/2020 QUILL CORPORATION 01-4330 STUDENT PACKET ENVELOPES 136.35
00084138 05/11/2020 SIERRA COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT 01-5510 ELECTRICAL SERVICES FOR TECH 289.50
COTTAGE
00084139 05/11/2020 SIERRA VALLEY HOME CENTER 01-4320 MAINT. SUPPLIES 484 .15
MAINT/CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES 393.48 877.63
00084140 05/11/2020 SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED 01-5890 BANK SERVICE FEES 60.00
00084141 05/11/2020 SIERRA TRANSPORTATION COMPANY, LLC 01-5100 TRANSPORTATION 14,575.99
01-5890 TRANSPORTATION 2,083.34 16,659.33
00084142 05/11/2020 TRI COUNTY SCHOOLS INS. GR. 01-3901 MAY 20 HEALTH INSURANCE 1,251.38
01-9535 MAY 20 HEALTH INSURANCE 9,236.62
76-9576 MAY 20 HEALTH INSURANCE 72,420.44 82,908.44
00084143 05/11/2020 U.S. BANK 01-4320 GLOVES/MASKS 123.17
MAINT SUPPLIES 1,078.68
01-4330 DOMAIN REGISTRATION/ANTIVIRUS 10.71
LAPTOP BATTERY 53.60
01-4350 VEHICLE REPAIR 785.96
The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization of the Board of Trustees. It is recommended that the m
preceding Checks be approved. Page 1 of 3

006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Jun 11 2020 9:33AM



ReqPay12c

Board Report

Checks Dated 05/01/2020 through 05/31/2020

Check Check Expensed Check
Number Date Pay to the Order of Fund-Object Comment Amount Amount
00084143 05/11/2020 U.S. BANK 01-5890 DOMAIN REGISTRATION/ANTIVIRUS 4.28
ZOOM MTG SETUP 205.48
01-5899 MAINT. SUPPLIES 188.52 2,450.40
00084144 05/11/2020 US FOODSERVICE, INC. 13-4340 CAFETERIA - FOOD AND SUPPLIES 34.10
13-4700 CAFETERIA - FOOD AND SUPPLIES 1,380.30 1,414.40
00084145 05/11/2020 VOYAGER FLEET SYSTEMS INC. 01-4351 Fuel for Maintenance 154.49
01-5899 Fuel for Maintenance 13.55 168.04
00084146 05/27/2020 AIRGAS, USA, LLC 01-5600 TANK RENTAL LHS/DVL 153.19
00084147 05/27/2020 AT&T 01-5890 PHONE SERVICES 38.19
01-5899 PHONE SERVICES 5.69
01-5910 PHONE SERVICES 180.83 224.71
00084148 05/27/2020 CWDL CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 01-9515 AUDIT FEES 1,378.50
00084149 05/27/2020 DAKTRONICS, INC. 01-4400 SHOT CLOCK 1,144.30
00084150 05/27/2020 DOWNIEVILLE PUBLIC UTILITY DIS 01-5530 water service 198.00
00084151 05/27/2020 GIRAFFE, INC 01-4305 Graduation decor 1,000.00
00084152 05/27/2020 HUNT & SONS, INC. 01-5590 heating oil 201.86
00084153 05/27/2020 THOMAS JONES 01-4305 Dry Cleaning 360.00
00084154 05/27/2020 JOSTENS 01-4305 Diplomas 320.38
00084155 05/27/2020 LES SCHWAB TIRE CENTER 01-4350 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 52.19
00084156 05/27/2020 NORTHAM DISTRIBUTING, INC. 13-4340 CAFE FOOD/SUPPLIES 37.26
13-4700 CAFE FOOD/SUPPLIES 456.55 493.81
00084157 05/27/2020 PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC COMPANY 01-5510 electrical use 1,860.97
00084158 05/27/2020 PLAZA TIRE & AUTO SERVICE 01-4350 vehicle maintenance 40.00
00084159 05/27/2020 PRO PACIFIC FRESH 13-4700 FOOD AND SUPPLIES 199.89
00084160 05/27/2020 QUILL CORPORATION 01-4330 STUDENT PACKET ENVELOPES 82.56
00084161 05/27/2020 RAY MORGAN COMPANY 01-5600 COPIER AGREEMENT 166.86
COPIER MAINT. 62.17
COPIER MAINT. LHS/LES 525.86
01-5899 COPIER MAINT. 20.72 775.61
00084162 05/27/2020 SIERRA BOOSTER 01-5890 ADVERTISEMENTS/LEGAL/PUBLIC 170.06
NOTICES
00084163 05/27/2020 INTERMOUNTAIN DISPOSAL, INC. 01-5520 GARBAGE SERVICE 382.03
01-5899 GARBAGE SERVICE 10.39 392.42
00084164 05/27/2020 SIERRA HARDWARE 01-4320 Misc items for maintenance 113.15
00084165 05/27/2020 SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED 01-9510 REFUND ASB 2,101.68
00084166 05/27/2020 SLOSSON EDUCATION PUBL INC. 01-4300 Readiness tests 118.53
00084167 05/27/2020 US FOODSERVICE, INC. 13-4700 CAFETERIA - FOOD AND SUPPLIES 1,361.59
00084168 05/27/2020 VERIZON WIRELESS 01-5910 CELL PHONE SERVICE 184.83
The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization of the Board of Trustees. It is recommended that the m
preceding Checks be approved. Page 2 of 3

006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Jun 11 2020 9:33AM



ReqPay12c Board Report

Checks Dated 05/01/2020 through 05/31/2020

Check Check Expensed Check
Number Date Pay to the Order of Fund-Object Comment Amount Amount
Total Number of Checks 49 143,360.88
Fund Summary
Fund Description Check Count Expensed Amount
01 General Fund 43 66,101.06
13 Cafeteria Fund 5 3,930.11
76 Warrant/Pass Though (payroll) 2 73,329.71
Total Number of Checks 49 143,360.88
Less Unpaid Sales Tax Liability .00
Net (Check Amount) 143,360.88
The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization of the Board of Trustees. It is recommended that the ESCAPE
preceding Checks be approved. Page 3 of 3

006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Jun 11 2020 9:33AM



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

| 1} I i
e=dereded et
Vi &
o Ny

Yy

Adopted Budget
2020/21

June 23, 2020
James Berardi/Superintendent

Prepared & Presented by: Nona Griesert, Business Manager



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District
2020-2021 Adopted Budget
Presented June 23, 2020

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District (SPJUSD) is required by law to adopt a budget each year by June 30th of the
preceding year. The budget encompasses the General Fund of the district, and is also accompanied by a
cash-flow projection and a multi-year projection covering the 2020/21 budget and two subsequent years.

The following narrative provides the major assumption used in the preparation of the District’s 2020-

2021 June Adopted Budget. Keep in mind that a budget and multi-year projection are just that-

projections, not forecasts. Projections are expected to change as various factors change, they are not
predictions. Projections are the mathematical result of today’s decisions based on a given set of
assumptions. Forecasts, on the other hand, are predictions of the future; there is a higher implied reliability
factor than for projections. Projections will change anytime the underlying factors change.

Student Attendance/Enrollment
2014/15 2015/16 2016/17 2017/18 2018/19 2019/20 2020/21
Attendance: P2 P2 P2 P2 P2 P2 Proj
Downieville Elementary 27.55 21.29 21.98 24,73 26.42 29.86 29.86
Downieville Jr. High 6.77 8.62 9.94 7.33 4.65 6.65 6.65
Downieville Sr. High 11.54 11.35 11.69 12.88 18.03 20.53 20.53
Loyalton Elementary 168.11 169.86 168.07 189.68 188.18 186.47 186.47
Loyalton Middle (LHS 7-8) 49.22 60.97 56.04 48.75 55.53 56.98 56.98
Loyalton High 88.81 86.70 92.71 98.70 102.68 108.32 108.32
Sierra Pass — Continuation 3.60 3.67 0.91 0.76 0.69 0.49 0.49
District Total 355.60 362.46 361.34 382.83 396.18 409.31 409.31
11.36 11.27 15.00 16.83 14.39 20.43 20.43

Enrollment: CBEDS CBEDS CBEDS CBEDS CBEDS | CBEDS CBEDS
District Total 372 382 383 407 428 442 442

REVENUE

Below are the changes in revenue projections since the second interim and are reflected in the
2019/20 Estimated Actuals.

Local Control Funding Formula

Favorable

Funding Description (Unfavorable)
e LCFF ($591,139)
e Property Taxes $ 27,115
e Education Protection Plan (EPA) $ 94,390
Net Change ($469,634)

Federal Revenue
Federal Revenue increased by $66,688 for the following reasons:

Favorable
Funding Description (Unfavorable)
e CARES Act/Title | one-time $66,688
Net Change $66,688

SPJUSD Adopted Budget Narrative 2020-2021
Page 2 of 5



Other State Revenue
Other State resources decreased by ($200) for the following reasons:

Favorable

Funding Description (Unfavorable) Comment
¢ Mandated Block Grant ($ 422
e Unrestricted Lottery $ 164
e Restricted Lottery $ 58
Net Change ($ 200)

Local Revenue and Other Financing Sources

Local Revenue resourced decreased by ($818,017) for the following reasons:

Favorable

Funding Description (Unfavorable) Comment
¢ NCUAQMD E-Bus Grant ($810,000)
e Edna Gottardi Scholarship ($_ 8,017
Net Change ($818,017)

19/20 One-Time award
19/20 One-Time award

Total Resources Adopted Budget $6,132,222
Other State; $367,965 ; 6%

Federal ; $526,310 ; Q%A‘/

Other Local; $273,784 ; 4%

LCFF; $4,964,163 ; 81%

Revenue Comparison Chart

Description 2016-2017 | 2017-2018 | 2018-2019 | 2019-2020 | 2020-2021
Actuals Actuals Actuals Estimated Adopted
Actuals Budget
LCFF/Revenue Limit | $4,299,198 | $4,733,489 | $5,002,712 | $5,433,797 | $4,964,163
Federal 604,893 181,641 455,808 459,622 526,310
Other State 444,480 397,859 583,587 368,165 367,965
Local 266,170 246,238 268,829 | 1,091,801 273,784
Transfer in-Fund 35 0 0 0 0 0
Property Proceeds 0 0 0 0 0
Total $5,614,741 | $5,559,227 | $6,310,936 | $7,353,385 | $6,132,222

SPJUSD Adopted Budget Narrative 2020-2021

Page 3 of 5



General Fund Expenditures and Financing Uses:
Expenditures were increased by $554,549 from the 2019-20 Estimated Actuals.

Expenditures:

Description 2016-2017 | 2017-2018 | 2018-2019 2019-2020 2020-2021

Actuals Actuals Actuals Estimated Adopted

Actuals Budget
Certificated $1,831,519 | $1,963,718 2,033,846 2,365,578 2,268,296
Classified 782,399 889,615 839,763 954,058 820,611
Benefits 1,263,241 1,439,090 1,609,350 1,691,873 1,662,947
Books & Supplies 324,936 397,690 310,437 470,546 458,071
gepf;/rlgﬁz é& 999,441 1,266,845 1,307,059 1,288,962 1,275,692
Capital Outlay 266,139 243,007 242,707 1,172,868 253,057
Other Outgo 105,954 104,450 91,563 104,450 104,450
Transfer-Out 331,453 302,747 68,867 95,463 100,704
Total $5,905,082 | $6,607,162 |  $6,503,592 $8,143,798 $6,943,828

100,704; 1%

253,057; 4% 104,450; 1%

2,268,296; 33%

1,275,692; 18%

458,071; 7%

820,611; 12%

1,662,947; 24%

Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses $6,943,828

H Certificated

H Classified

M Benefits

B Books & Supplies

M Services & Operating
m Capital Outlay

1 Washoe Students

 to Cafeteria

=0

SPJUSD Adopted Budget Narrative 2020-2021
Page 4 of 5




Net Increase (Decrease) in Fund Balance and Ending Fund Balance

Fiscal Year Net Increase Ending Fund
(Decrease) in Fund Balance
Balance

2015-16 Actuals 379,233 4,030,883

2016-17 Actuals (340,544) 3,690,339

2017-18 Actuals 95,058 3,785,396

2018-19 Actuals (192,656) 3,592,742

2019-20 Estimated Actuals (790,413) 2,802,328

2020-21 Adopted Budget (811,606) 1,990,722

2021-22 Projected (537,455) 1,453,267

2022-23 Projected (576,005) 877,262

Multi-Year

Planning Factor 2019-20 2020-21  2021-22  2022-23
COLA 3.26%  -7.92% 7.92%  -7.92%
STRS Employer Rates 17.10% 16.15%  16.02%  18.10%
PERS Employer Rates 19.721%  20.70%  22.84%  25.50%
Lottery - unrestricted per ADA* $153 $153 $153 $153
Lottery - Prop 20 per ADA* $54 $54 $54 $54
Minimum Proportionality Percentage (MPP) 7.71% 7.24% 7.13% 7.10%
Supplemental Funds $341,644 $305,577 $300,804 $299,508
Certificated based on Premier $17,536  $17,536 $17,536 $17,536

Other Comments

Positive cash flow for fiscal year 2020-2021 with a projected ending cash balance of $2,046,989
Reserve requirement is met for all three years. Positive Certification

No Health Care premium increases projected for members

No Deferred Maintenance Assignments

Anticipated attrition 3 FTE in 20/21 and .5 FTE in 21/22.

VVYVYYYVY

Personnel FTE
Certificated 30.36
Administration 1.85 note: LES site administrator contracted services through Sierra COE
Classified Mgmt. 1.00
Classified 17.28
Confidential _0.00
Total FTE: 50.49

SPJUSD Adopted Budget Narrative 2020-2021
Page 5 of 5



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District Reviewed By:
2020/21 Adopted Budget
Gen Fund Budget Comparison Worksheet
Unrestricted Restricted Total
Year: 19/20 20/21 Pos (Neg) % 19/20 20/21 Pos (Neg) % 19/20 20/21 Pos (Neg) %
Estimated Adopted Estimated Adopted Estimated Adopted
Period: Actuals Budget Difference Change Actuals Budget Difference Change Actuals Budget Difference Change
Revenues
LCFF Revenues 8010-8099 5,433,797 4,964,163 (469,634) -8.64% - - - 5,433,797 4,964,163 (469,634) -8.64%
Federal Revenues 8100-8299 330,000 330,000 - 0.00% 129,622 196,310 66,688 51.45%|4 459,622 526,310 66,688 14.51%
State Revenues 8300-8599 79,900 79,642 (258) -0.32% 288,265 288,323 58 0.02% 368,165 367,965 (200) -0.05%
Local Revenues 8600-8799 1,091,801 273,784 (818,017) -74.92%|1 - - - 1,091,801 273,784 (818,017) -74.92%
Total Revenues 6,935,498 5,647,589 (1,287,909) -18.57% 417,887 484,633 66,746 15.97% 7,353,385 6,132,222 (1,221,163) -16.61%
Expenditures
Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 2,216,398 2,113,301 (103,097) -4.65% 149,180 154,995 5,815 3.90% 2,365,578 2,268,296 (97,282) -4.11%
Classified Salaries 2000-2999 873,023 791,219 (81,804) -9.37% 81,035 29,392 (51,643) -63.73%|5 954,058 820,611 (133,447) -13.99%
Benefits & Taxes 3000-3999 1,330,905 1,317,477 (13,428) -1.01% 360,968 345,470 (15,498) -4.29% 1,691,873 1,662,947 (28,926) -1.71%
Materials & Supplies 4000-4999 406,615 412,085 5,470 1.35% 63,931 45,986 (17,945) -28.07%|6 470,546 458,071 (12,475) -2.65%
Operating Expenditures  5000-5999 1,230,921 1,218,969 (11,952) -0.97% 58,041 56,723 (1,318) -2.27% 1,288,962 1,275,692 (13,270) -1.03%
Capital Outlay 6000-6599 1,150,382 239,782 (910,600) -79.16%|2 22,486 13,275 (9,211) -40.96%|7 1,172,868 253,057 (919,811) -78.42%
Other Outgo 7100-7299,
7400-7499 104,450 104,450 - 0.00% - - - 104,450 104,450 - 0.00%
Other Outgo 7300-7399 (18,553) (14,630) 3,923 -21.14%|3 18,553 14,630 (3,923) -21.14%|3 - - -
Total Expenditures 7,294,141 6,182,653 (1,111,488) -15.24% 754,194 660,471 (93,723) -12.43% 8,048,335 6,843,124 (1,205,211) -14.97%
Rev less Exp (358,643) (535,064) (176,421) 49.19% (336,307) (175,838) 160,469 -47.72% (694,950) (710,902) (15,952) 2.30%
Other Sources/Uses
Transfers In 8910-8979 - - - - - - - - -
Contributions 8980-8999 (287,117) (175,838) 111,279 -38.76% 268,665 175,838 92,827) -34.55% (18,452) - 18,452 -100.00%
Transfers Out 7610-7699 95,463 100,704 5,241 5.49% - - - 95,463 100,704 5,241 5.49%
Total Other Sources (382,580) (276,542) 106,038 -27.72% 268,665 175,838 (92,827) -34.55% (113,915) (100,704) 13,211 -11.60%
Change in Fund Bal (741,223) (811,606) (70,383) 9.50% (67,642) - 67,642 (808,865) (811,606) (2,741) 0.34%)
Beg Fund Bal 3,543,551 2,802,328 (741,223) 20.92% 123,909 56,267 (67,642) -54.59% 3,667,460 2,858,595 (808,865) 22.06%
Adjustments - - - -
Adj Beg Fund Bal 3,543,551 2,802,328 (741,223) -20.92% 123,909 56,267 (67,642) -54.59% 3,667,460 2,858,595 (808,865) -22.06%
End Fund Bal 2,802,328 1,990,722 (811,606) 28.96% 56,267 56,267 - 0.00% 2,858,595 | 2,046,989 (811,606) 28.39%
Non Spendable 3,400 3,400 B 3,400 3,400
Prepaid Items - - - - -
Restricted - - - - - - - - -
Comitted
OPEB 583,191 594,385 - - - 583,191 594,385 11,194
Assigned
Deferred Maintenance 150,000 - (150,000) - - - 150,000 -
REU 815,000 695,000 (120,000) - - - 815,000 695,000 (120,000) -14.72%
Unassigned 1,250,737 697,937 (811,606) -64.89% 56,267 56,267 - 0.00% 1,307,004 754,204 (811,606) -62.10%
REU is: 10.0% 10.0%

Tickmark Legend




N U1 AN —

~

16
17
18
19
20

Unrestricted Local Revenues were reduced approx ($810k) for completion of the Electric Bus Grant.

Unrestricted capital outlay reduced approx. ($25k) for one vehicle replacement, Electric Bus Grant reduced approx ($886) for completion of grant.

Unrestricted/Restricted Indirect Cost Rate increased from 5.22% to 6.07%

Restricted Title I revenues increased approx $66,700 per CARES ACT, one time funding.

Restricted Classified salaries reduced for instructional aide reductions approx ($52k).

Restricted Materials & Supplies increased approx $2700 for Title I, Perkins increased approx $400, Title IV increased approx $1,300, Small Rural School increased approx $600, Restricted Lottety redeuced
($21k), CTEIG increased approx $1,100, Voc Ed Grant increased approx $1k, Music program reduced approx ($4k) to remove carryover.

Restricted capital outlay reduced approx ($3k) for CTEIG grant, Voc Ed Grant reduced approx ($6k)




Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

2020/21 Adopted Budget
Multi Year Projection
2020/21 2021/22 2022/23
Budget MYP MYP
Unrestricted  Restricted Combined| Unrestricted  Restricted Combined| Unrestricted Restricted Combined
A B C D E F G H I
Revenues
LCFF Revenues 8010-8099 4,964,163 - 4,964,163 4,959,260 - 4,959,260 4,957,964 - 4,957,964
Federal Revenues 8100-8299 330,000 196,310 526,310 80,000 196,310 276,310 80,000 196,310 276,310
State Revenues 8300-8599 79,642 288,323 367,965 79,642 288,323 367,965 79,642 288,323 367,965
Local Revenues 8600-8799 273,784 - 273,784 273,784 - 273,784 273,784 - 273,784
Contributions 8980-8999 (175,838) 175,838 - (62,376) 62,376 - (69,916) 69,916 -
Total Revenues 5,471,751 660,471 6,132,222 5,330,310 547,009 5,877,319 5,321,474 554,549 5,876,023
Expenditures
Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 2,113,301 154,995 2,268,296 1,973,048 101,639 2,074,687 1,963,254 104,479 2,067,733
Classified Salaties 2000-2999 791,219 29,392 820,611 822,487 32,461 854,948 853,925 35,546 889,471
Benefits & Taxes 3000-3999 1,317,477 345,470 1,662,947 1,297,222 282,295 1,579,517 1,305,292 283,910 1,589,202
Materials & Supplies 4000-4999 412,085 45,986 458,071 292,085 45,986 338,071 292,085 45,986 338,071
Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 1,218,969 56,723 1,275,692 1,182,399 56,723 1,239,122 1,182,399 56,723 1,239,122
Capital Outlay 6000-6599 239,782 13,275 253,057 110,000 13,275 123,275 110,000 13,275 123,275
Other Outgo 7xxx's 104,450 - 104,450 104,450 - 104,450 104,450 - 104,450
Other Outgo 7300-7399 (14,630) 14,630 - (14,630) 14,630 - (14,630) 14,630 -
Transfers Out 7600-7629 100,704 - 100,704 100,704 - 100,704 100,704 - 100,704
Total Expenditures 6,283,357 660,471 6,943,828 5,867,765 547,009 6,414,774 5,897,479 554,549 6,452,028
Rev less Exp (811,600) - (811,600) (537,455) - (537,455) (576,005) - (576,005)
Change in Fund Bal (811,606) - (811,600) (537,455) - (537,455) (576,005) - (576,005)
Beg Fund Bal 2,802,328 - 2,802,328 1,990,722 - 1,990,722 1,453,267 - 1,453,267
Adjustments - - - -
Adj Beg Fund Bal 2,802,328 - 2,802,328 1,990,722 - 1,990,722 1,453,267 - 1,453,267
End Fund Bal 1,990,722 - 1,990,722 1,453,267 - 1,453,267 877,262 - 877,262
Non Spendable 3,400 - 3,400 3,400 - 3,400 3,400 - 3,400
Restricted - - - - - - - -
Comitted
OPEB 594,385 - 594,385 594,385 - 594,385 594,385 - 594,385
Assigned
Deferred Maintenance - - - - - - -
REU 695,000 - 695,000 650,000 - 650,000 650,000 - 650,000
Unassigned 697,937 - 697,937 205,482 - 205,482 (370,523) - (370,523)




Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified

July 1 Budget

Sierra County

G = General Ledger Data; S = Supplemental Data

TABLE OF CONTENTS

46 70177 0000000
Form TC

Data Supplied For:
Form Description 2019-20 2020-21
Estimated Budget
Actuals
01 General Fund/County School Service Fund GS GS
08 Student Activity Special Revenue Fund
09 Charter Schools Special Revenue Fund
10 Special Education Pass-Through Fund
11 Adult Education Fund
12 Chiid Development Fund
13 Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund G G
14 Deferred Maintenance Fund
15 Pupil Transportation Equipment Fund
17 Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects
18 School Bus Emissions Reduction Fund
19 Foundation Special Revenue Fund
20 Special Reserve Fund for Postemployment Benefits
21 Building Fund
25 Capital Facilities Fund
30 State School Building Lease-Purchase Fund
35 County School Facilities Fund
40 Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects G
49 Capital Project Fund for Blended Component Units
51 Bond Interest and Redemption Fund
52 Debt Service Fund for Blended Component Units
53 Tax Override Fund
56 Debt Service Fund
57 Foundation Permanent Fund
61 Cafeteria Enterprise Fund
62 Charter Schools Enterprise Fund
63 Other Enterprise Fund -
66 Warehouse Revolving Fund .
67 Self-Insurance Fund
71 Retiree Benefit Fund
73 Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund G G
76 Warrant/Pass-Through Fund
95 Student Body Fund
A Average Daily Attendance S S
ASSET  Schedule of Capital Assets S
CASH  Cashflow Worksheet S
CB Budget Certification S
CcC Workers' Compensation Certification S
CEA Current Expense Formula/Minimum Classroom Comp. - Actuals GS
CEB Current Expense Formula/Minimum Classroom Comp. - Budget GS
CHG Change Order Form
DEBT Schedule of Long-Term Liabilities S
ESMOE Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort GS
ICR Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet GS
L Lottery Report GS
MYP Multiyear Projections - General Fund GS

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: tc (Rev 03/18/2020) Page 1 of 2

Printed: 6/17/2020 4:33 PM



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified
Sierra County

July 1 Budget
TABLE OF CONTENTS

G = General Ledger Data; S = Supplemental Data

46 70177 0000000
Form TC

Data Supplied For:
Form Description 2019-20  2020-21
Estimated Budget
Actuals
SEA Special Education Revenue Allocations S S
SEAS Special Education Revenue Allocations Setup (SELPA Selection) S
SIAA Summary of Interfund Activities - Actuals G
SIAB Summary of Interfund Activities - Budget G
01CS Criteria and Standards Review GS GS

California Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0

File: tc (Rev 03/18/2020)

Page 2 of 2

Printed: 6/17/2020 4:33 PM



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified

July 1 Budget
General Fund

46 70177 0000000

Sierra County Unrestricted and Restricted Form 01
Expenditures by Objecl
- 201820 Estimated Actuals 2020-21 Budget
Total Fund Total Fund % DIff
Object Unrestricted Restricted col.lA+B Unrestricted Restricted col.D+E Column
Description _ Resource Codes  Codes (A) (B) © (D) (E) (F) C&F
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 5,433,797.00 0.00 5,433,797.00 4.964,163,00 | 0.00 4,964,163.00 -8.6%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 330,000.00 129,622 00 459,622.00 £330,000.00 196,310.00 526.310.00 14.5%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 79,900.00 288,265.00 368,165.00 79,642.00 286,323.00 367,965.00 0.1%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 |  1,081,801,00 000 | 1,091,801.00 273,784.00 0.00 ,' 273,784.00 |  -74.9%
_5) TOTAL, REVENLIES 6,935,498.00 417,887.00 7,353,385.00 5.647,569.00 | 484,633.00 | 6,132,222.00 -16.6%
B. EXPENDITURES :
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 | 221639800 |  149,180.00 2,365,578.00 2,113,301,00 154,995.00 2,268296.00 |  -41%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 873,023.00 81,035.00 | 954,056.00 791,219.00 29,392.00 | 820,611.00 |  -140%
3) Employee Benelits 3000-3999 1,330,905.00 360,968.00 1,691,873.00 1,317,477.00 345,470.00 | 1,662,947.00 1.7%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 406,615.00 63,931.00 470,546.00 412,085,00 | 45,986.00 458,071.00 27%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 1.230.921.00 58,041.00 1.288,962.00 1,218,969.00 56,723.00 1,275,692 00 -1.0%
8) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 1.150,382.00 | 22,486.00 1,172,868.00 | 239,782.00 13,275.00 253,057 00 -78.4%
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299 | |
Costs) 7400-7499 _104,450.00 0.00 104.450.00 104,450.00 0.00 ~ 104,450.00 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 _(18,553.00) 18,553.00 0.00 (14,630.00) 14,630.00 0.00 0.0%
|8 TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 7.294,141.00 754,194.00 8.048,335.00 6,182,653.00 660,471.00 6,843,124 00 -15.0%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) (358,643.00) (336,307.00) (694,950.00) (535,064.00) (175,838.00) (710,802:00))  23%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Oul 7600-7629 | 95,463.00 0.00 95,463.00 100,704.00 | 0.00 100,704.00 5.5%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 ~0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 | 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 _ (287,117.00) 287,117.00 0.00 (175,838.00) 175,838.00 | 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES (382,580.00), 287,117.00 (95,463.00), (276,542.00)| 175,838.00 | (100,704.00) 5.5%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporiling Software - 2020.1.0
File: fund-a (Rev 03/10/2020)

Page 1

Printed: 6/17/2020 4:32 PM



July 1 Budget

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified General Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Unrestricted and Restricted Form 01
Expendilures by Object

201;_-3_0 Estimated Actuals 2020-21 Budget
Total Fund Total Fund % Diff
Object Unrestricted Restricted col. A+B Unrestricted Restricted col.D+E Column
Description Resource Codes Codes (B) (C) (D) (E} (F) C&F
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C +D4) (741,223 00) (49,190.00) (790,413.00) (811,606.00) 000| (811,606.00) 2.7%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 3.543,551,00 49,190,00 | 3,692,741.00 2,802,328.00 0.00 | 2,802,328.00 -22.0%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audiled (F1a + F1b) 3,543,551.00 | ~49,190.00 | 3,592,741.00 2,802,328.00 | 0.00 2,802,328.00 |  -22.0%
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 000|  00%
o) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) _ 3,543,551.00 49,190,00 3,592,741.00 2,802,328.00 | 0.00 2,602,328.00 | -22.0%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + Fle) 2,80232800| 0.00 2,802,326 00 1.890,722.00 | 0.00 1,990,722.00 | -29.0%
Components of Ending Fund Balance |
a) Nonspendable {
Revolving Cash 9711 3,400 00 0.00 3,400.00 3,400.00 000 | 3.400.00 0.0%
Stores 9712 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Prepaid ltems 9713 998.00 | 0.00 | 996,00 0.00 0.00 000 -100.0%
All Olhers 9719 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
b) Reslricted 9740 000 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000  00%
c) Committed ! I !
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Other Commitments 9760 583,191.00 l — 0.00 583,191.00 69438500 000 594,385.00 1.9%
OPEB 0000 9760 s 2l |594,365.00 I 594,385.00
OPEB 0000 9760 563,191.00 583,191.00 : A
d) Assigned i |
Other Assignments 9780 150.000.00 | 0.00 | __150,000.00 0.00 I | BN 000 0.00| -100.0%
Deferred Maintenance 0000 9780 150,000.00 il __|150,000.00 ' o
8) Unassigned/Unappropriated | |
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 815,000.00 | 000 815,000.00 695,000.00 | 000 | 695,000.00 |  -14.7%
| Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount . 9790 1,249,739.00 | . 0.00 1,249,739.00 697,937.00 0.00 697,937.00 -44 2%

California Dep! of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: fund-a (Rev 03/10/2020)

Page 2

Printed: 6/17/2020 4:32 PM



July 1 Budget

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified General Fund 46 70177 0000000
Slerra County Unrestricted and Restricted Form 01
Expenditures by Object
[ - 2019-20 Estimatod Actuals _2020-21 Budgot N
Total Fund Total Fund % DIff
Object Unrestricted Restricted col.A+B Unrestricted Restricted col.D+E Column
Dascription Resource Codes Codes {A) I | c) (E) {F) C&F
G. ASSETS
1) Cash
a) in County Treasury 9110 ~3.843,939.38 (175,721.39), 3,668,217.99
1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 9111 0.00 0.00 0.00
b) in Banks 9120 0.00 0.00 0.00
¢) in Revolving Cash Account 9130 4,100.00 / 0.00 | 4,100.00
d) with Fiscal Agent/Trustes 9135 0.00 | 0.00 0.00
@) Collectlons Awaiting Deposit 9140 0.00 000 0.00
2) Investments 9150 0.00 0.00 0.00
3) Accounts Recelvable 9200 000 ' — 0.00 0.00
4) Due from Grantor Government 9290 0.00 0.00 | 0.00
5) Due from Other Funds 9310 0.00 0.00 0.00
6) Stores 9320 0.00 0.00 0.00
7) Prepaid Expenditures 9330 998.00 | 0.00 998.00
8) Other Current Assets 9340 0.00 0.00 | 0.00
_6) TOTAL, ASSETS 3,849,037.38 (175,721.39)| 3,673,316.09
H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Outflows of Resources 9490 _0.00 o 0.00 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED QUTFLOWS 0.00 0.00 0.00
I. LIABILITIES
1) Accounts Payable 9500 61.473.04 0.00 61,473.04
2) Due to Grantor Governments 9590 0.00 0.00 0.00
3) Due to Other Funds 9610 000 0.00 0.00
4) Current Loans 9640 0.00 000 | 0.00
5) Unearned Revenue 9650 0.00 000 0.00
8) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 61,473.04 0.00 61,473.04
J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 9690 0.00 0.00 0,00
__2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS . 0.00 | 0.00 0,00
K. FUND EQUITY
Ending Fund Balance, June 30
(G +H2) - {i8+42) 3,787.564.34 | {175,721.39) 3,611,842.95

California Dep! of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
Fite: fund-a (Rev 03/10/2020)

Page 3

Printed: 6/17/2020 4:32 PM



July 1 Budget

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified General Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Unrestricted and Restricted Form 01
Expenditures by Object

i 2018:20 Estimated Actuals 2020-21 Budget ——-1
Total Fund Total Fund % DIff
Objact Unrestricted Restricted col.A+B Unrestricted Restricted col.D+E Column
Description Resource Codes Codes (A) _B) {C) (D} (E) {F) C&F
LCFF SOURCES '
|
Principal Apportionment |

State Aid - Current Year 8011 2,398,990.00 | 000 2,398,990.00 1,807,851.00 | 000|  1,807,85100| -246%
Education Protection Account State Aid - Current Year 8012 323,282.00 | 000 | 323,282.00 41767200 0.00 417,672.00 29.2%
State Aid - Prior Years 8019 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 000 ] 000 0.0%|

Tax Relief Subventions ‘ |

Homeowners' Exemptions 8021 0.00| 0.00 { 0.00 Q00| 000 0.00 0.0%
Timber Yield Tax 8022 0.00 ] - 0.00 0.00 0.00 | _ 000 000 0.0%
Other Subventions/in-Lieu Taxes 8029 - 000} 000 | 0.00 000 000 0.00 0.0%

County & District Taxes

Secured Roll Taxes 8041 2.711,52500 | 000 | 2,711,525.00 2,738,640.00 0.00 2,738,640.00 1.0%
Unsecured Roll Taxes 8042 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 | 000 0.00 0.0%
Prior Years' Taxes 8043 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 000  00%
Supplemental Taxes 8044 0,00 15— 000 | - 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00| 0.0%
Education Revenus Augmentation |

Fund (ERAF) 8045 0.00 | g 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.0%

| |
Community Redevelopment Funds |
(SB 617/699/1992) 8047 000 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Penalties and Interest from | |
Delinquent Taxes 8048 0.00 ll 0.00 0.00 0,00 _0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Miscellansous Funds (EC 41604} | I

Royalties and Bonuses 8081 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%

|
Other In-Lieu Taxes 8082 0.00 | 0.00 | 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Less: Non-LCFF |
(50%) Adjustment 8089 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Subtotal, LCFF Sources 5,433,797,00 ]. 0.00 ~5,433,797.00 4,964,163.00 | 0.00 4,964,163.00 -8.6%|
LCFF Transfers I

Unrestricted LCFF Transfers - | ! |
Current Year 0000 8081 0,00 1| 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
All Other LCFF Transfers -

Current Year All Other 8091 | 000 | 000 0.00 0.00 000| 000|  00%
Transfers to Charter Schools in Lieu of Properly Taxes 8096 0.00 000 000 0.00 000 0.00 0.0%
Property Taxes Transfers 8097 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 ~0.00 0.0%|
LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers - Prior Years 8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, LCFF SCURCES 5,433,797,00 0.00 5,433,797.00 4,964,163.00 | 0.00 4,964,163,00 -8.6%
FEDERAL REVENUE :
Maintenance and Operations 8110 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 _000| 000  00%
Special Educalion Entitlement 8181 000/ 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 000 0.00 0.0%
Special Education Discretionary Grants 8182 000/ 0.0 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Child Nutrilion Programs 8220 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Donated Food Commodities 8221 x {=e 000 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Forest Reserve Funds 8260 330,00000 | 0.00 | 330,000.00 330,000.00 | 0.00 330,000.00 0.0%
t I I
Flood Conlrol Funds 8270 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 000| 0,00 0.0%
Wildife Reserve Funds 8280 000| 0.00 0.00 000/ 0.00 | 000  00%
|
FEMA 8261 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Interagency Conlracts Between LEAs 8285 I 0.00 0.00 0.00 _ 000 ___0.00 ~0.00]| 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenues from |
Federal Sources 8287 Wil 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 | 0.00 000 | 0.0%
Title |, Part A, Basic 3010 8290 | 80,976.00 ! 80,978.00 1 147,666.00 147.666.00 82.4%
Tile |, Part D, Local Delinquent |
Programs 3025 8290 = 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Title Il, Part A, Supporling Effective Instruction 4035 8290 S | 13,370.00 13.370.00 | 13,370.00 | 13,370.00 ~ 0.0%
Title IIl, Part A, Immigrant Student
| Program o 4200 8290 0.00 0.00 . 000} 000|  0.0%|

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: fund-a (Rev 03/10/2020)

Page 4

Printed: 6/17/2020 4:32 PM



July 1 Budgel

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified General Fund 48 70177 0000000
Sierra County Unrestricted and Reslricted Form 01
Expenditures by Object

2019-20 d Actuals 2020-21 Budget B
Total Fund Total Fund % DIff
Object Unrestrictad Restricted col.A+B Unrestricted Restricted col.D+E Column
Descriptlon - Resource Codes Codes (A) ) B) (C) (D) (E) (F) C&F
Tille lil, Part A, English Learner
Program 4203 8290 5 1.5679.00 1,579.00 | - ~1,579.00 1.579.00 0.0%
Public Charter Schools Grant
Program (PCSGP) 4610 8290 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 000 | 0.0%
3020, 3040, 3041,
3045, 3060, 3061, |
3110, 3150, 3155, |
3177, 3160, 3181,
3182, 3185, 4037,
4050, 4123, 4124,
4126, 4127, 4128,
Olher NCLB / Every Sludent Succeeds Act 5510, 5630 8290 == 10,000.00 10,000.00 | 10,000.00 | 10,000.00 0.0%
|
Career and Technical
Education 3500-3599 8290 3,319.00 3,319.00 sl 331900 | 3,319.00 0.0%,
All Other Federal Revenue All Olher 8290 0.00 20,376.00 20,376.00 0.00 | 20,376.00 20,376.00 0.0%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 330,000.00 129,622.00 459,622.00 330,000.00 196,310.00 526,310.00 14.5%
OTHER STATE REVENUE
Olher State Apportionmenls
ROC/P Entitlement
Prior Years 6360 8319 JIf 0.00 000 = 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Special Education Masler Plan |
Current Year 6500 8311 000 000 2d 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prior Years 6500 8319 ) 0.00 000 - 000 0.00 0.0%
All Other Stale Apportionments - Current Year All Other 8311 | 0.00 | 0.00 0,00} = 000 | 000, 0.00 0.0%
1
All Other State Apportionmenls - Prior Years All Other 8319 - 000 0.00 0,008 = ;. 0.00 { 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
Child Nutrition Programs 8520 | 0.00 | Q00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.0%
|
Mandaled Costs Reimbursements 8550 ! 17.442.00 | 0.00 | 17,442.00 17,020.00 | 0.00 17.020.00 -2.4%|
Lottery - Unresiricted and Instructional Materials 8560 | _62,458.00 22,044,00 84,502.00 _ 62,622.00 22,102,00 | 84,724.00 0.3%
Tax Relief Subventions
Restricted Levies - Other
Homeowners' Exemplions 8575 | [£¥ 0.00 | 0.00 000} 0.00 000 0.00 0.0%
Other Subvenlions/in-Lieu Taxes 8576 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 . 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenues from
State Sources 8587 0.00 000 0.00 000 } 0.00 0.00 0.0%
After School Educalion and Safely (ASES) 6010 8590 [ 0.00 000 | = 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Charter School Facility Grant 6030 8590 =y 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Drug/Alcohol/Tobacco Funds 6650, 6690, 6695 8590 | - | - 0.00 0.00 S gl 0.00 000|  0.0%
California Clean Energy Jobs Act 6230 8590 ‘i__ = ] 0.00 ! 000 0.00 0.00 0.0%
|
Career Technical Educalion Incentive | | |
Grant Program 6387 8590 = 0.00 D00 il 0.00 0.00 0.0%
American Indian Early Childhood Education 7210 8590 - 0.00 Q00| | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Specialized Secondary 7370 8590 0.00 000| WA | . 000/ 0.00 0.0%
Quality Education Investment Act 7400 8590 s | 0.00 0.00 ‘ . 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other State Revenue All Other 8590 0.00 | 266,221,00 | 266,221.00 000 | 266,221.00 266,221.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE - 7880000 | 288,265.00 | 368,165.00 179,642.00 | 268,323.00 | 367,965.00 -0.1%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: fund-a (Rev 03/10/2020)

Page 5 Printed: 6/17/2020 4:32 PM



July 1 Budget

Sierra-Plumas Joinl Unified General Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra Counly Unrestricted and Restricted Form 01
Expenditures by Object

2019-20 Estimated Actunis 2020-21 Budget
Total Fund Total Fund % DIff
ObJect Unrestricted Restricted col. A+B Unrestricted Restricted col.D+E Column
Description Resource Codes Codes : {A) B) (C) D) (F) C&F
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE |
|
Other Local Revenus
County and District Taxes
Other Restricted Lavies
Secured Roll 8615 = 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 _ 000 ooo| 0,00
Unsecured Roll 8616 lr = 000 | 0.00 | 0.00 ) 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00
Prior Years' Taxes 8617 .00 0.0 0.00 ik 0.00 ! 000 | 0,00 0.0%
Supplemental Taxes 8618 000 0.00 0.00 A __ D00 oo oo 0.0%
Non-Ad Valorem Taxes
Parcel Taxes 8621 | 000 | 000 0.00 o 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
Olher 8622 0.00 0,00 | 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.0%
Community Redevelopment Funds |
Not Subject to LCFF Deduction 8625 |_ = 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | oonl  ooo 0.0%
Penalties and Interest from I
Delinquent Non-LCFF |
Taxes 8629 = _ boo 000 oo, 000 000]  0.0%
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 _ 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
Sale of Publications 8632 o0 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%)
Food Service Sales 8634 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Sales 8639 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.0%
Leases and Rentals 8650 6,500,00 0.00 6,500.00 6,500.00 | 000 _ 6,500.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 £0,000,00 0.00 60,000.00 60,000.00 | 0.00 60,000.00
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value |
of Invesiments 8662 0.00 Do 0.00 o 0.00 o0o| 0,00 0.0%
Fees and Contracts
Adult Education Fees 8671 0.00 __bgo 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0,00 0.0%)
Non-Resident Students 8672 .00 _ .00 0.00 .00 0,00 0.0%
Transporiation Fees From Individuals 8675 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 o 0.00 | 0.0%
Interagency Services 8677 207,284,00 0.00 207,264.00 207,284,00 | 0.00 _207,284.00 0.0%]
Mitigation/Developer Fees 8681 i 0,00 0.00 0.00 oo, 0.00 | S 0.0%
All Other Fees and Conlracts 8689 _ ogo| 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 000 0.0%
Other Local Revenue
Plus: Misc Funds Non-LCFF
(50%) Adjustment 8691 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 000|  0.0%
Pass-Through Revenues From |
Local Sources 8697 _ooo! .00 0.00 0.00 000 | 0,00 0.0%
i
All Other Local Revenue 8699 818,017.00 | 0,00 818,017.00 0.0 0.00 | 0.00|  -100.0%
Tuition 8710 0,00 o000 0.00 | 0.00 000 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers In 8781-6783 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 000|  0.0%
Transfers of Apportionmenls
Special Education SELPA Transfers
From Dislricts or Charter Schools 6500 8791 I - 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 000  0.0%]
From County Offices 6500 8792 - | .00 0.00 o 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
From JPAs 6500 8793 1 0.00 0.00 L 0,00 0.00. 0.9%
ROC/P Transfers
From Districls or Charter Schools 6360 8791 N L= 0.00 0.00 | 11 I 0.00 000|  0.0%
From County Offices 6360 8792 1 0.00 | o 0.00 N 1l 080 | 0.00 0.0%
From JPAs 63860 8793 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 000 _ 0.0%
— 1 i
Other Transfers of Apporlionments |
From Dislricts or Charter Schoots All Other 8791 0.00 - 0.00 ooo| 0.00 | 000, 000 0.0%|
| |
From County Offices All Other 8792 0.00 - 0.00 0,00 0.00 | 000 0.00  0.0%:
From JPAS All Other 8793 0.00 | 0.00 | - 0.00 1 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 oo 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
_TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE _ 1,081,801,00 _ 000|  1,081,801.00 27378400 0.00 273,78400 | -74.9%
TOTAL, REVENUES _6,935,498.00 417.887.00 | 7,358,385.00 5,647,569.00 48483300 | 813220000  -16.6%

California Depl of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020,1.0
File: fund-a (Rev 03/10/2020)

Page 6

Prinled; 6/17/2020 4:32 PM



Sierra-Plumas Joinl Unified

July 1 Budget
General Fund

46 70177 0000000

Sterra Counly Unreslricted and Restricted Form 01
Expendilures by Object
o il 2018-20 Estimated Actuals 2020-21 Budg = 3
Total Fund Total Fund % DIff
Object Unrestricted Restricted col.A+B Unrestricted Restricted col.D+E Column
Doscription _Resource Codes  Codes | (A). (8) () (D) {E) (F) C&F |
CERTIFICATED SALARIES I |
Certificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 1,964,938,00 148,180.00 2,114,118.00 1,859,077.00  154,995.00 ~2,014,072.00
Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 0.00 1 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.0%|
Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 1300 251,460.00 0.00 : 251,480.00 254,224,00 0.00 254,224.00 1.1%
Other Certificated Salaries 1900 000! 0.00 - 0.00 0.00 0.00 - 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES = 2,216,368.00 149,180.00 2,365,578.00 2,113,301.00 _ 154,895.00 2,268,296 00 -4.1%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Instructional Salaries 2100 153,940.00 _B81,035,00 234,975.00 64,562,00 2939200 | 93,944.00 |  -60.0%
Classified Support Salaries 2200 482.957.00 | - 0.00 A62,957.00 470307.00 | 000|  470307.00|  16%
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 93,352.00 0.00 93,352.00 9693500 | 0.00| 96,93500|  38%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 150,703.00 | 0.00 150,703 .00 155,462.00 000 155,462.00 | 3.2%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 12,071.00 0,00 | 12,071.00 3,963,00 0.00 396300 -672%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES - 873,023.00 81,035.00 954,058.00 791,219.00 20,392 .00 BROBI1.00 |  -14.0%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 355,172,00 | 232,930.00 588,102.00 _339,351.00 232,049.00 _571,400.00 |
PERS 3201-3202 | 142 657.00 60,049.00 | 202,706.00 144,757.00 50,379.00 | 195,136.00
OASDI/Medicare/Alternalive 3301-3302  94.683.00 8,470.00 103,153.00 88.048.00 | 4,661.00 | 92,709.00
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 633,786.00 | §2,536.00 | £85,321.00 636.628.00 | 52,562.00 689,190.00
Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 _1,544.00 114.00 1.858.00 _1,451.00_ 94.00 | 154500  -6.8%|
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 | 91,063.00 | 6,870.00 97,033.00 89,706.00 5,725.00 95431.00|  -26%
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 | 0.00 0.00 _ooo 0.00 000 000|  00%
OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 | 0,00 0.00 oo 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Olher Employee Benefits 3901-3902 12,000.00 .00 _12,000.00 ~17,536.00 0.00 17,536.00. 46.1%
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 1,330,805,00 360,268.00 1,691,873.00 1,317,477.00 345,470.00 _1,662,947.00 -1.7%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Approved Texlbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 120,000.00 43,205.00 183,295.00 120,000.00 22,102.00 ~142,102.00 -13.0%
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 | 250.00 | 500.00 | 750.00 250.00 | 500.00 - 750.00 0.0%
Materials and Supplies 4300 188,760.00 | 17,133.00 205,823.00 206,335.00 | 19001.00|  225336.00 9.4%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 97,575.00 3,003.00 100,576.00 85,500.00 | 438300 89,883.00|  -10.6%
Food 4700 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES A06.615.00 | 63,831.00 ' 470,548.00 412,085.00 _ 45,986.00 456,071.00 -2.7%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES .
Subagreemenls for Services 5100 190,912.00 000 189,612.00 199,912.00 000/ 199,912.00 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 33,849.00 | 22.168.00 56,017.00 25,700.00 15,984.00 4168400 |  -256%
Dues and Memberships 5300 10.000.00 0.00 ~10,000.00 ~10,380.00 000! 10,380.00 3.8%|
Insurance 5400 - 5450 75,080.00 | 000  75,080.00 _75,080.00 000 75,080.00 0.0%
Operations and Housekeeping [
Services 5500 217,425.00 3,082.00 221,407.00 217.425.00 | 4,000.00 221,425.00 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and
Noncapitalized Improvemenls 5600 78,100.00 1,750.00 8085000  79,100.00 1,750.00 80,850,00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Inlerfund 5750 o 000, 0.00. oo 0.00 0.00 | _0.00 0.0%
Professional/Consulting Services and
Operating Expenditures 5800 601,055.00 | 30,141.00 §31,196.00 596,872.00 34989.00| 63186100  01%
Communications 5900 | 14,500.00 0.00 ~14,500.00 14,500.00 | ~ 0.00 14,50000|  0.0%|
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER )
OPERATING EXPENDITURES o ~1,230,821.00 5804100  4,288662.00 1,218,969.00 56,723.00 | 127569200  -10%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: fund-a (Rev 03/10/2020)

Page 7

Printed: 6/17/2020 4:32 PM



July 1 Budgst

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified General Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra Counly Unrestricted and Reslricted Form 01
Expenditures by Object
i ) 201920 i Actuals 202021 Budget ]
Total Fund Total Fund % DIff
ObJect Unrestricted Restricted col.A+B Unrestricted Restricted col. D+E Column
Dascriptl Resource Codes Codes (A) {B) (€] (=)} (E} (F} C&F
CAPITAL OUTLAY :
Land 6100 31,500.00 0.00 31,500.00 31,500.00 oo 1,500,00 0.0%
Land Improvements 6170 D00 0.00 0.00 0.00 R 0.00 o 0.00 0.6%
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 10,500.00 0.00 10,500.00 10,500.00 | o 0.00 10,E00.00 0.0%:
Books and Media for New School Libraries
or Major Expansion of Schoo! Libraries 6300 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 __0oo 0.00 0.0%
Equipment 6400 956,362.00 22,488 00 078,866.00 91,782.00 13,275.00 105,057.00 | -59.3%
Equipment Replacement 6500 152,000.00 | 0.00 152,000.00 106,000.00 __Doo 108.000.00 -30.3%
TOTAL CAPITAL QUTLAY - 1,150,382 00 22,486.00 1,172,868 00 239,762.00 13,275.00 | 253,057.00|  -7B.4%
OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)
Tuition |
Tuition for Instruclion Under inlerdistrict
Allendance Agreements 7110 104,450.00 0.00 104,450.00 104.450.00 0.00 104,450.00 | 0.0%
State Special Schools 7130 0.00 _0.oo 0.00 0.00 _ Doo | 0.0 0.0%
Tuition, Excess Costs, and/or Deficit Payments
Payments to Districts or Charter Schools 7141 0.00 000/ 0.00 0.00 000 0.00
Payments to County Offices 7142 0.00 _boo 0.00 0.00 0.00 000
Payments to JPAs 7143 | Q00| 000 | 0.00 oo 0.00 - 000
Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues
To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 0.00 | 000 | 0.00 [ 0.00| 000  00%
To County Offices 7212 000 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 000/ 0.00 0.0%
To JPAs 7213 0.00 0.00 | .00 000 0.00 000 0.0%
Special Education SELPA Transfers of Apportionments
To Districts or Charter Schools 6500 7221 : - —t 0.00 0.00 0.00 | .00 0.0%
To County Offices 6500 7222 b 0.00 0.00| 11 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
To JPAs 6500 7223 . 8 £ 0.00 0.00 | 1 - 0.00 | 000|  0.0%
ROC/P Transfers of Apportionments |
To Districts or Charter Schools 6360 7221 P . 0.00 goo) | Qoo 000 00%
To County Offices 6360 7222 |Lai 2 0.00 000 0.00 - 0.00 _0.0%
To JPAs 6360 7223 S 0.00| 0.00 W S 0.00 B 1 _0.0%
Other Transfers of Apportionments All Other 7221-7223 0.00 | 000 0.00 | 000 0.00 - 0.00 _0.0%
All Other Transfers 7261-7263 000 0.00 0,00 0.00 | 000 0.00 | 0.0%)
All Olher Transfers Out to All Others 7299 .00 0,00 0.00 0.00 _ B oo0o| 0OD|  00%
Debt Service
Debt Service - Interesl 7438 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 000 0oo| 0oo|  0.0%)
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 000 0.00 0,00 0.00 | 0.00 - 000  00%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 104,450.00 000 104,450.00 104.450.00 | 000 | 104,45000 |  00%
OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS
Transfers of Indirect Costs 7310 18.553.00 _0.00 {14.630@}' 1483000 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Indireclt Costs - interfund 7350 __boo) 0.00 0:00 0.00 Qoo | 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS (18,553,00) _ 18,85300 0.00 _{14,630.00) 14,830.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES - - 7,284,141.00 754,184.00 8,048,335.00 6,162,653.00 660.471.00 | 684312400 | -1650%

California Dept of Educalion
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020,1,0
File: fund-a (Rev 03/10/2020)

Page 8 Printed: 6/17/2020 4:32 PM



July 1 Budget

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified General Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Unrestricted and Restricted Form 01
Expenditures by Object
- 2019-20 Estimated Actuals 2020-21 Budget
Total Fund Total Fund % DIff
Object Unrestricted Restricted co.A+B Unrestricted Restricted col.D+E Column
Description Resource Codes Codes {A) (B). {C) _ (D) ({E} {F) C&F
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
From: Special Reserve Fund 8912 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 0,00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
From: Bond Interest and | !
Redsmption Fund 8914 0.00 | _ 000} 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%)
| |
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN - 000/ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%)
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
To: Child Development Fund 7611 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0,00 000 0.0%
To: Spscial Reserve Fund 7612 . 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To: State School Building Fund/ ' |
County School Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 . 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.0%
To: Cafeleria Fund 7616 95.463.00 0.00 95,463 00 100,704.00 | 0.00|  100,704,00 5.5%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 000 | 0.00 _ 000 0.00 0.0%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 95,463.00 0.00 95,463.00 100,704.00 0.00 100,704.00 5.5%
OTHER SOURCES/USES [
SOURCES
State Apportionments |
Emergency Apportionments 8931 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds
Proceeds from Disposal of
Capital Assets 8953 0.00 | 0.00 | 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Long-Term Debt Proceeds
Proceeds from Certificates
of Participation 8971 000 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00! 0.00 0.0%|
|
Proceeds from Capilal Leases 8972 000 | 0.00 | 0.00 000 | 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
|
Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.0%
(¢) TOTAL, SOURCES - 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 Q00| 000 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES - o 0.00 | 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 (287,117.00)| 287,117.00 __0.00 (175,838.00), 175,838.00 | 0.00 0.0%)|
|
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 | ____0.00 000 0,00 000 0.00 000!  00%
|
(&) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS | (287,117.00) 207,117.00 0,00 (175,838.00)| 175,838.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES I
| la-b+c-d+a) (382,580.00)| 287,117.00 (95,463.00) (276,542.00 175,838,00 | (100,704.00)| 5.5%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020,1.0
File: fund-a (Rev 03/10/2020)

Page 9

Printed: 6/17/2020 4:32 PM



July 1 Budget

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified General Fund 46 70177 0000000
Slerra Counly Unrestricted and Restricled Form 01
Expendilures by Function

2019-20 Estimated Actuals 2020-21 Budget T i
Total Fund Total Fund % DIff
Obiject Unrestricted Restricted coll A+B Unrestricted Restricted col.D+E Column
Description Functlon Codes Codes {A) (B) {C) (D) (E) {F) C&F
A, REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 5,433,797.00 000! 5,433,797 00 496416300 000 4,964,163.00 -8.6%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 330,000.00 129,622 00 |[ 459,622 00 330,000.00 196,310,00 526,310.00 14.5%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 79,900.00 288,265.00 | 368,165.00 7964200 |  288,32300 367,965.00 0.1%
4} Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 | 1.091.801.00 000 | 1,091,801.00 273,784.00 0.00 273,784 00 -74.9%
__5) TOTAL, REVENUES — = - 6,935,498 00 417,887.00 | 7,353,385.00 5,647,589.00 484.633.00 6,132,222.00 |  -16.6%
B. EXPENDITURES (ObJects 1000-7999)
1) Inslruction 1000-1999 3,146,026.00 695,306.00 | 3,841,332.00 2,934,093 00 602,957.00 353705000  -7.9%
2) Instruction - Related Services 2000-2999 756,067.00 | 29,416.00 785,483.00 76355200 | 21,384.00 | 784,936.00 -0.1%)
3) Pupil Services 3000-3999 1,386,232.00 0.00 1,386,232.00 492,595.00 | 0.00. 49250500 |  -64.5%
4) Ancillary Services 4000-4999 113,255,00 | 6,142.00 | 119,397.00 97,961.00 | 16,500.00 114,461.00|  -4.1%
5) Community Services 5000-5999 8,017.00 | 0.00 8,017.00 000, 000 0.00| -100.0%|
6) Enterprise 6000-6999 000/ 000 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7) General Administration 7000-7999 _B837,880.00 19,348.00 857,228,00 823,541.00 | 15,630.00 839,171.00 21%
8) Planl Services 8000-8999 942,214.00 3,9682.00 946,196.00 966,461.00 | 4,000.00 | 970.461.00 2.6%|
9) Other Oulgo 9000-9999 76%)6?2:99 104,450.00 0.00 | 104,450.00 10445000 000 104,450.00 0.0%
10) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES ——_ 7,294,141.00 754,194.00 I 8,048,335.00 16,182,653.00 | 660,471.00 | 6,843,124.00 -15.0%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES .
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
__FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A6 - B10) (358,643.00) (336,307.00) (694,950.00) {535,064.00) (175,838.00) (710,902.00) 2.3%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 _____0.00 0.00 0.00 000 - _(J_._QQ; - 0,00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 95,463.00 0.00 95,463 00 100,704,00 000,  100.704.00 5.5%
2) Olher Sources/Uses [
a) Sources 8930-8979 0,00 | 0.00| 0.00 0.00 000 | 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0,00 I 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.0%
3) Conlributions 8980-8999 (287,117.00)) 287,117.00 0.00 (175,838.00) 175,838.00 0.00 0.0%
| _4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES (382,580.00)] 287,117.00 (95,463 00) (276,542,00))  175,838.00 ‘ (100,704.00} 5.5%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: fund-a (Rev 02/21/2018)

Page 1

Prinled: 6/17/2020 4:32 PM



July 1 Budget

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified General Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Unrestricted and Restricted Form 01
Expenditures by Function

o e 2019.20 Estimated Actual B 2020-21 Budget M— ]
Total Fund Total Fund % DIff
ObJect Unrestricted Restricted colLA+B Unrestricted Restricted col.D+E Column
Description Function Codes Codes {B) {C) (D) {E) {F} C&F
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) — (741,223.00) {49,190.00)| {790,413.00) (811.606.00) 0.00 {811.,606.00) 2.7%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance !
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 3,543,551.00 | 49,190.00 | 3,592,741.00 2,802,328.00 | 0.00 2,802,328,00 |  -22.0%
1 1 i
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 | 000 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
|
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) _ 3,543,55100 49,190.00 | 3,592,741.00 2,802,328.00 | 0.00 2,802,32800 |  -22.0%
d) Olher Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 000 0.0%)
o) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 49,190.00 3,592,741.00 280232800 _0.00 2,802,328.00 |  -22.0%)
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 000|  2802328.00 1,990,722.00 | 0.00 | 1,990,72200|  -29.0%
Components of Ending Fund Balance '
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 3,400.00 | 0.00 3,400,00 3,400.00 0,00 340000  0.0%
|
Stores 9712 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000  0.0%
Prepaid ltems 9713 998.00 | ~Dnoo 998,00 0.00 0.00 000 | -100.0%
All Others 9719 0.00 ! 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Restricted 9740 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | - 0.00 0.0%
¢) Commilted |
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 000 0.00 | 0.00 0.00 | 0.00 | 000  00%
|
Olhar Commitments (by Resource/Object) 9760 58319100 0.00 ' 583,191.00 594,385.00 o 0,00 | 594,385.00 1.9%
OPEB 0000 9760 Al T 594,385.00 X ~ 1594,385.00
OPEB 0000 9760  |583,191.00  |583,191.00 _ i
d) Assigned [ |
Other Assignments (by Resource/Object) 9780 __150,000.00 000 150,000,00 0.00 01~ Li[o) 0_! 0.00| -100.0%
Deferred Maintenance 0000 greo  |15000000 | = ‘150‘000 0o
@) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 815,000.00 | 0.00 | 815,000.00 695,000.00 | 0.00 695,000.00|  -14.7%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 _1,249,739.00 0.00 |_ 1,249,739.00 697,937.00 | 0.00 697,937.00 -44.2%

California Dept of Educalion
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1,0
File: fund-a (Rev 02/21/2018)

Page 2

Prinled: 6/17/2020 4:32 PM



July 1 Budget

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified General Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail Form 01
2019-20 2020-21
Resource Description Estimated Actuals Budget
Total, Restricted Balance 0.00 0.0

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: fund-a (Rev 04/17/2019) Page 1 Printed: 6/17/2020 4:32 PM



July 1 Budget

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Expenditures by Object Form 13
2019-20 2020-21 Percent
|Description Resource Codes __Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 82,500.00 88,000.00 6.7%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 9,850.00 10,000.00 1.5%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 20,950.00 17,500.00 -16.5%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 113,300.00 115,500.00 1.9%
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 82,927.00 85,099,00 2.6%
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 47,966.00 52,905.00 10.3"/2L
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 70,683.00 70,500.00 -0.3%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 7,187.00 7,700.00 7.1%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,
Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 208,763.00 216,204.00 3.6%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) {95,463.00) (100,704.00) 5.5%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 95,463.00 100,704.00 5.5%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 95.,463.00 100,704.00 5,5%J,

California Dep! of Education
SACS Financial Reporling Software - 2020.1.0
File: fund-b (Rev 03/10/2020)

Page 1

Printed: 6/17/2020 4:32 PM



July 1 Budget

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Expenditures by Object Form 13
2019-20 2020-21 Percent
Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes~ Estimated Actuals Budget Difference

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) 0.00 0.00 0.0%

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

1) Beginning Fund Balance

a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable

Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.0%
¢) Committed

Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d) Assigned

Other Assignments 9780 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated

Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Soflware - 2020.1.0
File: fund-b (Rev 03/10/2020) Page 2 Printed: 6/17/2020 4:32 PM



July 1 Budget

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Expenditures by Object Form 13
2019-20 2020-21 Percent
|Deseription Resource Codes  Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
G. ASSETS
1) Cash

a) in County Treasury 9110 (89,111.37)

1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 9111 0.00

b) in Banks 9120 I 0.00

¢) in Revolving Cash Account 9130 0.00

d) with Fiscal Agent/Trustee 9135 0.00

e) Collections Awaiting Deposit 9140 0.00

2) Investments 9150 0.00

3) Accounts Recsivable 9200 73.50

4) Due from Grantor Government 9290 0.00

5) Due from Other Funds 9310 0.00

6) Stores 9320 0.00

7) Prepaid Expenditures 9330 0.00

8) Other Current Assets 9340 0.00

9) TOTAL, ASSETS (89,037.87)

H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

1) Deferred Outflows of Resources 9490 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 0.00
{1 LIABILITIES

1) Accounts Payable 9500 0.00
2) Due to Grantor Governments 9590 0.00
3) Due to Other Funds 9610 0.00
4) Current Loans 9640

5) Unearned Revenue 9650 0.00
6) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 0.00

J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 9690 0.00

2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0,00

K. FUND EQUITY

Ending Fund Balance, June 30
(G9 + H2) - (16 + J2) (89,037.87)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporling Soflware - 2020.1.0
File: fund-b (Rev 03/10/2020) Page 3 Prinled: 6/17/2020 4:32 PM



July 1 Budget

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Expenditures by Object Form 13
2019-20 2020-21 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
FEDERAL REVENUE
Child Nutrition Programs 8220 68,500.00 78,000.00 13.9%
Donated Food Commodities 8221 14,000.00 10,000.00 -28.6%
All Other Federal Revenue 8290 0.00 0.00 0.0%
| TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 82,500.00 88,000.00 6.7%
OTHER STATE REVENUE
Child Nutrition Programs 8520 5,850.00 6,000.00 2.6%
All Other State Revenue 8590 4,000.00 4,000.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 9,850.00 10,000.00 1.5%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Other Local Revenue
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Food Service Sales 8634 20,950.00 17,500.00 -16.5%
Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Fees and Contracts
Interagency Services 8677 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Local Revenue
All Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 20,950.00 17,500.00 -16.5%
TOTAL, REVENUES 113,300.00 115,600.00 1.9%

California Dept of Educalion
SACS Financial Reporling Soflware - 2020.1.0

File: fund-b (Rev 03/10/2020) Page 4 Printed: 6/17/2020 4:32 PM



July 1 Budget

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Expenditures by Object Form 13
2019-20 2020-21 Percent
Description Resource Codes __ Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
CERTIFICATED SALARIES
Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 1300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Certificated Salaries 1900 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES o 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Support Salaries 2200 82,927.00 85,099.00 2.6%
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 82,927.00 85,099.00 2.6%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.0%
PERS 3201-3202 16,876.00 19,233.00 14.0%
OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 6.071.00 6,231.00 2.6%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 22,537.00 24,788.00 10.0%
Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 41.00 42.00 2.4%
Workers' Compsnsation 3601-3602 2,441.00 2,611.00 7.0%
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 47,966.00 52,905.00 10.3%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Materials and Supplies 4300 9,011.00 10,500.00 16.5%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.0%
Food 4700 56,672.00 55,000.00 -3.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 70,683.00 70,500.00 -0.3%

California Dept of Educalion
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020 1.0
File: fund-b (Rev 03/10/2020)

Page 5

Printed: 6/17/2020 4:32 PM



July 1 Budget

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Expenditures by Object Form 13
2019-20 2020-21 Percent
|Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 o 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 710.00 1,000.00 40.8%
Dues and Memberships 5300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 4,000.00 5,000.00 25.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Professional/Consulting Services and
Operating Expenditures 5800 2,056.00 1,250.00 -39.2%
Communications 5900 421.00 450.00 6.9%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 7,187.00 7.700.00 7.1%
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)
Debt Service
Debt Service - interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER QUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS
Transfers of indirect Costs - Interfund 7350 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 208,763.00 216,204.00 3.6%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporling Software - 2020.1,0
File: fund-b (Rev 03/10/2020)

Page 6

Prinled: 6/17/2020 4:32 PM



July 1 Budget

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Expenditures by Object Form 13
2019-20 2020-21 Percent
Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
|INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
From: General Fund 8916 95,463.00 100,704.00 5.5%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 95,463.00 100,704.00 5.5%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Long-Term Debt Proceeds
Proceeds from Capital Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from
L.apsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
(a-b+c-d+e) 95,463.00 100,704.00 5.5%

California Dept of Educalion
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: fund-b (Rev 03/10/2020)

Page 7

Printed: 6/17/2020 4:32 PM



July 1 Budget

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 46 70177 0000000

Sierra County Expenditures by Function Form 13
2019-20 2020-21 Percent
Description Function Codes Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 82,500.00 88,000.00 6.7%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 9,850.00 10,000.00 1.5%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 20,850.00 17,500.00 -16.5%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 113,300.00 115,500.00 1.9%
B. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-7999)
1) Instruction 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Instruction - Related Services 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Pupil Services 3000-3999 208,763.00 216,204.00 3.6%
4) Ancillary Services 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0-_0°/2L
5) Community Services 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6) Enterprise 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7) General Administration 7000-7999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Plant Services 8000-8999 0,00 0.00 0.0%
Except
9) Other Outgo 9000-9999 7600-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
10) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 208,763.00 216,204.00 3.6%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B10) (95,463.00) (100,704.00) 5.5%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 95,463.00 100,704.00 5.5%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 000 0.0%!
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 95,463.00 100,704.00 5.5%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Soflware - 2020 1.0

File: fund-b (Rev 04/03/2019) Page 1 Printed: 6/17/2020 4:32 PM



July 1 Budget

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Expenditures by Function Form 13
2019-20 2020-21 Percent
Description Function Codes Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) 0.00 0.00 0.0%

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

1) Beginning Fund Balance

a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable

Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.0%
¢) Committed

Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Commitments (by Resource/Object) 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d) Assigned

Other Assignments (by Resource/Object) 9780 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated

Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 89790 0.00 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: fund-b (Rev 04/03/2019) Page 2 Printed: 6/17/2020 4:32 PM



Sierra-Plumas Jolnt Unified
Sierra County

July 1 Budget

Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 46 70177 0000000
Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail Form 13
2019-20 2020-21
Resource  Description Estimated Actuals Budget
Total, Restricted Balance 0.00 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: fund-b (Rev 04/17/2019)

Page 1

Printed: 6/17/2020 4:32 PM



July 1 Budget

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Expenditures by Object Form 40
2019-20 2020-21 Percent
Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0,0%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 129,792.00 0.00 -100.0%
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,
Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 129,792.00 0.00 -100.0%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) (129,792.00) 0.00 -100.0%|
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0,00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%]

California Depl of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: fund-d (Rev 02/07/2019)

Page 1

Printed: 6/17/2020 4:33 PM



July 1 Budget

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Expenditures by Object Form 40
2019-20 2020-21 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) (129,792.00) 0,00 -100.0%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 129,792.00 0.00 -100.0%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 129,792.00 0.00 -100.0%
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%
€) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 129,792.00 0.00 -100.0%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prepaid ltems 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%|

California Dept of Educalion
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: fund-d (Rev 02/07/2019)

Page 2

Printed: 6/17/2020 4:33 PM



July 1 Budget

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Expenditures by Object Form 40
2019-20 2020-21 Percent
Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
G. ASSETS
1) Cash
a) in County Treasury 9110 119,116.44
1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 9111 0.00
b) in Banks 9120 0.00
¢) in Revolving Cash Account 9130 0.00
d) with Fiscal Agent/Trustee 9135 0.00
) Collections Awaiting Deposit 9140 0.00
2) Investments 9150 0.00
3) Accounts Receivable 9200 0.00
4) Due from Grantor Government 9290 0.00
5) Due from Other Funds 9310 0.00
6) Stores 9320 0.00
7) Prepaid Expenditures 9330 0.00
8) Other Current Assets 9340 0.00
9) TOTAL, ASSETS 119,116.44
H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Outflows of Resources 9490 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 0.00
I. LIABILITIES
1) Accounts Payable 9500 0.00
2) Due to Grantor Governments 9590 0.00
3) Due to Other Funds 9610 0.00
4) Current Loans 9640 0.00
5) Unearned Revenue 9650 0.00
6) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 0.00
J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 9690 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00
K. FUND EQUITY
Ending Fund Balance, June 30
(G9 + H2) - (16 + J2) 119,116.44

California Dept of Educalion
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: fund-d (Rev 02/07/2019)

Page 3

Printed: 6/17/2020 4:33 PM



July 1 Budget

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Expenditures by Object Form 40
2019-20 2020-21 Percent
Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
FEDERAL REVENUE
FEMA 8281 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Federal Revenue 8290 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER STATE REVENUE

Pass-Through Revenues from

State Sources 8587 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Callifornia Clean Energy Jobs Act 6230 8590 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other State Revenue All Other 8590 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Other Local Revenue

Community Redevelopment Funds

Not Subject to LCFF Deduction 8625 o 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Sales

Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Local Revenue

All Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, REVENUES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Educalion
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: fund-d (Rev 02/07/2019) Page 4 Printed: 6/17/2020 4:33 PM



July 1 Budget

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Expenditures by Object Form 40
2019-20 2020-21 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget - Difference
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
‘EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.0%
PERS 3201-3202 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 | 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 0.0%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Materials and Supplies 4300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: fund-d (Rev 02/07/2019) Page 5 Printed: 6/17/2020 4:33 PM



July 1 Budget

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified Special Reserve Fund for Capital Qutlay Projects 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Expenditures by Object Form 40
2019-20 2020-21 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 0,00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Professionai/Consulting Services and
Operating Expenditures 5800 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Communications 5900 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER QPERATING EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Land Improvements 6170 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 59,705.00 0.00 -100.0%
Books and Media for New School Libraries
or Major Expansion of School Libraries 6300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment Replacement 6500 70,087.00 0.00 -100.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 129,792.00 0.00 -100.0%
OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)
Other Transfers Out
Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues
To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To County Offices 7212 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To JPAs 7213 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Debt Service
Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 129,792.00 0.00 -100.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Soflware - 2020.1,0
File: fund-d (Rev 02/07/2019)

Page 6

Printed: 6/17/2020 4:33 PM



July 1 Budget

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects 46 70177 0000000

Sierra County Expenditures by Object Form 40
2019-20 2020-21 Percent

Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference

INTERFUND TRANSFERS

INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN

From: General Fund/CSSF 8912 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT

To: General Fund/CSSF 7612 0.00 0.00 0.0%

To: State School Building Fund/

County School Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0,0%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020 1.0
File: fund-d (Rev 02/07/2019) Page 7 Printed: 6/17/2020 4:33 PM



July 1 Budget

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Expenditures by Object Form 40
2019-20 2020-21 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
Proceeds
Proceeds from Disposal of
Capital Assets 8953 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Long-Term Debt Proceeds
Proceeds from Certificates
of Participation 8971 e 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Capital Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.0%
{e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
(a-b+c-d+e) 0.00 0.00 0.0%

California Depl of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
Fite: fund-d (Rev 02/07/2019)

Page 8

Printed: 6/17/2020 4:33 PM



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified

July 1 Budget

Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects

46 70177 0000000

Sierra County Expenditures by Function Form 40
2019-20 2020-21 Percent
\Description Function Codes Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
B. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-7999)
1) Instruction 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Instruction - Related Services 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Pupil Services 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Ancillary Services 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Community Services 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6) Enterprise 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7) General Administration 7000-7999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Plant Services 8000-8999 129,792.00 0.00 -100.0%
Except
9) Other Outgo 9000-9999 7600-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
10) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 129,792.00 0.00 -100.0%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SQURCES AND USES (A5 - B10) (129,792.00) 0.00 -100.0%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Soflware - 2020.1,0
File: fund-d (Rev 03/27/2018)

Page 1

Printed: 6/17/2020 4:33 PM



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified

July 1 Budget
Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects

46 70177 0000000

Sierra County Expenditures by Function Form 40
2019-20 2020-21 Percent
Description Function Codes Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) (129.792.00) 0.00 -100.0%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 129,792.00 0.00 -100.0%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 129,792.00 0.00 -100.0%
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 129,792.00 0.00 -100.0%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Commitments (by Resource/Object) 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d) Assigned
Other Assignments (by Resource/Object) 9780 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Unassighed/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporling Software - 2020.1.0
File: fund-d (Rev 03/27/2018)

Page 2

Printed: 6/17/2020 4:33 PM



July 1 Budget

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail Form 40
2019-20 2020-21
Resource  Description Estimated Actuals Budget
Total, Restricted Balance 0.00 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: fund-d (Rev 04/17/2019) Page 1 Printed: 6/17/2020 4:33 PM



July 1 Budget

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Expenses by Object Form 73
2019-20 2020-21 Percent
|Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 15,000.00 15,000.00 0.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 15,000.00 15,000.00 0.0%
B. EXPENSES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenses 5000-5999 15,000.00 15,000.00 0.0%
6) Depreciation 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-72989,
Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENSES 15,000.00 15,000.00 0.0%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENSES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 | 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%|

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Soflware - 2020.1.0
File: fund-e (Rev 03/27/2018)

Page 1

Prinled: 6/17/2020 4:33 PM



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified

July 1 Budget
Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund

46 70177 0000000

Sierra County Expenses by Object Form 73
2019-20 2020-21 Percent
Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN
NET POSITION (C + D4) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
F. NET POSITION
1) Beginning Net Position
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 381,199.00 381,199.00 0.0%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 - 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 381,199.00 381,199.00 0.0%
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%
€) Adjusted Beginning Net Position (F1¢ + F1d) 381,199.00 381,199.00 0.0%
2) Ending Net Position, June 30 (E + F1e) 381,199.00 381,199.00 0.0%
Components of Ending Net Position
a) Net Investment in Capital Assets 9796 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Restricted Net Position 9797 I— 0.00 0.00 0.0%
| c) Unrestricted Net Position 9780 381,199.00 381,199.00 0.0%

California Dept of Educalion
SACS Financial Reporling Software - 2020.1.0
File: fund-e (Rev 03/27/2018)

Page 2

Printed: 6/17/2020 4:33 PM




July 1 Budget

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Expenses by Object Form 73
2019-20 2020-21 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
G. ASSETS
1) Cash
a) in County Treasury 9110 52,698.34
1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 9111 0.00
b) in Banks 9120 0.00
c) in Revolving Cash Account 9130 0.00
d) with Fiscal Agent/Trustee 9135 0.00
e) Collections Awaiting Deposit 9140 0.00
2) Investments 9150 348,348.40
3) Accounts Receivable 9200 0.00
4) Due from Grantor Government 9290 0.00
5) Due from Other Funds 9310 0.00
6) Stores 9320 0.00
7) Prepaid Expenditures 9330 0.00
8) Other Current Assets 9340 0.00
9) Fixed Assets
a) Land 9410 0.00
b) Land Improvements 9420 0.00
¢) Accumulated Depreciation - Land Improvements 9425 0.00
d) Buildings 9430 0.00
e) Accumulated Depreciation - Buildings 9435 0.00
f) Equipment 9440 0.00
g) Accumulated Depreciation - Equipment 9445 0.00
h) Work in Progress 9450 0.00
10) TOTAL, ASSETS 401,046.74
|H. DEFERRED OUTFLLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Outflows of Resources 9490 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporling Software - 2020.1.0
File: fund-e (Rev 03/27/2018)

Page 3

Printed: 6/17/2020 4:33 PM



July 1 Budget

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Expenses by Object Form 73
2019-20 2020-21 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
I. LIABILITIES
1) Accounts Payable 9500 3,000.00
2) Due to Grantor Governments 9590 0.00
3) Due to Other Funds 9610 0.00
4) Current Loans 9640
5) Unearned Revenue 9650 0.00
6) Long-Term Liabilities
a) Net Pension Liability 9663 0.00
b) Total/Net OPEB Liability 9664 0.00
¢) Compensated Absences 9665 0.00 |
d) COPs Payable 9666 0.00
e) Capital Leases Payable 9667 0.00
f) Lease Revenue Bonds Payable 9668 0.00
9) Other General Long-Term Liabilities 9669 0.00
7) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 3,000.00
J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 9690 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00
K. NET POSITION
Net Position, June 30
(G10 + H2) - (I7 + J2) 398,046.74

California Dept of Education
SACS Financlal Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: fund-e (Rev 03/27/2018)

Page 4

Printed: 6/17/2020 4:33 PM



July 1 Budget

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund 46 70177 0000000

Sierra County Expenses by Object Form 73
2019-20 2020-21 Percent

Description Resource Codes Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference

OTHER STATE REVENUE

STRS On-Behalf Pension Contributions 7690 8590 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other State Revenue Al Other 8590 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

Other Local Revenue

Sales

Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 15,000.00 15,000.00 0.0%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Local Revenue

All Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 15,000.00 15,000.00 0.0%
TOTAL, REVENUES 15,000.00 15,000.00 0.0%]

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: fund-e (Rev 03/27/2018) Page 5 Printed: 6/17/2020 4:33 PM



July 1 Budget

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Expenses by Object Form 73
2019-20 2020-21 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
CERTIFICATED SALARIES
Certificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 1300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Certificated Salaries 1900 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Instructional Salaries 2100 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Classified Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
|EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.0%
PERS 3201-3202 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 0.0%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 0.00 0.00 0.0%!
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Materials and Supplies 4300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Food 4700 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporling Software - 2020.1.0
File: fund-e (Rev 03/27/2018)

Page 6

Printed: 6/17/2020 4:33 PM



July 1 Budget

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund 46 70177 0000000

Sierra County Expenses by Object Form 73
2019-20 2020-21 Percent

Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES

Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Dues and Memberships 5300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Professional/Consulting Services and

Operating Expenditures 5800 15,000.00 15,000.00 0.0%
Communications 5900 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES 15,000.00 15,000.00 0.0%

DEPRECIATION

Depreciation Expense 6900 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, DEPRECIATION 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)

All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER QUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENSES 15,000.00 15,000.00 0.0%

California Depl of Education
SACS Financlal Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: fund-e (Rev 03/27/2018) Page 7 Prinled: 6/17/2020 4:33 PM



July 1 Budget

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund 46 70177 0000000

Sierra County Expenses by Object Form 73
2019-20 2020-21 Percent

Description Resource Codes Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference

INTERFUND TRANSFERS

INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN

Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES

SOURCES

Other Sources

Transfers from Funds of

Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES

Transfers of Funds from

Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0,00 0.00 0.0%
{d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
(at+tc-d+e) 0.00 0.00 0.0%

California Depl of Educalion
SACS Financial Reporling Software - 2020.1 0
File: fund-e (Rev 03/27/2018) Page 8 Printed: 6/17/2020 4:33 PM



July 1 Budget

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Expenses by Function Form 73
2019-20 2020-21 Percent
Description Function Codes Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 15,000.00 15,000.00 0.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 15,000.00 15,000.00 0.0%

B. EXPENSES (Objects 1000-7999)

1) Instruction 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Instruction - Related Services 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Pupil Services 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Ancillary Services 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Community Services 5000-5999 15,000.00 15,000.00 0.0%
6) Enterprise 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7) General Administration 7000-7999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Plant Services 8000-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Except
9) Other Outgo 9000-9999 7600-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
10} TOTAL, EXPENSES 15,000.00 15,000.00 0.0%

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENSES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B10) 0.00 0.00 0.0%

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

1) Interfund Transfers

a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%

b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses

a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%

b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporling Software - 2020.1.0
File: fund-e (Rev 03/20/2017) Page 1 Printed: 6/17/2020 4:33 PM



July 1 Budget

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Expenses by Function Form 73
2019-20 2020-21 Percent
Description Function Codes Object Codes| Estimated Actuals Budget Difference

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN
NET POSITION (C + D4) 0,00 0.00 0.0%

F. NET POSITION

1) Beginning Net Position

a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 381,199.00 381.199.00 0.0%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 i 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 381,199.00 381,199.00 0.0%
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%
€) Adjusted Beginning Net Position (F1c + F1d) 381,199.00 381,199.00 0.0%
2) Ending Net Position, June 30 (E + F1e) 381,199.00 381,199.00 0.0%

Components of Ending Net Position

a) Net Investment in Capital Assets 9796 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Restricted Net Position 9797 0.00 0.00 0.0%
¢) Unrestricted Net Position 9790 381,199.00 381,199.00 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Soflware - 2020.1.0
File: fund-e (Rev 03/20/2017) Page 2 Printed: 6/17/2020 4:33 PM



July 1 Budget

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Exhibit; Restricted Net Position Detail Form 73
2019-20 2020-21
Resource  Description Estimated Actuals Budget
Total, Restricted Net Position 0.00 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0

File: fund-e (Rev 11/30/2012) Page 1 Printed: 6/17/2020 4:33 PM



2020-21 July 1 Budget

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Form A
2019-20 Estimated Actuals 2020-21 Budget
Estimated P-2| Estimated Estimated
Description P-2 ADA Annual ADA | Funded ADA ADA Annual ADA | Funded ADA
A. DISTRICT

1. Total District Regular ADA
Includes Opportunity Classes, Home &
Hospital, Special Day Class, Continuation
Education, Special Education NPS/LCI
and Extended Year, and Community Day
School (includes Necessary Small School
ADA) 408.22 408.22 408.22 409.30 409.30 409.30
2. Total Basic Aid Cholce/Court Ordered
Voluntary Pupll Transfer Regular ADA
Includes Opportunity Classes, Home &
Hospital, Special Day Class, Continuation
Education, Special Education NPS/LC!
and Extended Year, and Community Day
School (ADA not included in Line A1 above) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
. Total Basic Aid Open Enroliment Regular ADA
Includes Opportunity Classes, Home &
Hospital, Special Day Class, Continuation
Education, Special Education NPS/L.CI
and Extended Year, and Community Day
School (ADA not included in Line A1 above) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4. Total, District Regular ADA
(Sum of Lines A1 through A3) 408.22 408.22 408.22 409.30 409.30 409.30
5. District Funded County Program ADA
a. County Community Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
b. Special Education-Special Day Class 2.12 2.12 5.11 4.64 4.64 4.64
c. Special Education-NPS/LCI
d. Special Education Extended Year 0.43 0.43 0.43 0.43
e. Other County Operated Programs:
Opportunity Schools and Full Day
Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary
Schools
f. County School Tuition Fund
(Out of State Tuition) [EC 2000 and 46380] 12.27 12.27 18.74 15.36 15.36 15.36
0. Total, District Funded County Program ADA
(Sum of Lines A5a through A5f) 14.39 14.39 24.28 20.43 20.43 20.43
6. TOTAL DISTRICT ADA
{Sum of Line A4 and Line A5g) 422.61 422.61 432.50 429.73 429.73 429.73
7. Adults in Correctional Facilities
8. Charter School ADA
(Enter Charter School ADA using
Tab C. Charter School ADA)

[

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: ada (Rev 03/27/2018) Page 1 of 1 Printed: 6/17/2020 4:37 PM



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified
Sierra County

2020-21 July 1 Budget
AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE

46 70177 0000000

Form A

Description

2019-20 Estimated Actuals

2020-21 Budget

P-2 ADA

Annual ADA

Funded ADA

Estimated P-2

_ADA

Estimated
Annual ADA

Estimated
Funded ADA

B. COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION

1. County Program Alternative Education ADA
a. County Group Home and Institution Pupils
b. Juvenile Halls, Homes, and Camps
¢. Probation Referred, On Probation or Parole,
Expelled per EC 48915(a) or (c) [EC 2574(c)(4)(A)]
d. Total, County Program Alternative Education
ADA (Sum of Lines B1a through B1c)
2. District Funded County Program ADA
. County Community Schools
. Special Education-Special Day Class
. Special Education-NPS/LCI
. Special Education Extended Year
. Other County Operated Programs:
Opportunity Schools and Full Day
Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary
Schools
f. County School Tuition Fund
(Out of State Tuition) [EC 2000 and 46380]
g. Total, District Funded County Program ADA
(Sum of Lines B2a through B2f)
3. TOTAL COUNTY OFFICE ADA
(Sum of Lines B1d and B2g)
. Adults in Correctional Facilities
. County Operations Grant ADA
. Charter School ADA
(Enter Charter School ADA using
Tab C. Charter School ADA)

® o0 T®

[« I N

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: ada (Rev 03/27/2018)

Page 1 of 1

Printed: 6/17/2020 4:37 PM



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified
Sierra County

2020-21 July 1 Budget
AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE

46 70177 0000000
Form A

Description

2019-20 Estimated Actuals

2020-21 Budget

P-2 ADA

Annual ADA

Funded ADA

Estimated P-2
ADA

Estimated
Annual ADA

Estimated
Funded ADA |

C. CHARTER SCHOOL ADA

FUND 01: Charter School ADA corresponding to SACS financial data reported in Fund 01.

Authorizing LEAs reporting charter school SACS financial data in their Fund 01, 09, or 62 use this worksheet to report ADA for those charter schools.

Charter schools reporting SACS financial data separately from their authorizing LEAs in Fund 01 or Fund 62 use this worksheet to report their ADA.

1. Total Charter School Regular ADA
2. Charter School County Program Alternative
Education ADA
a. County Group Home and Institution Pupils
b. Juvenile Halls, Homes, and Camps
c. Probation Referred, On Probation or Parole,
Expelled per EC 48915(a) or (c) [EC 2574(c)(4)(A))
d. Total, Charter School County Program
Alternative Education ADA
(Sum of Lines C2a through C2c)
3. Charter School Funded County Program ADA
a. County Community Schools
Special Education-Special Day Class
Special Education-NPS/LCI
Special Education Extended Year
Other County Operated Programs:
Opportunity Schools and Full Day
Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary
Schools
f. Total, Charter School Funded County
Program ADA
{Sum of Lines C3a through C3e)
4, TOTAL CHARTER SCHOOL ADA
(Sum of Lines C1, C2d, and C3f)

b.
c.
d.
e.

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

FUND 09 or 62: Charter School ADA corresponding

to SACS financial data reported in Fund 09 or Fund 62.

5. Total Charter School Regular ADA
6. Charter School County Program Alternative
Education ADA
a. County Group Home and Institution Pupils
b. Juvenile Halls, Homes, and Camps
c. Probation Referred, On Probation or Parole,
Expelled per EC 48915(a) or (c) [EC 2574(c)(4)(A)]
d. Total, Charter School County Program
Alternative Education ADA
(Sum of Lines C6a through Céc)
7. Charter School Funded County Program ADA
a. County Community Schools
b. Special Education-Special Day Class
¢. Special Education-NPS/LCI
d. Special Education Extended Year
e. Other County Operated Programs:
Opportunity Schools and Full Day
Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary
Schools
f. Total, Charter School Funded County
Program ADA
(Sum of Lines C7a through C7e)
8. TOTAL CHARTER SCHOOL ADA
(Sum of Lines C5, Céd, and C7f)

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

9. TOTAL CHARTER SCHOOL ADA
Reported in Fund 01, 09, or 62
(Sum of Lines C4 and C8)

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: ada (Rev 03/27/2018)

Page 1 of 1

Printed;

6/17/2020 4:37 PM



INd ZE¥ 0Z0Z/LL/I9 ‘PaYuLd | Jo | abeg

(600Z/22/10 roY) 1osse 9]14
0'1°020¢ - @1emyos Buiuoday [eoueuld SOYS

uoneonp3 jo idaq eiuope)

000 _ 000 000 000 000 000 15U "SI9SSE [elded AANOE SGA)-SsaLIsng
000 000 000 000 000 000 18U ‘pajeioaldap Buleq sjasse |eydeo ejo)
000 000 000 000 000 000 uonerosidap pajenwnaoe [ejo L
000 000 uswdinbg
000 000 sbuipiing
000 000 sjuswanodw] pue
110} uofevalde pajeNWNIoY
000 000 000 000 000 000 pajealdap Buieq siesse |ended ejoy
000 000 juswdinbg
000 000 sBuipiing
000 000 sjuswanoidw| pueT
:pajealdsap Buteq sjasse [epden
000 000 000 000 000 000 pajeoaidap Bulaq Jou sjesse [eydeo |ejo
000 000 ssaiboid ul JJopm
000 000 puen
‘parenaldap Buieq Jou sjesse jeuden
1SONIAIDY adA | -ssauisng
00°€L2'868°C 00'L¥6°coe 9c’e6v'y ¥ 09186l 'V 000 ¥2°091'86L°F Jau ‘sjosse [ended AAloe [BJUSILISAOL)
00°Les’ LvL'e 00°L¥6'€0E 9z°eev'y 2896070 000 ¥.°896°0¥0'v 1ou ‘pajeroasdsp Buteq siosse [epded [ejo |
(00°022°21L¥'9) 002Z19°'LS2 00ovL (00'86£°191°9) 000 (00°86€°1L91°9) uoijeioa1dap paje|nwnode [ejo L
(00" 16€7808) 00°0¥. (00°L€1°608) (00°LEL'608) juawdinbg
(00°GE6'25V'S) 00'1.8'G2¢ (00'¥90°L22'G) {00'+%90°222°S) sBuipjing
(00 +¥6°051) 00°'L¥.L'Ge (00°€0Z°521) (00°€0z'sCl) sjuswanosdw pueT
:10} uonepaIdag paleNWNOOY
00°L6L'ESL0L 00'62€'2S 9z'eGL'e ¥.99¢€°202 01 000 ¥2°99¢°20Z°01 pajeraidap Bureq sjesse |ejdeo [ejo]
00°Ciri'266 00'62¢'2S 001LL°6%0°L 00'LLL°6V0°) juswdinb3
00°695°02L'8 00°6¥5°0LL'8 00°G9S°0LL'8 sBuiping
00'708°58¢ 9z'€sl'e ¥2°050°28¢ ¥.050°28¢ syuswanoidwi pue
:pajeaidap Buieq sjesse [eyden
00'261°LS1 000 000 00°¢61°LS1 000 00°¢61°LS1 pajepaidap Buieq jou sjesse |endeo |ejo)
000 000 ssa1601d ul yIopa
00'261°/S1 00°¢6L°L51 007261°LG1 pueq
‘pajeioasdop Bulaq jou sjesse |eyden
SOIJIAIOY |EJUSLLUIDAOL)
0¢ ounr sesealdag sosealou| L AInp Sjuswele)SOy L Alne
aouejeg Buipuz aouejeg [syjusunsnipy 2aouejeg
paypny pny psypneun

13SSYv wiog

sjessy |eynde) jo s|npayog
0000000 LL10L 9F

S|enoy pajewnsy 0zZ-6102
1ebpng | Ainp

Auno) euaig
pauiun ulor sewn|d-eusis



INd 8€¥ 0Z20Z/2L/9 ALY Z o | abed (#102/21/90 AoM) 1yseO ajid
0°1°0202 - ®Jemyog Buodey |eoueuly SOVS
uoneonp3 jo e eiwoye)
SINIWISNray ANV STYNEOOV
i . L HSYO SNTd 'HSYD ONIANT 9
00°G8L 6¥6 | 00°686'SSYC 00°091°Z62' 00°012'89L"} 00°016'v2€C 00°00Z'¥59'2 00°00119.°C 00'€¥6'€58°C (3 + ¥) HSYD ONIGN3 3
(00°008"905) 00'628°€9) 00 0S¥ €25 (00°002'955) (00 062 62c) (00°006'901) (00EYB 26) 0061915 (0 + 0 -9 3Sv3YO3A/3SVYIYONI 13N 3
0000V € 000 000 {00°'000'65) 000 000 000 (00'0GLES)) 00 0GE 281 ST 133HS 3ONVIVE TV10OL
000 oL66 Buues|p esuadsng
BunERdouon
000 000 000 00°00002 000 000 000 00062'G/L (00°062°s¥2) vLioldans
0696 S30IN0SDY JO SMOU| paliajeq
0596 SONUBASY paulesun
0¥96 SUBOT JuUalng
0196 spun4 Jayio o] an@
00700002 00062'G/L {00°062'5¥2) 6656-0056 9|qeAed SJUNODOY
SMOQUI PoIIS)9( pue SSRIger]
00700’ 000 000 0070001} 000 000 000 00°000°¢2 (00°00%'86) v1Lo14ans
06¥6 $90IN0SIY JO SMOPINO paliaeq
oves S19SSY JUaLND 1BYIO
0ged sainypuadx3 piedald
0z¢e6 S3U0)S
01€6 spun4 J3UlQ0 Wwoi4 ang
00°000°+1 0000022 {00'000'5S) 66¢6-0026 8|qeAIoaY SUN0OdY
00°00%'€ {00°00v'€) 661671116 Anseal] U] 10N ysed
SMOIINQ paliala( PUE S1958y
SW3LI 133HS 30NV1vEa 'd
00002'€89 00006'+29 00050°1€S 00009925 00'06% L1L 00 0S¥ ¥.G 00909'6EY 0066 1L SIN3IWISHNESIa TYLOL
669.-0€9. sas( Bupueul4 180 IV
629.-009L INQ SIBJSUBLL punusiu)
66¥.-0002 ofinp 18yl
00°069'GS 00'000'82 00005"+ 00'06¥L2C 000059 66590009 Aepno [eyded
00°066'82 00°06£'29 00'05.'6S 0005202 00059042 D0°059'GS 007056 GvL 00'06.'82 6665-000S S3VINBS
00'056°52 00'00Z°9 00059'G1 00°002'8 00002'SC 0005870 000SL'GLL 000052 6661-000% sa1iddng pue s3oog
00009821 00°006°G81 00°006'2€! 00°006'2EL 00°006'2€} 00°006°2€ ) 00'006'8€ 00°0S2°0€ 666€-000€ shjousg safojdw3
00°062'GL 00°052'0L 00°062'0/ 00062°0L 00'052'0.L 007052 0L 00955 9% 00'G65'9¥ 6662-000¢ SSLIBIES PalISSE|D
00'008'892 00°008'892 00°000°652 000006+ 000007572 00°000'5%Z 00°056'62 00°0G8°¢} 6661-0004 Soleles psjeoyiye)
SINIW3ISHNGSIa O
00°000°¢Z) 00'52.'5¢e8 00005 %50} 00°00¥ 62 0000228¢€ 007055 9% 00°€92'9v€ 0001E'22E S1dI303™ TYLOL
6268068 saaunog Bujoueul4 18Yl0 |IY
6268-0168 uj Slajsuel] punus)
00°05.'8S 0062. 007005'8€ 0000’9 00°000'GS 000047} 00052 000552 66£8-0098 snuanay [e207 JSUI0
0000002 00°008'G1 00002°L 00005 ¢¢ 6658-00€8 9NUSASY SIBIS JBYIO
0000068 00°00S"Z 00°009 00062 6628-0018 oaNusAY |elapad
6608-0808 Spung snoaue||sosiy
00000629 00000058 0000019 6.08-0208 saxe| Auadoid
00052’ %11 00'000'0€+ 00000°L8 00°000'0Z¢ 00°068¥0F 00°€10'v2E 00°0L0'%2€ 6108-0108 Jswuopoddy [ediduld
$90JN0S JIWIT BNUBARY/{4D]
S1dI303y ‘9
00586 557 ¢ 00091 262 ¢ 0004289} 000L6¥2€ C 00002 %59°¢ 00004 19.°¢C 00°€V6€58°¢C 00'82€'208'C : ] HSYO ONINNID3E 'V
- - aNnr 4O
: r 1 HLNOW IHL HONOYHL S3LVNILST
feniges Kenuer 18quasag 13GLWAAON 1300120 Jsgquaydas ysnbny e 103l00
HSVD wo4 (1) Jea A 186png - 193USHIOAN MOLUSED Aunon eusig

196png 12-0202 payiun IO Sewn|d-elais

1bpng | Ainp

0000000 Z£L0L 9Y



Wd 8€'¥ 0202/21/9 ‘pajuud 2 Jo g abed (r1L02/21/90 A9Y) 1ysED 13|14
0°1°0202 - 2;emyos Buioday [eioueuly SOVS
uoneonp3 4o jdaQ elwioe)

007ZLE'E08'L ] SINJWISNrav ANy STvNHOOY

HSVO SN1d ‘HSVYD ONIANT ©

’ 00°L0G€ZZ | 00'€22°9PT L 00°€96°298'L 00°68.'v2S'| {3+ V) HSVD ONIGNS 4

(00'909°1 1.8) (00°956'866) 000 00'G98'6.5 (00°9127¢2) (00°0%2'129) 0081 EVE (00°00+ v2¥) (@ +9-9) ISVIYO3Q/aSVYILONI L3N I
(00°06€°281) 000 000 000 000 000 0000022 SW31l 133HS FONVIVE TV10L
000 0166 Buuea|) asuadsng

BUREeisdouoN
00°0S.°'6¥z 000 000 000 000 000 000 wviolans
000 0696 $B0IN0CS3Y JO SMOJU| pallaleq
000 0596 SaNUBASY pauiesu
000 0v96 SUBOT JUaLINg
000 0lg6 spund JBYyjQ o1 anQg
00'0SL'SveE 6656-00S6 3|qeAed SIUNCODY

SMOUU p2u8ia(q pue SSnjjiger]
00°00%'8S 000 000 000 000 000 00°000'22 wvioldans
000 000 06¥6 $80IN0SY JO SMOWINO paliaeq
000 ovee S]9Ssy JUalINg Jayl0
000 0£e6 sainyipusdx3 piedald
000 0z¢e6 S9U0IS
000 0le6 spun4 Jayjp wol4 ang
DO'000'5S 00°000°¢2 6626-0026 9|qeAlsoay sjuno3dYy
00°00p€ 6616-LLL6 Ainsesi_ uf JON ysed

MOIND Poliaia(] PUE s1a85y)
SINTLI 133HS IONVIYE d

D0'9Z8°€V6 9 OD'BZE£P6 & 000 000 00'0¢.'8eS 00056 00Z 00292 099 00 059 €82 SAINIWISHNESIQ TVYIOL
000 000 669.-0€9/. sasn Buoueuly 1sylo |1y
00¥0.°00} 0070700} 0070700} 629/-009L INQ sJ4sysuBI] punyajy|
00705 %0} 0005 70} 00 0GH VO 66v.2-000L oBinQ Jsyo
00°/50°E52 0025052 00ZL6'C 0000008 6659-0009 Aepno [epded
007269°G2 + 00726962 | 007256 16 00°000'5¢2 00 000'SZF 00000°GZF 6665-0005 S80S
00°120'85V 00°120°85Y 00176 00°005°29 00700095 66670007 sa1ddng pue syoog
00 L¥BZ98 L 00L¥67299'} 00Z6L%5) 00°002'G81 00°009'8Z} 00°009°8L} 666£-000€ sjjauag askoldwg
00 rig0zE 001197028 00052 SL 00'052°GL 00052 'S/ 00052 6662-000Z Ssle|eg pauISse|D
O0'B6Z 892 2 00esz'esz z 009602 0000062 000006}z 00°008'892 6661-0001 SSUB[ES POIEOHINS)
SLININWISHUNESIA O
0D ez ech 9 007Z¢z eer 9 000 0069866 00700915 0001z 6 00°GP¥'€00'+ 00 05¢ ZE& S1dI3039 V101
000 000 6/68-0£68 sa01n0g Bupueuly 18I0 IV
000 000 6268-0168 uj sigysuel ) punpisiug
00v8.'ElC 00 v8LElZ 00'655'S2 00052 0F 0000062 66.8-0098 8NUBASY [BJ07 JBYI0
00596 °£9¢ 00'G96°29¢ 00°Gov'y 00°0000S2 6658-00€8 aNusAsY 9BIS JaYI0
000L£'925 00°01£°925 00000052 000L26L 0000018 0005222 66280018 anusnsy [esapad
000 000 6608-0808 Spun4 Snosue||20sIN
00 0FEeELZ 000¥9'8€LC 00 Gvy'06% 00'5617299 6.08-0Z08 soxe] Apadoid
00825522 2 00EZE G2z 2 00007282 00°000°0v2 6L08-0108 Wwawuooddy [ediduud
$30IN0S I BNUBASY/44D]
S1d1303yY 9
— 00°€22'9ve’| D0'E96°298'L 00°G82'¥2S’L D0'E81 646 L ] HSVD ONINNID3E 'V
- ; ELTa 576}
= : E HLNOW 3IHL HONOYHL SILVYWILST
L39ang AvioL sjusunsnipy S|eniody sunp Rep judy ysiep 399100
HSVO o4 (1) JeaA 125png - 100usxIop mopysen Aunog euaig
0000000 210/ 9F 196png 12-0202 pauyiun Juior sewn|q-eua1g

1bpng | Ainp



INd 8€:¥ 020Z/LL/9 -pelulld Zio| wmm& AVrON\N 1/90 >wmv 1yses 3|14
0710202 - semyos Buipodsy [epueuld SOVS
uoneanp3 jo 1deq elwoyed
SINIWLISNrdy ANV STYNHOOV,
! < | . HSVYD SNd 'HSYD ONIAN3 D
00°L0SEZZ | 00°205°€2C 00°205°€2e ) 00°205°€2C} 00°£06°€2C 00°20S°€22 | 00°20S'¢eze’L 00°L05°€CC' L . (3 + V) HSVD ONIAN3 4
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 a+o-9 mm(mmumm.__.mlﬂ{mm_uz_ 13N 3
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 SINALI L33HS ADNYIVE TV.LOL
0166 Bunea)p asuadsng
7] INe]
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 aviolans
0696 $82IN0SY JO SMOU| paLIRjaQ
0596 SONUDASY pauIBauf
0¥96 SUBOT JUaLny
0196 spund JayiQ 0] ang
6656-0056 a|geAed SjUNCIoY
20 PUE safjgern
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 IvioLlans
0616 $90IN0SY JO SMOINQO pallaseq
oyee $)9ssY JuaLINg Jsy10
0€€6 sainypuadx3 piedsid
02e6 SaI0)S
0l€6 Spun4 Jayio wol4 sng
6626-0026 9|qBAIB03Y SIUNODY
6616-LL16 Ainsesl] u] JON ysen
SMOIINO polIsjo( pue Siessy
SWALI 133IHS IONYIVE ‘T
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 SININISHNIGSIA TVLOL
6692-0€9. sasn Buoueulq 1BYIO NIV
6292-009. NQ SIsjsuBl] punusiu)
66%2-000L obino oo
6659-0009 Aepno |eude)n
6666-0005 S3VIAIDG
666¥-000% sayddng pue syoog
666€-000€ sjyouag ssholdwig
6662-0002 saueleg pauIsse|D
6661-0001 SolEB[eS PajBouINeD
SINIWISHNESIA O
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 S1dI3034 V10l
6.68-0£68 saainog Buioueulq 1BYIQ (1Y
6268-0168 U] SJBJSUBI| punyaju|
66/8-0098 anusAsy |BO0T Jayl0
6658-00€8 sanusAsy S1E1S Jaul0
6628-00}8 anuanay [eiepa4
6608-0808 Spun4 SNO3UE||SSIA
6.08-0208 saxe] Apadoid
61080108 juswuooddy [ediduud
$S2UN0S JIWI BNUBASY/44D]
S1dI303y 'd
00°205'€Ce’ L 007205°€2C’t 00°206'€ec't |00°205°¢ee’t 00°10G°€2C't 00°205'€ee’L 00 L05€ce’) 00205 €22’ HSYO ONINNID3]G 'V
EN N ETe]
A = : = HINOW 3HL HONOYHL STLVWILSTI
Aenigag Raenuep Jagwadag J2qWaA0N 13q0120 Jaquiaidag Isnbny Kinr FEEIGTe)
HSVD wio4 (z) 128 A 196pPNY - 152USHIOAA MOYSED Auno) eusis

0000000 22102 St

196png 12-0202
196png | Anp

payIun JUIOF Sewn|d-eusig



INd 8€¥ 0202/21/9 pajuld ZJo z abed (r102/21/90 A9Y) 1UsED 914
07170202 - a1emyog Buiodsy [eroueulg SOVS
uoyeonp3 4o 1daq euioyed
00°206°€22' 1 SININLISNrav anv STvNHOOY
I HSVYD SN1d 'HSYD ONIANT ©
00£0G°€2Z } 00 L0G €2C + 007206'€2C'L 0005 €2¢'} (3 + V) HSVD ONIONT ‘4
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 {0 + D - 8) 3SY34O3A/3ASYIHONI 15N 3
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 SINLI 133HS JONVIVE TV.LOL
000 0166 Buues|) ssuadsng
Buneradouon
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 violans
000 0696 S80UNOSaY JO SMOYU| paLialeq
[oo0 0596 SaNUSARY palleaun
000 0196 SuBOT JuBLNY
000 0196 Spung Jay)Q oj anQg
000 6656-0056 s|qeded sjunoooy
SAOIID] PRLBJS(Q pue SaHIgery
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 IvioLlans
000 06v6 $80JN0SaY JO SMOINQ paltaleg
000 0ve6 SJ9SSY JUBLND IR0
000 0£e6 salnipuadx3 predalq
000 0zee $9I015
000 olLes Spun4 Jayi0O woi4 sng
000 6626-0026 8|qeAIS09Y SIUNCODY
000 6616-1116 Ainseal] uj 10N ysed
SMOIIND paliaja( PUE 51355y
SINILI 133HS SONVIVE 'd
000 000 00°0 000 000 000 000 000 SININISYNESIA TVLIOL
000 669/-0£9/ sas Buoueuly 1oy10 IV
0070 629/-009. INO sisjsuel] punpsjuj
000 66%.-000. oBINo 180
000 6659-0009 Aenno [ended
000 6665-000S SAOINBS
000 666+-000% saiddng pue syjoog
000 666€-000€ slyeuag sakoidwsy
000 6662-000Z Salees pauIsse|)
000 6661-000 SOUE[eS pajEdLan
SININISHNGSIA D
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 o000 [SEERENERL AT
000 6/68-0£68 $801n0g Buroueuid 1BYIO (1Y
000 6268-0168 Ul S1eysueI] punuay|
00 66.8-0098 anusAsY (8507 YO
000 6658-00€8 anusAsY SIEIS JBUI0
000 6628-0018 anuaAsy [eepa4
000 6608-0808 SPUN SNOBUE(OSIA
oo 6.08-0208 saxe ] Aupedoid
000 6108-0108 uswuopoddy [ediould
$2UNOS JIWIT BNUBASY/44]
— S.1dI303y ‘g
00°L0S'EZE | 00/0S5°€eet 00°Z0G°€CT | D0L0S'EZZ L HSYD ONINNID3E V)
3NNr 40
- 2l - HINOW JHL HONOYHL SI1VYNILS3I
1395ang aviol muc.mﬂum:_v& 's[en1ooy aunr Repy judy Qatey 1931q0
HSVYJ wiog (g) 1eax 19Bpng - 190usyIop MmopyseD) Aunog eusig
0000000 22102 SF 196png 1.z-0z02 pauiun uIof SBWN|d-BLSIS

1ebpng | Anp



July 1 Budget
Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 2020-21 Budget 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Workers' Compensation Certification Form CC

ANNUAL CERTIFICATION REGARDING SELF-INSURED WORKERS' COMPENSATION CLAIMS

Pursuant to EC Section 42141, if a school district, either individually or as a member of a joint powers agency, is self-
insured for workers' compensation claims, the superintendent of the school district annually shall provide information

to the governing board of the school! district regarding the estimated accrued but unfunded cost of those claims. The

governing board annually shall certify to the county superintendent of schools the amount of money, if any, that it has
decided to reserve in its budget for the cost of those claims.

To the County Superintendent of Schools:

(__) Our district is self-insured for workers' compensation claims as defined in Education Code
Section 42141(a):

Total liabilities actuarially determined:
Less: Amount of total liabilities reserved in budget:
Estimated accrued but unfunded liabilities:

A A

( X_) This school district is self-insured for workers' compensation claims
through a JPA, and offers the following information:
Northeastern JPA & Tricounty Schools Insurance

(_) This school district is not self-insured for workers' compensation claims.

Signed Date of Meeting:
Clerk/Secretary of the Governing Board
(Original signature required)

For additional information on this certification, please contact:

Name: Nona Griesert

Title: Business Manager

Telephone: 530-993-1660, x-120

E-mail: ngriesert@spjusd.org

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: cc (Rev 02/14/2017) Page 1 of 1 Printed: 6/17/2020 4:38 PM



July 1 Budget
2019-20 Estimated Actuals
GENERAL FUND
Current Expense Formula/Minimum Classroom Compensation

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified
Sierra County

46 70177 0000000

Form

CEA

Current Expense Reductions Reductions Current Expense-
PART | - CURRENT Total Expense Reductions of Education (Extracted) (Overrides)* Part II
EXPENSE FORMULA for Year EDP| (SeeNote1) |EDP| (Col1-Col2) |EDP| (See Note 2) (SeeNote2) |EDP| (Col3-Cold4) |EDP
(1) No. (2) No. (3) No. (4a) (4b) No. (5) No.
1000 - Certificated
Salaries 2,365,578.00 | 301 10,000.00 | 303 2,355,578.00 | 305 2,000.00 307 2,353,578.00 | 309
2000 - Classified Salaries 954,058.00 | 311 112,612.00 | 313 841,446.00 | 315 75,728.00 317 765,718.00 | 319
3000 - Employee Benefits 1,691,873.00 | 321 80,778.00 | 323 1,631,085.00 | 325 32,521.00 327 1.598.574.00 | 329
4000 - Books, Supplies
Equip Replace. (6500) 622,546.00 | 331 0.00 | 333 622,546.00 | 335 210,745.00 337 411,801.00 | 339
5000 - Services. . . &
17300 - Indirect Costs 1,288,962.00 | 341 138,867.00 | 343 1,150,095.00 | 345 304,500.00 347 845,695.00 | 349
TOTAL 6,600,760.00 | 365 TOTAL 5,975,266.00 | 369
Note 1 - In Column 2, report expenditures for the following programs: Nonagency (Goals 7100-7199), Community Services (Goal 8100), Food Services
(Function 3700), Fringe Benefits for Retired Persons (Objects 3701-3702), and Facilities Acquisition & Construction (Function 8500).
Note 2 - In Column 4, report expenditures for: Transportation (Function 3600), Lottery Expenditures (Resource 1100), Special Education Students in
Nonpublic Schools (Function 1180), and other federal or state categorical aid in which funds were granted for expenditures in a program not
incurring any teacher salary expenditures or requiring disbursement of the funds without regard to the requirements of EC Section 41372.
* If an amount {even zero) is entered in any row of Column 4b or in Line 13b, the form uses only the values in Column 4b and Line 13b rather than the
values in Column 4a and Line 13a.
EDP
PART Iil: MINIMUM CLA§SR(MWmctIO@cﬂonS 1000-1999) Object No.
1. TeacherSalariesas PerEC 41011, .. .. ..o 1100 2,101,118.00 | 375
2. Salaries of Instructional Aides Per EC 41011, ... ... oo 2100 | 234,975.00 | 380
Bl BTRS, .o i o me @ o i e S S N S T e 3101 & 3102 536,724.00 | 382
A PERS. 3201 & 3202 81,765.00 | 383
5. OASDI - Regular, Medicare and Alternative. . ... .................oo e 3301 & 3302 46,245.00 | 384
6.  Health & Welfare Benefits (EC 41372)
(Include Health, Dental, Vision, Pharmaceutical, and
ANNUItY PIANS). . ... 3401 & 3402 484,198.00 | 385
7. Unemployment INSUTanCe. . .. .......o.viiiiu s i 3501 & 3502 1,167.00 | 390
8. Workers' Compensation Insurance. . e AT T T W e b R R T T e L 2 e 3601 & 3602 68,799.00 | 392
9. OPEB, Active Employees (EC41372). ... ... ... ... .. .. ... e 3751 & 3752 0.00
10. Other Benefits (EC 22310). . ... .....oveii oo e 3901 & 3902 12,000.00 | 393
1. SUBTOTAL Salaries and Benefits (SUM LiNes 1-10). . .......uiiiiuie i 3,5686,991.00 | 395
12. Less: Teacher and Instructional Aide Salaries and
Benefits deducted in Column 2. ... ... Lo 10,457.00
13a. Less: Teacher and Instructional Aide Salaries and
Benefits (other than Lottery) deducted in Column 4a (BXtracted). ... ..o 2,358.00 | 396
b. Less: Teacher and Instructional Aide Salaries and
Benefits (other than Lottery) deducted in Column 4b (OVOITIAES) i s i ai i b1 a6 o 1) 5 m wre e 396
14 TOVAE GALARIES ANDBEMERITS . e e G000 S o T S S ke o 3,554 176.00 | 397
15.  Percent of Current Cost of Education Expended for Classroom
Compensation (EDP 397 divided by EDP 369) Line 15 must
equal or exceed 60% for elementary, 55% for unified and 50%
for high school districts to avoid penalty under provisions of EC 41372, ... ... . . 59.48%
16. District is exempt from EC 41372 because it meets the provisions
Of EC 41374, (fexemptienter'X') . . . ... ..

PART Ill: DEFICIENCY AMOUNT

A deficiency amount (Line 5)
provisions of EC 41374,

is only applicable to districts not meeting the minimum classroom compensation percentage required under EC 41372 and not exempt under the

1. Minimum percentage required (60% elementary, 55% unified, 50% high)
2 Percentage spent by this district (Part Il, Line 15) . . ..

3 Percentage below the minimum (Part Ill, Line 1 minus Line b2 E T S Rk B
4. District's Current Expense of Education after reductions in columns 4a or 4b (Part I, EDP 369).
5

Deficiency Amount (Part Ill, Line 3 times Line d) . ... ...

Vi 59.48%

; aii 5,975,266.00
s 0.00

55.00%

0.00%

PART IV: Explanation for adjustments entered in Part |, Column 4b (required)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0

File: cea (Rev 03/24/2020) Page 1 of 2

Printed: 6/17/2020 4:38 PM



July 1 Budget
Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 2019-20 Estimated Actuals 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County GENERAL FUND Form CEA
Current Expense Formula/Minimum Classroom Compensation

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: cea (Rev 03/24/2020) Page 2 of 2 Printed: 6/17/2020 4:38 PM



July 1 Budget

Sierra-Piumas Joint Unified 2020-21 Budget 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County GENERAL FUND Form CEB
Current Expense Formula/Minimum Classroom Compensation

Current Expense Reductions Reductions Current Expense-

PART | - CURRENT Total Expense Reductions of Education (Extracted) (Overrides)* Part 1l
EXPENSE FORMULA for Year EDP| (SeeNote1) |EDP| (Col1-Col2) |EDP| (See Note 2) (SeeNote2) |EDP| (Col3-Cold) |EDP

(1) No. (2) No. _{3) No. (4a) (4b) No. (5) No.
1000 - Certificated
Salaries 2,268,296.00 | 301 0.00 | 303 2,268,296.00 | 305 3,000.00 307 2,265,296.00 | 309
2000 - Classified Salaries 820,611.00 | 311 117,009.00 | 313 703,602.00 | 315 83,305.00 317 620,297.00 | 319
3000 - Employee Benefits 1,662,947,00 | 321 63,269.00 | 323 1,598,678.00 | 325 36,505.00 327 1,563,173.00 | 329
4000 - Books, Supplies
'Equip Replace. (6500) 564,071.00 | 331 0.00 | 333 564,071.00 | 335 162,627.00 337 401,444.00 | 339
5000 - Services. . . &
7300 - Indirect Costs 1,275,692.00 | 341 130,750.00 | 343 1,144,942.00 | 345 308,864.00 347 836,078.00 | 349

TOTAL 6,280,589.00 | 365 TOTAL 5,686,288.00 | 369

Note 1 - In Column 2, report expenditures for the following programs: Nonagency (Goals 7100-7198), Community Services (Goal 8100), Food Services
(Function 3700), Fringe Benefits for Retired Persons (Objects 3701-3702), and Facilities Acquisition & Construction (Function 8500).

Note 2 - In Column 4, report expenditures for: Transportation (Function 3600), Lottery Expenditures (Resource 1100), Special Education Students in
Nonpublic Schools (Function 1180), and other federal or state categorical aid in which funds were granted for expenditures in a program not
incurring any teacher salary expenditures or requiring disbursement of the funds without regard to the requirements of EC Section 41372.

* If an amount (even zero) is entered in any row of Column 4b or in Line 13b, the form uses only the values in Column 4b and Line 13b rather than the
values in Column 4a and Line 13a.

EDP
PART II: MINIMUM CLASSROOM COMPENSATION (Instruction, Functions 1000-1999) Object No.
1. Teacher Salaries as Per EC 41011, .. . .. B GBI e R B R S e e R L e A 1100 1,999,075.00 | 375
2. Salaries of Instructional Aides PerEC 41011, . ..... .. ........... NP SRS 8004 158 A AR B TR B L s NI S e R 2100 93,944.00 | 380
Be  STRS. . e cimmmn « i« oo wmlilim s« oo SRR o b EET e e S Al T e A e S G I T S T 3101 & 3102 522,816.00 | 382
4 PERS............ 3201 & 3202 59,907.00 | 383
5. OASDI - Regular, Medicare and AREMNAtive. . . . .. ... .\ 3301 & 3302 34,264.00 | 384
6. Health & Welfare Benefits (EC 41372)
(Include Health, Dental, Vision, Pharmaceutical, and
Annuity Plans). . ... ..o S B e S L N B B e msmioss 3401 & 3402 490,771.00 | 385
7. Unemployment Insurance. . . . .. Wi R e e IR W RS Y TR B R R T A R T R e S 3501 & 3502 1,048.00 | 390
8.  Workers' Compensation Insurance. . . ..., ............. R e 3601 & 3602 64,497.00 | 392
9. OPEB, Active Employees (EC41372). . ................ e A R R S e e T TR S A 2 3751 & 3752 0.00
10. Other Benefits (EC 22310). ... ... ..ttt RS TSR ST T e R B el e i 3901 & 3902 17,536.00 | 393
11. SUBTOTAL Salaries and Benefits (Sum Lines 1-10). .. .............. e e e e i 3,283,858.00 | 395
12, Less: Teacher and Instructionat Aide Salaries and
Benefits deducted inColumn 2. .. .......... ... ... .... 0.00
13a. Less: Teacher and Instructional Aide Salaries and
Benefits (other than Lottery) deducted in Column 4a (Extracted). ... ... ... S T A b A ) Y T e S 3,627.00 | 396
b. Less: Teacher and Instructional Aide Salaries and
Benefits (other than Lottery) deducted in Column 4b (Overrides)*. . ... . .. S S aat e ae R R R R R e e TR e A W e e e e e e 396
14, TOTAL SALARIES AND BENEFITS. . o o e et e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e et e e e e e y 3,280,231.00 | 397
15, Percent of Current Cost of Education Expended for Classroom
Compensation (EDP 397 divided by EDP 369) Line 15 must
equal or exceed 60% for elementary, 55% for unified and 50%
for high school districts to avoid penalty under provisions of EC 41372, . . .. . ..ottt it e e e e e 57.69%
16. District is exempt from EC 41372 because it meets the provisions
of EC 41374, (ifexempt, enter X) . ... . ... ... ... ... . ... .. ... ..., e e e e e e e e e e e e et e ket

PART lIl: DEFICIENCY AMOUNT

A deficiency amount {Line 5) is only applicable to districts not meeting the minimum classroom compensation percentage required under EC 41372 and not exempt under the
provisions of EC 41374.

1. Minimum percentage required (60% elementary, 55% unified, 50% high) . .. ... ..ot SR e TR R e R e S R e s e el 55.00%
2. Percentage spent by this district (Part I, Line 15) . . ... ... ... . i e e e 57.89%
3.  Percentage below the minimum (Part Ill, Line T minus Line 2) . . . .............covvuuiii., % R 5 B R S S i R R 0.00%
4 District's Current Expense of Education after reductions in columns 4a or 4b (Part |, EDP 369). . . . .. ... ...\ 5,686,288.00
5. Deficiency Amount (Part Il Line 3timesLined) .. .. ......... .. ......... AR T D Y i e RS T e gag ey 0.00

PART IV: Explanation for adjustments entered in Part I, Column 4b (required)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: ceb (Rev 03/26/2020) Page 1 of 2 Printed: 6/17/2020 4:38 PM



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified
Sierra County

July 1 Budget
2020-21 Budget
GENERAL FUND
Current Expense Formula/Minimum Classroom Compensation

46 70177 0000000
Form CEB

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: ceb (Rev 03/26/2020)

Page 2 of 2

Printed: 6/17/2020 4:38 PM



Wd 8€% 0Z0Z/LL/9 PauNd | Jo | ebed (8102122/20 oY) 98P 914
01°0202 - a1emyog Buoday |eoueuly SOVS
uoeonp3 Jo 1ds( eluiolen
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 Seflliqe|| wis}-buo| saljiAnoe adAj-ssauisng
000 000 s|qeded seouasqy pajesuaduwio)
000 000 Anger 9340 1en/eo)
000 000 Aingery uorsusd joN
000 000 199Qq wue -Buo essuss Jeylo
000 000 9|qeAed spuog anusnoy asea
000 000 s|qeded sesea |epde)
000 000 aiqeded uonedionied Jo sajeoyma)
000 000 8|qefed sueo Bulpjing |ooyog ajelg
000 000 slqeded spuog uogebilqQ |essusn
:s9nIARoY adA]-ssauisng
000 ov'o8e'eee’) 000 22'906'c9 8L v.e'69L°1L 000 8L ¥LE69LL selfiqe! wie)-6uol semARoE [BlUSWUIBA0D
0V’ 0LS' vy 22980°LE 8L vZvel 8Lver'el siqefed seoussqy pejesusdiio)
00°58¢ '¥66 000L¥'91 00'S/6'L.S 00'S.6°'LLS Annger 9340 1eNseloL
00°G8E' 765 00°0L¥'9L 00'6/6L.S 00'G/6'LLS Angery uoisued JeN
000 000 19eQq wie | -6uoT |e1suan Jayo
000 000 8|qehed spuog snusaay esesT
000 000 9|qehey sesea |eyden
000 000 s|gefed uonedioiued Jo sejeoyila)
000 000 alqehed sueo Buip|ing jooyog e1e)g
000 000 s|qeded spuog uonebiqp [essuss)
1S3NIAIIOY |BJUSLUUIDAOL)
Jea) auQ 0¢ sunr sasealdaq Sasealou| 1 AiInp SjusWa)E)SaY 1 Ainp
UM anQ sjunowy | asuejeg Guipug aouejeg [sjusunsnipy aouejeg
pajpny ypny pajyipneun

Aunoj eusig
payiun ulor sewn|g-elsig

193Q wio4
0000000 2/10Z oY

samjiqer] wis | -6uo jo einpayos
Slemoy pajewnsy 0z-610¢
1ebpng | Ajnp



July 1 Budget

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 2019-20 Estimated Actuals 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort Expenditures Form ESMOE
Funds 01, 09, and 62 2019-20
Section | - Expenditures Goals Functions | Objects Expenditures
A. Total state, federal, and local expenditures (all resources) All Al 1000-7999 8,143,798.00

B. Less all federal expenditures not allowed for MOE
(Resources 3000-5999, except 3385) All All 1000-7999 321,111.00

C. Less state and local expenditures not allowed for MOE:
(All resources, except federal as identified in Line B)

1. Community Services All 5000-5999 | 1000-7999 8,017.00
. All except | All except
2. Capital Outlay | 7100-7199 | 5000-5999 | 6000-6999 1,172,868.00
5400-5450,
5800, 7430-
3. Debt Service Al 9100 7439 0.00
4. Other Transfers Out All 9200 7200-7299 0.00
5. Interfund Transfers Out Al 9300 7600-7629 95,463.00
9100 7699
6. All Other Financing Uses Al 9200 7651 0.00
All except
5000-5999,
7. Nonagency 7100-7199 | 9000-9999 | 1000-7999 313,490.00

8. Tuition (Revenue, in lieu of expenditures, to approximate
costs of services for which tuition is received)

All All 8710 0.00

9. Supplemental expenditures made as a result of a Manually entered. Must not include
Presidentially declared disaster expenditures in lines B, C1-C8, D1, or
D2.

10. Total state and local expenditures not
allowed for MOE calculation

(Sum lines C1 through C9) 1,689,838.00
1000-7143,
D. Plus additional MOE expenditures: 7300-7439
1. Expenditures to cover deficits for food services minus
(Funds 13 and 61) (If negative, then zero) Al Al 8000-8699 95,463.00

. u L Manually entered. Must not include
2. Expenditures to cover deficits for student body activities expendilures in lines A or D1.

E. Total expenditures subject to MOE
(Line A minus lines B and C10, plus lines D1 and D2) 6,328,312.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: esmoe (Rev 03/01/2018) Page 1 Printed: 6/17/2020 4:38 PM



July 1 Budget
Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 2019-20 Estimated Actuals 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort Expenditures Form ESMOE

2019-20
Annual ADA/
Section Il - Expenditures Per ADA Exps. Per ADA

A. Average Daily Attendance
(Form A, Annual ADA column, sum of lines A6 and C9)

] 422.61
B. Expenditures per ADA (Line |.E divided by Line I.A) 14,974.35

Section Ill - MOE Calculation (For data collection only. Final
determination will be done by CDE) Total Per ADA

A. Base expenditures (Preloaded expenditures from prior year official CDE
MOE calculation). (Note: If the prior year MOE was not met, CDE has
adjusted the prior year base to 90 percent of the preceding prior year
amount rather than the actual prior year expenditure amount.)

5,705,581.64 14,466.85

1. Adjustment to base expenditure and expenditure per ADA amounts for
LEAs failing prior year MOE calculation (From Section V) 0.00 0.00

2. Total adjusted base expenditure amounts (Line A plus Line A1) 5,705,581.64 14,466.85

B. Required effort (Line A.2 times 90%) 5,135,023.48 13,020.17

C. Current year expenditures (Line |.E and Line I1.B) 6,328,312.00 14,974.35

D. MOE deficiency amount, if any (Line B minus Line C)
(If negative, then zero) 0.00 0.00

E. MOE determination
(If one or both of the amounts in line D are zero, the MOE requirement MOE Met
is met; if both amounts are positive, the MOE requirement is not met. I
either column in Line A.2 or Line C equals zero, the MOE calculation is
incomplete.)

F. MOE deficiency percentage, if MOE not met; otherwise, zero
(Line D divided by Line B)
(Funding under ESSA covered programs in FY 2021-22 may
be reduced by the lower of the two percentages) 0.00% 0.00%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: esmoe (Rev 03/01/2018) Page 2 Printed: 6/17/2020 4.38 PM



July 1 Budget

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 2019-20 Estimated Actuals 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort Expenditures Form ESMOE
SECTION IV - Detail of Adjustments to Base Expenditures (used in Section lll, Line A1)
Total Expenditures
Description of Adjustments Expenditures Per ADA
Total adjustments to base expenditures 0.00 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0

File: esmoe (Rev 03/01/2018) Page 3 Printed: 6/17/2020 4:38 PM



July 1 Budget
Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 2019-20 Estimated Actuals 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet Form ICR

Part | - General Administrative Share of Plant Services Costs

California's indirect cost plan allows that the general administrative costs in the indirect cost pool may include that portion of plant services
costs (maintenance and operations costs and facilities rents and leases costs) attributable to the general administrative offices. The
calculation of the plant services costs attributed to general administration and included in the pool is standardized and automated

using the percentage of salaries and benefits relating to general administration as proxy for the percentage of square footage

occupied by general administration.

A. Salaries and Benefits - Other General Administration and Centralized Data Processing
1. Salaries and benefits paid through payroll (Funds 01, 09, and 62, objects 1000-3999 except 3701-3702)
(Functions 7200-7700, goals 0000 and 9000) 30,923.00
2. Contracted general administrative positions not paid through payroll
a. Enter the costs, if any, of general administrative positions performing services ON SITE but paid through a

contract, rather than through payroll, in functions 7200-7700, goals 0000 and 9000, Object 5800.
b. If an amount is entered on Line A2a, provide the title, duties, and approximate FTE of each general
administrative position paid through a contract. Retain supporting documentation in case of audit.

B. Salaries and Benefits - All Other Activities
1. Salaries and benefits paid through payroll (Funds 01, 09, and 62, objects 1000-3999 except 3701-3702)
(Functions 1000-6999, 7100-7180, & 8100-8400; Functions 7200-7700, all goals except 0000 & 9000) o 4,980,586.00

C. Percentage of Plant Services Costs Attributable to General Administration
(Line A1 plus Line A2a, divided by Line B1; zero if negative) (See Part [l Lines A5 and A8) 0.62%

Part Il - Adjustments for Employment Separation Costs

When an employee separates from service, the local educational agency (LEA) may incur costs associated with the separation in addition
to the employee's regular salary and benefits for the final pay period. These additional costs can be categorized as "normal" or "abnormal
or mass" separation costs.

Normal separation costs include items such as pay for accumulated unused leave or routine severance pay authorized by governing board
policy. Normal separation costs are not allowable as direct costs to federal programs, but are allowable as indirect costs. State programs
may have similar restrictions. Where federal or state program guidelines required that the LEA charge an employee's normal separation
costs to an unrestricted resource rather than to the restricted program in which the employee worked, the LEA may identify and enter
these costs on Line A for inclusion in the indirect cost pool.

Abnormal or mass separation costs are those costs resulting from actions taken by an LEA to influence employees to terminate their
employment earlier than they normally would have. Abnormal or mass separation costs include retirement incentives such as a Golden
Handshake or severance packages negotiated to effect termination. Abnormal or mass separation costs may not be charged to federal
programs as either direct costs or indirect costs. Where an LEA paid abnormal or mass separation costs on behalf of positions in general
administrative functions included in the indirect cost pool, the LEA must identify and enter these costs on Line B for exclusion from the pool.

A. Normal Separation Costs (optional)
Enter any normal separation costs paid on behalf of employees of restricted state or federal programs that
were charged to an unrestricted resource (0000-1999) in funds 01, 09, and 62 with functions 1000-6999 or 8100-8400
rather than to the restricted program. These costs will be moved in Part Ill from base costs to the indirect cost pool. 0.00
Retain supporting documentation.

B. Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (required)
Enter any abnormal or mass separation costs paid on behalf of general administrative positions charged to
unrestricted resources (0000-1999) in funds 01, 09, and 62 with functions 7200-7700. These costs will be
moved in Part lll from the indirect cost pool to base costs. If none, enter zero. 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: icr (Rev 06/02/2020) Page 1 of 3 Printed: 6/17/2020 4:38 PM



July 1 Budget

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 2019-20 Estimated Actuals 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet Form ICR
Part Iil - Indirect Cost Rate Calculation (Funds 01, 09, and 62, unless indicated otherwise)
A. Indirect Costs
1. Other General Administration, less portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals
(Functions 7200-7600, objects 1000-5999, minus Line B9) 285,162.00
2. Centralized Data Processing, less portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals
(Function 7700, objects 1000-5999, minus Line B10) 59,049.00
3. External Financial Audit - Single Audit (Function 7190, resources 0000-1999,
goals 0000 and 9000, objects 5000-5999) 0.00
4. Staff Relations and Negotiations (Function 7120, resources 0000-1999,
goals 0000 and 9000, objects 1000-5999) 0.00
5. Plant Maintenance and Operations (portion relating to general administrative offices only)
(Functions 8100-8400, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, times Part |, Line C) 5,208.09
6. Facilities Rents and Leases (portion relating to general administrative offices only)
(Function 8700, resources 0000-1999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, times Part |, Line C) 14.88
7. Adjustment for Employment Separation Costs
a. Plus: Normal Separation Costs (Part II, Line A) . 0.00
b. Less: Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (Part Il, Line B) 0.00
8. Total Indirect Costs (Lines A1 through A7a, minus Line A7b) 349,433.97
9. Carry-Forward Adjustment (Part IV, Line F) (27,928.98)
10. Total Adjusted Indirect Costs (Line A8 plus Line A9) 321,504.99
B. Base Costs
1. Instruction (Functions 1000-1999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) _3,808,846.00
2. Instruction-Related Services (Functions 2000-2999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 765,483.00
3. Pupil Services (Functions 3000-3999, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 and 5100) 256,720.00
4. Ancillary Services (Functions 4000-4999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 119,397.00
5. Community Services (Functions 5000-5999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 8,017.00
6. Enterprise (Function 6000, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 and 5100) 0.00
7. Board and Superintendent (Functions 7100-7180, objects 1000-5999,
minus Part [ll, Line A4) 247,958.00
8. External Financial Audit - Single Audit and Other (Functions 7190-7191,
objects 5000-5999, minus Part IIl, Line A3) 13,785.00
9. Other General Administration (portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals only)
(Functions 7200-7600, resources 2000-9999, objects 1000-5999; Functions 7200-7600,
resources 0000-1999, all goals except 0000 and 9000, objects 1000-5999) 41,787.00
10. Centralized Data Processing (portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals only)
(Function 7700, resources 2000-9999, objects 1000-5999; Function 7700, resources 0000-1999, all goals
except 0000 and 9000, objects 1000-5999) - 122,487.00
11. Plant Maintenance and Operations (all except portion relating to general administrative offices)
(Functions 8100-8400, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, minus Part Ill, Line A5) 834,805.91
12, Facilities Rents and Leases (all except portion relating to general administrative offices)
(Function 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, minus Part Ill, Line A6) 2,385.12
13.  Adjustment for Employment Separation Costs
a. Less: Normal Separation Costs (Part Il, Line A) 0.00
b. Plus: Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (Part Il, Line B) 0.00
14, Student Activity (Fund 08, functions 4000-5999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 0.00
15, Adult Education (Fund 11, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400, and 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 0.00
16.  Child Development (Fund 12, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400 & 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 & 5100) 0.00
17.  Cafeteria (Funds 13 & 61, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400 & 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 & 5100) 152,091.00
18.  Foundation (Funds 19 & 57, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400 & 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 & 5100) 0.00
19. Total Base Costs (Lines B1 through B12 and Lines B13b through B18, minus Line B13a) 6,373,762.03
C. Straight Indirect Cost Percentage Before Carry-Forward Adjustment
(For information only - not for use when claiming/recovering indirect costs)
(Line A8 divided by Line B19) 5.48%
D. Preliminary Proposed Indirect Cost Rate
(For final approved fixed-with-carry-forward rate for use in 2021-22 see www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aclic)
(Line A10 divided by Line B19) 5.04%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0

File: icr (Rev 06/02/2020) Page 2 of 3 Printed: 6/17/2020 4:38 PM




July 1 Budget
Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 2019-20 Estimated Actuals 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet Form ICR

Part IV - Carry-forward Adjustment

The carry-forward adjustment is an after-the-fact adjustment for the difference between indirect costs recoverable using the indirect
cost rate approved for use in a given year, and the actual indirect costs incurred in that year. The carry-forward adjustment eliminates
the need for LEAS to file amended federal reports when their actual indirect costs vary from the estimated indirect costs on which the
approved rate was based.

Where the ratio of indirect costs incurred in the current year is less than the estimated ratio of indirect costs on which the approved rate for

use in the current year was based, the carry-forward adjustment is limited by using either the approved rate times current year base costs,

or the highest rate actually used to recover costs from any program times current year base costs, if the highest rate used was less than

the approved rate. Rates used to recover costs from programs are displayed in Exhibit A.

A. Indirect costs incurred in the current year (Part lil, Line A8) 349,433.97

B. Carry-forward adjustment from prior year(s)

1. Carry-forward adjustment from the second prior year (62,090.58)

2. Carry-forward adjustment amount deferred from prior year(s), if any (20,490.96)

C. Carry-forward adjustment for under- or over-recovery in the current year

1. Under-recovery: Part lll, Line A8, plus carry-forward adjustment from prior years, minus (approved indirect
cost rate (5.22%) times Part Ill, Line B19); zero if negative 0.00

2. Over-recovery: Part lIl, Line A8, plus carry-forward adjustment from prior years, minus the lesser of
(approved indirect cost rate (5.22%) times Part IIl, Line B19) or (the highest rate used to

recover costs from any program (5.22%) times Part IlI, Line B19); zero if positive (55,857.95)
D. Preliminary carry-forward adjustment (Line C1 or C2) (65,857.95)

E. Optional allocation of negative carry-forward adjustment over more than one year

Where a negative carry-forward adjustment causes the proposed approved rate to fall below zero or would reduce the rate at which
the LEA could recover indirect costs to such an extent that it would cause the LEA significant fiscal harm, the LEA may request that
the carry-forward adjustment be allocated over more than one year. Where allocation of a negative carry-forward adjustment over more
than one year does not resolve a negative rate, the CDE will work with the LEA on a case-by-case basis to establish an approved rate.

Option 1. Preliminary proposed approved rate (Part1ll, Line D) if entire negative carry-forward
adjustment is applied to the current year calculation: 4.61%

Option 2. Preliminary proposed approved rate (Part lll, Line D) if one-half of negative carry-forward
adjustment ($-27,928.98) is applied to the current year calculation and the remainder
($-27,928.97) is deferred to one or more future years: 5.04%

Option 3. Preliminary proposed approved rate (Part Ill, Line D) if one-third of negative carry-forward
adjustment ($-18,619.32) is applied to the current year calculation and the remainder
($-37,238.63) is deferred to one or more future years:; 5.19%

LEA request for Option 1, Option 2, or Option 3

F. Carry-forward adjustment used in Part lll, Line A9 (Line D minus amount deferred if
Option 2 or Option 3 is selected) (27,928.98)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: icr (Rev 06/02/2020) Page 3 of 3 Printed: 6/17/2020 4:38 PM



July 1 Budget
Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 2019-20 Estimated Actuals 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Exhibit A: Indirect Cost Rates Charged to Programs Form ICR

Approved indirect cost rate: 5.22%
Highest rate used in any program: 5.22%

Eligible Expenditures

(Objects 1000-5999 Indirect Costs Charged Rate

Fund Resource except Object 5100)  (Objects 7310 and 7350) Used
01 3010 255,158.00 13,285.00 5.21%
01 3550 3,220.00 99.00 3.07%
01 4035 7,406.00 371.00 5.01%
01 4127 9,505.00 495.00 5.21%
01 4203 1,501.00 78.00 5.20%
01 6387 61,126.00 3,147.00 5.15%
01 7510 20,659.00 1,078.00 5.22%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: icr (Rev 02/10/2020) Page 1 of 1 Printed: 6/17/2020 4:38 PM



July 1 Budget

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 2019-20 Estimated Actuals 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County LOTTERY REPORT Form L
Revenues, Expenditures and
Ending Balances - All Funds
Lottery:
Lottery: Transferred to Instructional
Unrestricted |Other Resources Materials
Description Object Codes (Resource 1100) | for Expenditure | (Resource 6300)* Totals
A. AMOUNT AVAILABLE FOR THIS FISCAL YEAR
1. Adjusted Beginning Fund Balance 9791-9795 7,893.00 | ~21.251.00 29,144.00
2. State Lottery Revenue 8560 62,458.00 22,044.00 84,502.00
3. Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 0.00 0.00 0.00
4. Transfers from Funds of
Lapsed/Reorganized Districts 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00
5. Contributions from Unrestricted
Resources (Total must be zero) 8980 0.00 0.00
6. Total Available
(Sum Lines A1 through A5) 70,351.00 0.00 43,295.00 113,646.00
B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES
1. Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00
2. Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00
3. Empioyee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00
4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999 38,425.00 43,295.00 81,720.00
5. a. Services and Other Operating
Expenditures (Resource 1100) 5000-5999 14,776.00 14,776.00
b. Services and Other Operating 5000-5999, except
Expenditures (Resource 6300) 5100, 5710, 5800
c. Duplicating Costs for
Instructional Materials
(Resource 6300) 5100, 5710, 5800
6. Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00
7. Tuition 7100-7199 0.00 0.00
8. Interagency Transfers Out
a. To Other Districts, County 7211,7212,7221,
Offices, and Charter Schools 7222, 7281.7282 0.00 0.00
b. To JPAs and All Others 7213,7223,
7283,7299 0.00 0.00
9. Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399
10. Debt Service 7400-7499 0.00 0.00
11. All Other Financing Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00
12. Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses
(Sum Lines B1 through B11 ) 53,201.00 0.00 43,295.00 96,496.00
C. ENDING BALANCE
(Must equal Line A6 minus Line B12) 9797 17,150.00 0.00 0.00 17,150.00
D. COMMENTS:

Data from this report will be used to prepare a report to the Legislature as required by Control Section 24.60 of the Budget Act.

*Pursuant to Government Code Section 8880.4(a)(2)(B) and the definition in Education Code Section 60010(h), Resource 6300 funds are to be used for the
purchase of instructional materials only. Any amounts in the shaded cells of this column should be reviewed for appropriateness.

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
Fite: lot (Rev 02/24/2016)

Page 1 of 1

Printed: 6/17/2020 4:38 PM



Sierra~-Plumas Joint Unified

July 1 Budget
General Fund

46 70177 0000000

Sierra County Multiyear Projections Form MYP
Unrestricted
2020-21 % %
Budget Change 2021-22 Change 2022-23
Object (Form 01) (Cols. C-A/A) Projection (Cols. E-C/C) Projection
| Description Codes (A) (B) (C) (D) (E)
(Enter projections for subsequent years | and 2 in Columns C and E;
current year - Column A - is extracted)
A, REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
1, LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources 8010-8099 4,964,163.00 -0.10% 4,959,260.00 -0.03%|  4.957,964.00
2. Federal Revenues 8100-8299 | 330,000.00 -75.76% 80,000.00 0.00% 80.000.00
3. Other State Revenues 8300-8599 79,642.00 0.00% 79,642.00 0.00% 79.642.00
4. Other Local Revenues 8600-8799 273,784.00 0.00% 273,784.00 0.00% 273,784.00
5. Other Financing Sources
a, Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0,00% 0,00
b. Other Sources 8930-8979 000 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0,00
¢. Contributions 8980-8999 (175.838.00) -64.53% (62.376.00) 12,09% (69,916.00)
6. Total (Sum lines Al thru AS¢) 5471,751.00 -2.58% 5,330,310.00 -0.17% 5.321.474.00
B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES
I. Certificated Salaries
a. Base Salaries 2,113,301.00 1,973,048.00
b, Step & Column Adjustment 34,887.00 33,766.00
¢. Cost-of-Living Adjustment 0.00 0.00
d. Other Adjustiments (175,140.00), (43,560.00)
e. Total Certificated Salaries (Sum lines Bla thru Bld) 1000-1999 2,113,301.00 -6.64% 1,973,048.00 -0.50% 1,963,254.00
2. Classified Salaries
a, Base Salaries 791,219.00 822,487.00
b. Step & Column Adjustment 31,268.00 31,438.00
c¢. Cost-of-Living Adjustment 0.00 0.00
d. Other Adjustments |
e. Total Classified Salaries (Sum lines B2a thru B2d) 2000-2999 791,219.00 3.95% 822,487.00 3.82% 853,925.00
3. Employee Benefits 3000-3999 1,317.477.00 -1.54% 1,297,222.00 0.62% 1,305,292.00
4, Books and Supplies 4000-4999 412,085.00 -29.12% 292,085.00 0.00% 292,085.00
5. Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 1.218,969,00 -3.00% 1,182,399.00 0.00% 1,182,399.00
6. Capital Outlay 6000-6999 239,782,00 -54.12% 110,000.00 0.00% 110,000.00
7. Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 7100-7299, 7400-7494 104,450,00 0.00% 104,450.00 0.00% 104,450.00
8. Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 (14,630.00) 0.00% (14,630.00) 0,00% (14,630.00)
9. Other Financing Uses
a. Transfers Out 7600-7629 100,704.00 0.00% 100,704.00 0.00% 100,704.00
b. Other Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00% 0.00%
10. Other Adjushments (Explain in Section F below) !
11, Total (Sum lines B1 thru B10) 6.283.357.00 -6.61% 5,867,765.00 0.5 I%_% 5,897.479.00
C. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE ]
(Line A6 minus line B11) (811.606.00) (537,455.00) (576,005.00)
D. FUND BALANCE
1. Net Beginning Fund Balance (Form 01, line Fle) 2,802,328.00 1,990,722.00 1,453.267.00
2. Ending Fund Balance (Sum lines C and Di) 1,990,722.00 1,453,267,00 877,262.00
3. Components of Ending Fund Balance
a, Nonspendable 9710-9719 3,400,00 3.400.00 3.400,00
b. Restricted 9740
c. Committed
|, Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00
2. Other Commitments 9760 594,385.00 594,385.00 594,385.00
d. Assigned 9780 0.00 0.00 0.00
e. Unassigned/Unappropriated
I. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 695,000.00 650,000.00 | 650,000,00
2. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 697,937.00 205.482.00 | (370,523.00
f. Total Components of Ending Fund Balance
(Line D3f must agree with line D2) 1,990,722.00 1,453,267.00 877.262.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: myp (Rev 03/30/2015)

Page 1

Printed: 6/17/2020 4:38 PM



July 1 Budget

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified General Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Multiyear Projections Form MYP
Unrestricted

2020-21 % %
Budget Change 2021-22 Change 2022-23
Object {(Form O1) (Cols. C-A/A) Projection (Cols. E-C/C) Projection
Description Codes (A) (B) (C) (D) (E)

E. AVAILABLE RESERVES
1. General Fund

a, Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 | ! 0.00
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 695,000.00 650,000.00 650,000.00
c. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 697.937.00 205,482.00 (370.523.00)

(Enter reserve projections for subsequent years | and 2
in Columns C and E; current year - Column A - is extracted.)

2. Special Reserve Fund - Noncapital Qutlay (Fund 17)

a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 | _
c. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790
3. Total Available Reserves (Sum lines Ela thru E2c) 1,392,937.00 | 855,482.00 279,477.00

F. ASSUMPTIONS

Please provide below or on a separate attachment, the assumptions used to determine the projections for the first and
second subsequent fiscal years. Further, please include an explanation for any significant expenditure adjustments
projected in lines Bld, B2d, and B10. For additional information, please refer to the Budget Assumptions section of the
SACS Financial Reporting Software User Guide.

In the first out year 2021/22 we anticipate two full time certificated staff to retire, those positions will not be filled saving the district the cost of salaries and benefits, In the second out year
2022/23 we anticipate one half time certificated staff to retire, that position will not be filled saving the district the cost of salaries and benefits

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: myp (Rev 03/30/2015) Page 2 Printed: 6/17/2020 4:38 PM



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified

July 1 Budget
General Fund

46 70177 0000000

Sierra County Multiyear Projections Form MYP
Restricted
202021 % %
Budget Change 2021-22 Change 2022-23
Object (Form 01) (Cols. C-A/A) Projection (Cols. E-C/C) Projection
Description Codes (A) (B) (C) (D) (E)
(Enter projections for subsequent years 1 and 2 in Colunms C and E;
current year - Column A - is extracted)
A, REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
1. LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
2. Federal Revenues 8100-8299 196.310,00 0.00% 196,310.00 0.00% 196,310.00
3. Other State Revenues 8300-8599 288,323.00 0.00% 288,323.00 0.00% 288,323.00
4, Other Local Revenues 8600-8799 0.00 0.00% 0,00 0.00% 0.00
5. Other Financing Sources
a, Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00% 0,00 0.00% 0.00
b. Other Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00 |
c. Contributions 8980-8999 175.838.00 -64.53% 62.376.00 12.09% 69.916.00 |
6. Total (Sum lines Al thru ASc) 660,471.00 -17.18% 547.009.00 1.38% 554,549.00
B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES
1. Certificated Salaries
a. Base Salavies 154,995.00 101,639.00
b. Step & Column Adjustment 2,790.00 2,840.00
c. Cost-of-Living Adjustment 0.00 0.00
d. Other Adjustments (56,146.00) _—
e, Total Certificated Salaries (Sum lines Bla thru B1d) 1000-1999 154.995.00 -34.42% 101.639,00 2.79% 104.479.00
2. Classified Salaries I
a. Base Salaries 29,392.00 32,461.00
b. Step & Column Adjustment 3.069.00 3,085.00
¢. Cost-of-Living Adjustment 0.00 0.00 |
d. Other Adjustments
¢. Total Classified Salaries (Sum lines B2a thru B2d) 2000-2999 29.392.00 10.44% 32,461.00 9.50% 35,546.00
3. Employee Benefits 3000-3999 345.470.00 -18.29% 282.295,00 0.57% 283.910.00
4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999 45,986,00 0.00% 45,986.00 0,00% 45,986.00
5. Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 56,723.00 0.00% 56,723.00 0.00% 56,723.00
6. Capital Outlay 6000-6999 13,275.00 0.00% 13,275.00 0.00% 13,275.00
7. Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 7100-7299, 7400-749 0.00 0.00% 0,00 0.00% 0,00
8. Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 14.630.00 0.00% 14,630.00 0.00% 14,630,00
9. Other Financing Uses
a. Transfers Out 7600-7629 0,00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
b. Other Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00% 0.00%
10. Other Adjustments (Explain in Section F below) )
11, Total (Sum lines B1 thru B10) 660,471.00 -17.18% 547.009.00 1.38% 554,549,00
C. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE ‘
(Line A6 minus line BL1) 0.00 0,00 0.00
D. FUND BALANCE
1. Net Beginning Fund Balance (Form 01, line Fle) 0.00 0.00 0.00
2. Ending Fund Balance (Sumn lines C and D1) 0.00 0.00 0.00
3. Components of Ending Fund Balance
a, Nonspendable 9710-9719 0.00
b. Restricted 9740 0.00
¢. Committed
L. Stabilization Arrangements 9750
2. Other Commitments 9760
d. Assigned 9780
¢. Unassigned/Unappropriated
1. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 !
2. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 0,00 0.00 0.00
f. Total Components of Ending Fund Balance
| (Line D3 must agree with line D) 0.00 0,00 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: myp (Rev 03/30/2015)

Page 1

Printed: 6/17/2020 4:38 PM



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified

July 1 Budget

General Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Multiyear Projections Form MYP
Restricted
2020-21 % %
Budget Change 2021-22 Change 2022-23
Object (Form 01) (Cols. C-A/A) Projection (Cols. E-C/C) Projection
Description Codes (A) (B) (C) (D) (E)
E. AVAILABLE RESERVES
I. General Fund
a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789
¢. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790
(Enter reserve projections for subsequent years 1 and 2
in Columns C and E; current year - Column A - is extracted.)
2, Special Reserve Fund - Noncapital Outlay (Fund 17)
a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789
¢. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790

3_Total Available Reserves (Sum lines Ela thru E2c)

F. ASSUMPTIONS

SACS Financial Reporting Software User Guide.

Please provide below or on i separate attachment, the assumptions used to determine the projections for the first and
second subsequent fiscal years. Further, please include an explanation for any significant expenditure adjustments
projected in lines B1d, B2d, and B10. For additional information, please refer to the Budget Assumptions section of the

In the first out year, 2021/22, we will have an intervention teacher position discontinued. This has been removed from the first out year and will not be filled after the current 2020/21 budget year.

Callifornia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: myp (Rev 03/30/2015)

Page 2

Printed: 6/17/2020 4:38 PM



July 1 Budget

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified General Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Multiyear Projections Form MYP
Unrestricted/Restricted

2020-21 % %
Budget Change 2021-22 Change 2022-23
Object (Form 01) (Cols. C-A/A) Projection (Cols. E-C/C) Projection
Description Codes (A) (B) (&) (D) (E)
(Enter projections for subsequent years | and 2 in Columns C and E;
current year - Column A - js extracted)
A. REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
I. LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources 8010-8099 4,964,163.00 -0.10% 4,959,260.00 -0.03% 4,957,964.00
2. Federal Revenues 8100-8299 526,310.00 -47.50% 276,310.00 0.00% 276,310.00
3. Other State Revenues 8300-8599 367,965.00 0.00% 367,965.00 0.00% 367.965.00
4. Other Local Revenues 8600-8799 273,784.00 0.00% 273,784.00 0.00% 273,784.00
5. Other Financing Sources
a. Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
b. Other Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
c. Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
6. Total (Sum lines Al thru ASe) 6.132,222.00 -4,16% 5,877.319.00 -0.02% 5,876.023.00
B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES i |
1. Certificated Salaries
a. Base Salaries 2.268,296.00 2.074.687.00
b. Step & Column Adjustment 37.677.00 36,606.00
c. Cost-of-Living Adjustiment 0.00 0.00
d. Other Adjustinents (231,286.00) (43.560.00)
e. Total Certificated Salaries (Sum lines Bla thru B1d) 1000-1999 2,268,296.00 -8.54% 2,074,687.00 -0.34% 2,067,733.00
2, Classified Salaries
a. Base Salaries 820,611.00 854,948.00
b. Step & Column Adjustment 34,337.00 34,523.00
c. Cost-of-Living Adjustment 0.00 0.00
d. Other Adjustments 0.00 0.00
e. Total Classified Salaries (Sum lines B2a thru B2d) 2000-2999 820,611.00 4.18% 854,948.00 4.04% 889,471.00
3. Employee Benefits 3000-3999 1,662,947.00 -5.02% 1,579,517.00 0.61% 1,589,202.00
4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999 458,071.00 -26.20% 338,071.00 0.00% 338,071.00
5. Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 1,275.692.00 -2.87% 1,239,122.00 0.00% 1.239.122.00
6. Capital Outlay 6000-6999 253.057.00 -51.29% 123,275.00 0.00% 123,275.00
7. Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 7100-7299, 7400-7499 104,450.00 0.00% 104,450.00 0.00% 104.450.00
8. Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
9. Other Financing Uses
a, Transfers Out 7600-7629 100,704.00 0.00% 100,704.00 0.00% 100,704.00
b. Other Uses 7630-7699 0,00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
10. Other Adjustments { 0.00 { 0.00
11 Total (Sum lnes B1 thru BI0) 6,943,828.00 -7.62% 6,414,774,00 0.58% 6,452,028.00
C. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE I '
Line A6 minus line B11) (811,606.00) (537,455.00) (576,005.00)
D. FUND BALANCE
1. Net Beginning Fund Balance (Form 01, line Fl¢) 2,802,328.00 1,990,722.00 1,453,267.00
2. Ending Fund Balance (Sum lines C and D1) 1,990,722.00 1,453,267.00 877,262.00
3. Components of Ending Fund Balance
a. Nonspendable 9710-9719 3,400.00 3.400.00 3.400.00
b. Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.00
¢. Committed
1. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00
2. Other Commitments 9760 594,385.00 594.385.00 594.385.00
d. Assigned 9780 0.00 0.00 0.00
€. Unassigned/Unappropriated
1. Reserve for Econoinic Uncertainties 9789 695,000.00 650,000.00 650,000.00
2. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 697.937.00 205,482.00 (370.523.00)
f. Total Components of Ending Fund Balance
| (Line D3f must apree with line D2) 1.990.722.00 1,453.267.00 877,262.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
Fite: myp (Rev 03/09/2016)

Page 1

Printed: 6/17/2020 4:38 PM



July 1 Budget

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified General Fund 46 70177 0000000
Sierra County Multiyear Projections Form MYP
Unrestricted/Restricted

2020-21 % %
Budget Change 2021-22 Change 2022-23
Object (Form 01) (Cols. C-A/A) Projection (Cols. E-C/C) Projection
Description Codes (A (B) (© (D) (E)
E. AVAILABLE RESERVES .
1. General Fund
a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 695,000.00 650.000.00 650,000.00
c. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 697,937.00 205,482.00 (370,523.00)
d. Negative Restricted Ending Balances
(Negative resources 2000-9999) 979Z 0.00 0.00
2. Special Reserve Fund - Noncapital Outlay (Fund 17)
a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 | 0.00 0.00 0.00
¢. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00
3. Total Available Reserves - by Amount (Sum lines Ela thru E2c) 1.392,937.00 855.482.00 279,477.00
A, Total Available Reserves - by Percent (Line E3 divided by Line F3¢) 20.06%i_ 13.34% 4.33%/

F. RECOMMENDED RESERVES
1. Special Education Pass-through Exclusions
For districts that serve as the administrative unit (AU) of a
special education local plan area (SELPA):
a. Do you choose to exclude from the reserve calculation
the pass-through funds distributed to SELPA members? Yes
b. If you are the SELPA AU and are excluding special

education pass-through funds:
1. Enter the name(s) of the SELPA(s):

2. Special education pass-through funds
(Column A: Fund 10, resources 3300-3499 and 6500-6540,
objects 7211-7213 and 7221-7223; enter projections

for subsequent years 1 and 2 in Columns C and E) 0.00
2, District ADA
Used to determine the reserve standard percentage level on line F3d f
(Col. A: Form A, Estimated P-2 ADA column, Lines A4 and C4; enter projections) 409.30 409.30 409.30
3. Calculating the Reserves
a. Expenditures and Other Financing Uses (Line B11) 6,943,828.00 | 6,414,774.00 6,452,028,00
b. Plus: Special Education Pass-through Funds (Line F1b2, if Line Fla is No) 0.00 0.00 0.00
c. Total Expend and Other Financing Uses
(Ling F3a plus ling F3b) 6,943,828.00 | 6,414,774.00 6.452,028.00
d. Reserve Standard Percentage Level
(Refer to Form 01CS, Criterion 10 for calculation details) 4% | 4% ' 4%
e. Reserve Standard - By Percent (Line F3c times F3d) 277,753.12 256.590,96 P 258.081.12
f. Reserve Standard - By Amount
(Refer to Form 01CS, Criterion 10 for calculation details) 71,000.00 71,000.00 71,000.00
g. Reserve Standard (Greater of Line F3e or F3f) 271,753.12 | 256.590.96 258.,081.12
I Available Reserves (Line E3) Meet Reserve Standard (Line F3p) YES YES ' YES

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: myp (Rev 03/09/2016) Page 2 Printed: 6/17/2020 4:38 PM



Sierra-Plumas Joinl Unified
Sierra County

July 1 Budgel

2019-20 Eslimated Actuals
SUMMARY OF INTERFUND ACTIVITIES

FOR ALL FUNDS

46 70177 0000000
Form SIAA

Description

Direct Costs - Interfund

Transfers In
5750

Transfers Out
5750

Indirect Costs - Interfund

Transfers In
7350

Transfers Out
7350

Interfund
Transfers In
8900-8929

Interfund
Transfers Out
7600-7629

Due From
Other Funds
9310

Due To
Other Funds
9610

01 GENERAL FUND
Expendiiure Detail
Other Sourcas(Usos Datall
Fund Reconciliation
08 STUDENT ACTIVITY BPECIAL REVENUE FUND
Expenditure Detail
Othar Sources/Usas Detall
Fund Reconciliation
09 CHARTER SCHOOLS SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/)ses Detail
Fund Reconcilialion
10 SPECIAL EDUCATION PASS-THROUGH FUND
Expandilure Dajail
Other SourcesiUses Datail
Fund Reconcilintion
11 ADULT EDUCATION FUND
Expendilure Dolail
Other SourcesiUses Detail
Fund Reoonailiation
12 CHILD DEVELOPMENT FUND
Expandiiure Detail
Other Sources/Lises Detail
Fund Recanciliation
13 CAFETERIA SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
Expendilure Datail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconcliiation
14 DEFERRED MAINTENANCE FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Seurces/Uses Datail
Fund Reconciliatlon
15 PUPIL TRANSPORTATION EQUIPMENT FUNL)
Expenditure Datall
Other SourcosiUsaes Detall
Fund Reconciliation
V7 SPECIAL RESERVE FUND FOR OTHER THAN GAPTTAL OLITLAY
Expendifure Datail
Other Sources/Uses Datail
Fund Reconeiliation
18 SCHOOL BUS EMISSIONS REDUCTION FUND
Expendilure Detail
Other SourcesiUses Datail
Fund Reconcillaion
18 FOUNDATION SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
Expendiure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciligtion
2 SPECIAL RESERVE FUNID FOR FOSTEMMLOYMENT BENEFTS
Expandifure Datall
Cthar Sources/Uses Detall
Fund Reconcifiation
21 BUILDING FUND
Expenditure Detall
Other Sources(Uses Detail
Fund Redonciliation
25 CAPITAL FACILITIES FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Usas Detall
Fund Recongiifation
30 STATE SCHOOL BUILDING LEASE/PURCHASE FUND
Expanditure Detal|
Other Sources/Uses Detall
Fund Reconciliation
35 COUNTY SCHOOL FACILITIES FUND
Expenditure Detall
Other Sources/Uses Datail
Fund Reconailiation
40 BRECIAL RESERVE FLIND FOR CAPITAL OUTLAY PROJECTS
Expendiiure Datail
Olhier Sources/Uses Detall
Fund Reconeiliation
49 CAP PROJ FUND FOR BLENDED COMPONENT LUNITS
Expenditure Delall
Other Sources/lses Detail
Fund Reconciliation
51 BOMD INTEREST AND REDEMPTION FUND
Expendilure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Delall
Fund Recenciliation
62 DEBT SVC FUND FOR BLENDED COMPONENT LINITS
Expenditure Detail
Othar Scurces/Uses Dotail
Fund Reconciliation
53 TAX OVERRIDE FUND
Expandilure Delall
Other Sources/Uses Dotall
Fund Reconalliation
56 DEBT SERVICE FUND
Expendilure Detail
Gther Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconcifiation
57 FOUNDATION PERMANENT FUND
Espanditure Datail
Other Sources/Uses Detail

Fund Reconciliation

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

95,463.00

000

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Q000

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

000

0.00

0.00

0.00

000

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

95,463.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

000

0.00

0,00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

000

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0,00

0.00

Q.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

000

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

000

0.00

Q.00

0.00

0.00

0,00

0.00

0.00

0.00

000

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

California Dept of Educalion
SACS Financial Reporting Soflware - 2020.1.0
File: siaa (Rev 04/06/2020)

Page 1 of 2 Printed: 6/17/2020 4:38 PM



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unlfied
Slerra County

July 1 Budgel

2019-20 Eslimated Actuals
SUMMARY OF INTERFUND ACTIVITIES

FOR ALL FUNDS

46 70177 0000000
Form SIAA

Description

Tr

Direct Costs - Interfund

n
5750

Tr
5750

Out

Indlrect Costs - Interfund
Transfers Out

Transfers In
7350

7360

Interfund
Tranefers In
8900-8929

Interfund
Transfers Out
7600-7629

Due From

Other Funds

9310

Due To
Other Funds
9610

61 CAFETERIA ENTERFPRISE FUND
Expanditure Deatail
Other Sources/Uses Datall
Fund Reconciliation
62 CHARTER SCHOOLS ENTERFPRISE FUND
Expendituro Deta
Other Sources/Lises Datail
Fupd Reconciliation
@3 OTHER ENTERPRISE FUND
Expendilure Datail
Other Sources/Usas Datall
Fund Reconciliation
68 WAREHOUSE REVOLVING FUND
Expendilure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Datail
Fund Reconciiiation
67 SELF-INSLIRANCE FUND
Expendiiure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Datail
Fund Reconcilistion
RETIREE BENEFIT FUND
Expendilure Delail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconcilintion

7

Expendiiure Delail

Other Sourcos/Lises Detail

Fund Reconciliation

7B WARRANT/PASS.- THROUGH FUND
Expenditure Datait

Other Sources/Uses Datail

Fund Reconciliation

85 STUDENT BODY FUND
Expendilura Datall

Other Sources/Uses Detail

Fund Reconcilialion

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0,00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

73 FOUNDATION PRIVATE-PURPOSE TRUST FUND

.60

0.00

0.00

000

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

000

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

TOTALS

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

95 463.00

05,453.00

000

0.00

0.00

0.00]

Californla Dept of Education
SACS Financlal Reporling Software - 2020.1.0
File: slaa (Rev 04/06/2020)

Page 2 of 2

Printed: 6/17/2020 4:38 PM



Sierra-Plumas Joini Unified
Sierra County

July 1 Budget

2020-21 Budgel
SUMMARY OF INTERFUND ACTIVITIES
FOR ALL FUNDS

46 70177 0000000
Form SIAB )

l25 QAPI"I'AL F'AGEJT IES FUND
Expenditura Oatail
othw&mﬁg;ﬂunﬂ;il

Fund lenel[llll{un
40 W‘PMJ FUND FOR BLENDED GOMPONENT LINITS
sll

Funﬂﬂumliﬂh

E:mqmlhmm:l

Direct Costs - Interfund Indirect Costs - Interfund Interfund Interfund
Transfers In Transfers Out Transfers In Transfers Out Transfers In Transfers Out
5750 5750 7350 7350 8900-8929 7600-7629
Expendlture Datail 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 "
Other Sources/Uses Detail 100,704.00 ||
Fund Reconciliati
|08 STUDENT mmwm REVENUE FUND
Expenditure Detail 0.00
Fund Rmnc.l
oo cz-mmécrmm ‘SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

100,704.00

California Depl of Educalion
SACS Financial Reporling Software - 2020.1.0
File: siab (Rev 04/06/2020)

Page 1 of 2

Due From
Other Funds
9310

Due To
Other Funds
9610

Prinled; 6/17/2020 4:38 PM



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified
Sierra County

July 1 Budget

2020-21 Budget
SUMMARY OF INTERFUND ACTIVITIES
FOR ALL FUNDS

46 70177 0000000
Form SIAB

Diract Cost:
Transfors In
5750

s - Interfund
Transfers Out
5750

Indlrect Cosf
Transfers In
7350

s - Interfund
Transfers Out
7350

Interfund
Transfers In
8900-8929

Interfund
Transfers Out
7600-7629

TERIA ENTERPRISE FUND
Expendilure Detail

Olher Sources/Uses Detail

Fund Reconciliation

Expendilure Delail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation
|l63° OTHER ENTERPRISE FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
~ Fund Reconciliation
|66 WAREHOUSE REVOLVING FUND
Expenditure Delail
Olher Sources/Uses Detail
~ Fund Reconciliation
57 SELF-INSURANCE FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
~ Fund Reconciliation
71 RETIREE BENEFIT FUND
Expenditure Detalil
Olher Sources/Uses Detalil
Fund Reconciliation

Expendilure Delail

Olher Sources/Uses Detail

Fund Reconciliation

76 WARRANT/PASS-THROUGH FUND

Expenditure Detail

Other Sources/Uses Detail

Fund Reconciliation

qﬁs STUDENT BODY FUND
Expenditure Detalil

Olher Sources/Uses Delall

Funt

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

|62 CHARTER SCHOOLS ENTERPRISE FUND

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00 |

73 FOUNDATION PRIVATE-PURPOSE TRUST FUND

000

0.00

0.0

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

California Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Soflware - 2020.1.0

File: siab (Rev 04/06/2020)

Page 2 of 2

Due From
Other Funds
9310

Due To
Other Funds
9610

Printed: 6/17/2020 4:38 PM



Resolution No, 20-011D

RESOLUTION ORDERING ELECTION,
REQUESTING COUNTY ELECTIONS TO CONDUCT THE ELECTION,
REQUESTING CONSOLIDATION OF THE ELECTION, AND
SPECIFICATIONS OF THE ELECTION ORDER

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

WHEREAS, pursuant to Education Code Section 5322, whenever a school district
election is ordered, the governing board of the district or the board or officer authorized to make
such designations shall, concurrently with or after the order of election, but not less than 123
days prior to the date set for the election in the case of an election for governing board members,
or at least 88 days prior to the date of the election in the case of an election on a measure,
including a bond measure, by resolution delivered to the county superintendent of schools and
the officer conducting the election specify the date of the election and the purpose of the
election;

WHEREAS, pursuant to Elections Code Section 10002, the governing body of any city
or district may by resolution request the Board of Supervisors of the county to permit the county
elections official to render specified services to the city or district relating to the conduct of an
election;

WHEREAS, the resolution of the governing body of the city or district shall specify the
services requested; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Elections Code Section 10400, whenever two or more elections,
including bond elections, of any legislative or congressional district, public district, city, county,
or other political subdivision are called to be held on the same day, in the same territory, or in
territory that is in part the same, they may be consolidated upon the order of the governing body
or bodies or officer or officers calling the elections; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Elections Code Section 10403, whenever an election called by a
district, city or other political subdivision for the submission of any question, proposition, or
office to be filled is to be consolidated with a statewide election, and the question, proposition, or
office to be filled is to appear upon the same ballot as that provided for that statewide election,
the district, city or other political subdivision shall, at least 88 days prior to the date of the
election, file with the board of supervisors, and a copy with the elections official, a resolution of
its governing board requesting the consolidation, and setting forth the exact form of any
question, proposition, or office to be voted upon at the election, as it is to appear on the ballot.
Upon such request, the Board of Supervisors may order the consolidation; and

WHEREAS, the resolution requesting the consolidation shall be adopted and filed at the
same time as the adoption of the ordinance, resolution, or order calling the election; and



WHEREAS, pursuant to Education Code Section 5342 and Elections Code Section
10400, such election for school districts may be either completely or partially consolidated;

WHEREAS, various district, county, and statewide and other political subdivision
elections have been or may be called to be held on November 3, 2020;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AND ORDERED THAT the Governing
Board/Board of Trustees of the Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District hereby orders an
election to be called and consolidated with any and all elections also called to be held on
November 3, 2020 insofar as said elections are to be held in the same territory or in territory that
is in part the same as the territory of the school district request to the Board of Supervisors of the
County of Sierra and County of Plumas to order such consolidation under Elections Code
Section 10400; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED AND ORDERED that said School Board hereby requests
the Board of Supervisors to permit the Sierra County and Plumas County Elections Department
to provide any and all services necessary for conducting the election and agrees to pay for said
services pursuant to Elections Code §10520; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED AND ORDERED that pursuant to Education Code
Section 5322, the authority for the specifications of the election order, the governing body of the
Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District hereby orders an election to be held with the
following specifications:

The election shall be held on Tuesday, November 3, 2020;
Check the following that apply:

X BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED AND ORDERED that the Sierra County and Plumas
County Elections Department conduct the election for the following OFFICES on the
November 3, 2020 ballot:

SEATS OPEN OFFICE TERM
Trustee Area #1 4 years
Trustee Area #3 4 years
Trustee Area #4 2 years

No election will be held if there are an insufficient number of nominees.

The qualifications of a nominee of an elective officer of the school district are as follows (i.e. a
registered voter in the district, trustee area, etc.)

The Candidate’s Statement of Qualifications shall be limited to 200 words and will be paid for
by the () district OR (¢ candidate.



Date of last map change: ~ March 2006 A current map showing the boundaries within
the County of the school district and the divisions of the school district, if any, is attached.

D BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED AND ORDERED that the Sierra County and Plumas
County Elections Department shall conduct the election for the following MEASURE(S)
to be voted on at the November 3, 2020 election: (insert 75-word ballot question here or
attach, if more than one)

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED AND ORDERED that the Sierra County and Plumas
County Elections Department is requested to: [Check one of the following]

L] Print the attached measure text exactly as filed in the Voter’s Information Pamphlet
section of the Sample Ballot for the November 3, 2020 election. Cost of printing and
distribution of the measure text will be paid for by the district.

O] Not to print the measure text in the Voter’s Information Pamphlet of the Sample Ballot
but send a copy to voters upon request at the cost of said district.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED AND ORDERED that the Sierra County and Plumas
County Elections Department is ordered that in the event of a tie vote, the candidate will
be selected by:

[] Run-offelection
By lot
PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Sierra Plums Joint Unified School District, County of
Sierra, State of California, this __23rd  day of __ June | 2020, by the
following vote:
AYES:
NOES:
ABSTENTIONS:
ABSENT:
Mike Moore, President
Chairperson of said School District Board
Attested: o = =

Allen Wright, Clerk



— &g

= d,_:__u __h___r_ = 9002 ¢ ¢ VAW
feciNicerces|

=y
- 270
- ,...h... ) _.. 2 .. . L1221
| - N\
___m_ 1w d = ‘....m.ur.r == h... " = v ot .
0 ca ] 7 sanaj) . TW T

©9) e
(L28)- EFFTY |

LIT¥LSIQ TO0HIS A3IT4INN INIOC SYWN1d YIS
NOILYONG3 40 301440 ALNNQD VYY3IIS




